
CAPITAL REGION 
 Community Development District 

 
January 12, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Capital Region  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.mysouthwoodcdd.com 
 
January 6, 2023 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Capital Region Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Capital Region Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for 
Thursday, January 12, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the SouthWood Community Center, 
4675 Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32311.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Approval of Consent Agenda  
  A. Approval of the Minutes of the December 8, 2022 Meeting  
 
  B. Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2022 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending November 30, 2022  
 
  C. Allocation of Assessment Receipts 
 
  D.   Check Register   
 
 IV. Updates Regarding: 
  A. Crosswalk 
 
  B. Proposal for Landscape Enhancements at Blair Stone Road 
 
 V. Ratification of Access Agreement 
 
  VI. Staff Reports   
  A. Attorney  
  
  B. Dantin Consulting – Ratification of Work Authorization No. 1J for 

Fiscal Year 2023 Consulting Services 



 
  C. Property Management  
    1. All Pro Reports 
 
    2. Operations Memorandum  
 
    3. Variance Report 
 
  D. Manager  
   
 VII. Supervisors Requests  
 
 VIII. Audience Comments 
 
 IX. Next Scheduled Meeting – February 9, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m.  
 
 X. Adjournment  
 
 
I look forward to seeing you at the meeting.  If you have any questions, please feel free to 
call. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
James Oliver 
James Oliver 
District Manager 
 
Community Interest: 
 A. Roadways – Chairman Rojas 
 B. Landscaping Conservation Areas –Chairman Rojas 
 C. Parks and Recreation/Bike Paths/Trail System – Supervisor Kelley 
 D. Budget / Bond Refinancing – Vice Chairman deNagy 
 E. HOA Coordination –  
 F. City/County Coordination –  
 G. Community Liaison – Supervisor Kelley 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Capital Region Community 

Development District was held Thursday, December 8, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the Southwood 

Community Center, 4675 Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Kyle Rojas Chairman 
 Corbin deNagy Vice Chairperson 
 Brian Kelley Supervisor 
 Andrew Wiggins Supervisor 
 Chuck Urban Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 James Oliver District Manager 
 Sarah Sandy District Counsel 
 Robert Berlin Operations Manager - GMS 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the December 8, 2022 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Wiggins called the meeting to order and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 A resident asked could the new supervisor introduce himself and tell us a little bit about 

himself? 

 Mr. Urban stated I have lived in Southwood for about 13 years and have lived in 

Tallahassee for 22 years and owned a business here for 22 years and recently sold it and stayed 

working for them.  This is the first time I have served the Southwood Community and I am 

excited and honored to be here. 

 A resident asked what does All Pro do with the landscaping this time of year?   

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 



December 8, 2022 Capital Region CDD 

2 

A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 

 Mr. Oliver administered the oath of office to Chuck Urban, Corbin deNagy and Kyle 

Rojas. 

 

B. Election of Officers, Resolution 2023-01 

 Mr. Wiggins stated I will be resigning from the board at the end of this meeting to be 

effective tomorrow December 9th.  It has been an honor and privilege to serve on this board and 

to serve the community 

 Mr. Oliver stated we no longer have a chair or vice chair. 

 Mr. Kelley joined the meeting at this time. 

 Mr. deNagy stated he would nominate Kyle as chairman. Mr. Rojas said he would accept 

the nomination if Corbin served as vice chair. 

 Mr. Oliver stated if we have consensus of Kyle as chairman and Corbin as vice chair, the 

remaining supervisors, except for Andrew, will be assistant secretaries and members of the GMS 

team as shown in the resolution in the agenda will serve as secretary, treasurer and assistant 

secretaries and assistant treasurer so that they can execute documents on behalf of the district. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Wiggins seconded by Mr. deNagy with all in 
favor Resolution 2023-01 was approved as outlined above.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 
 A. Approval of the Minutes of the November 17, 2022 Meeting 
 B. Balance Sheet as of October 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending October 31, 2022 
 C. Allocation of Assessments 

 D. Check Register  

 

On MOTION by Mr. deNagy seconded by Mr. Kelley with all in 
favor the consent agenda items were approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Updates Regarding: 

A. Crosswalk 



December 8, 2022 Capital Region CDD 

3 

 Mr. Berlin stated we have a meeting scheduled with the city and a vendor they 

recommended. 

 

B. Proposal for Landscape Enhancements at Blair Stone Road 

 The board discussed the proposal previously presented for landscape enhancements to the 

median at the Blair Stone entrance, timing of installation, cost, and placement of plants. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney - Report 

 Ms. Sandy stated Robert was following up on the Metronet issue and having some 

success. 

 Mr. Berlin stated we still don’t have the check.  The last person I talked to said he didn’t 

understand why it wasn’t done and he would handle it, but I haven’t heard back from him. 

 

 B. Dantin Consulting  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. Property Management Report 

 1. All Pro Reports 

 A copy of the All Pro reports was included in the agenda package. 

 

 2. Operations Memorandum 

 A copy of the operations memorandum was included in the agenda package. 

 

 3. Variance Report 

 A copy of the variance report was included in the agenda package. 

 

 D. Manager  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  



December 8, 2022 Capital Region CDD 

4 

 Staff will solicit letters of interest from residents to fill the board vacancy at the February 

meeting by posting it to the website and providing it to the HOA to send an eblast to the 

residents. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. deNagy seconded by Mr. Kelley with all in 
favor Andrew Wiggins’ resignation effective December 9, 2022 
was accepted. 

 

 Chairman Rojas presented Mr. Wiggins with a gavel award in recognition of his service 

to the CDD. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 A resident stated I think it is a good idea on the landscaping to maybe put Asiatic Jasmine 

around the trees and in areas where you propose to put Wax Myrtle I suggest Saw Palmettos.  A 

softer version could be boxwood. 

 A resident stated I had a discussion with Robert and Kyle earlier when this came up, 

there is some ground cover that doesn’t take a lot of water and the maintenance is low, but that 

area is so flooded that grass is not going to work.  As you come down Blair Stone there is a rest 

area and that could be a place for an entrance sign. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – January 12, 2023 
at 6:30 p.m. at the Southwood Community 
Center 

 Mr. Wiggins stated our next meeting will be January 12, 2023. 

 

 The meeting adjourned at 7:17 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



November 30, 2022

January 12, 2023

Capital Region
Community Development District
Unaudited Financial Statements

Meeting Date



Table of Contents

I.

II.

III.

Financial Statements -  November 30, 2022

Check Register -  11/1 - 11/30/22

Allocation of Assessment 



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEET

Total
  Debt Non-Major Governmental
 General Service Fund Funds

ASSETS:  

CASH $239,203 --- --- $239,203
Capital Reserve --- --- $121,346 $121,346
Accounts Receivable $12,685 --- --- $12,685

Due From General Fund - SRS 2013 --- $31,241 --- $31,241
Due From General Fund - SRS 2018A1 --- $24,952 --- $24,952
Due From General Fund - SRS 2021 --- $28,881 --- $28,881
Due From Capital Reserve Fund --- --- --- $0

INVESTMENTS:
State Board of Administration $352,797 --- --- $352,797

Series 2013
Reserve --- $430,085 --- $430,085
Revenue --- $155,864 --- $155,864
Series 2018A1
Reserve --- $650,464 --- $650,464
Revenue --- $22,071 --- $22,071
Prepayment --- $734 --- $734
Series 2018A2
Reserve --- $134,900 --- $134,900
Revenue --- $5,930 --- $5,930
Prepayment --- $170 --- $170
Series 2021
Revenue --- $11,356 --- $11,356

Prepaid Expenses $93,804 --- --- $93,804

TOTAL ASSETS $698,489 $1,496,648 $121,346 $2,316,482

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable $19,408 --- --- $19,408
Due to Debt Service - SRS 2013 $31,241 --- --- $31,241
Due to Debt Service - SRS 2018A1 $24,952 --- --- $24,952
Due to Debt Service - SRS 2021 $28,881 --- --- $28,881

TOTAL LIABILITIES $104,481 $0 $0 $104,481

FUND BALANCES:

     UNASSIGNED FOR GENERAL FUND $500,204 --- --- $500,204
     ASSIGNED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS --- --- $121,346 $121,346
     RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE --- $1,496,648 --- $1,496,648

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE $698,489 $1,496,648 $121,346 $2,316,482

November 30, 2022

Page 1



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 11/30/22 THRU 11/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessment-On Roll $1,617,599 $72,876 $72,876 $0
Special Assessment-Direct - St Joe $308,166 $77,042 $77,042 $0
Interest Income/Miscellaneous $1,000 $167 $3,200 $3,034

    
TOTAL REVENUES $1,926,765 $150,085 $153,118 $3,034

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
 

Supervisors Fees $12,000 $2,000 $1,000 $1,000
FICA Expense $918 $153 $77 $77
Engineering Fees $25,000 $4,167 $828 $3,339
Arbitrage Rebate $1,800 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination Agent $7,500 $1,250 $1,250 $0
Attorney Fees $57,000 $9,500 $4,543 $4,958
Annual Audit $3,850 $0  $0 $0
Annual Report $500 $83 $0 $83
Trustee Fees $15,520 $0 $0 $0
Assessment Roll Services $11,500 $11,500 $11,500 $0
Management Fees $51,051 $8,509 $8,509 $0
Information Technology $2,800 $467 $467 $0
Website Administration $1,200 $200 $200 $0
Records Storage $150 $25 $0 $25
Travel & Per Diem $2,000 $333 $0 $333
Telephone $300 $50 $40 $10
Postage $1,000 $167 $57 $110
Printing & Binding $2,000 $333 $81 $253
General Liability Insurance $20,457 $20,457 $20,193 $264
Legal Advertising $3,500 $583 $302 $282
Other Current Charges $1,600 $267 $440 ($174)
Office Supplies $200 $33 $6 $27
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Capital Outlay $250 $42 $0 $42

TOTAL ADIMINISTRATIVE $222,270 $60,293 $49,665 $10,628

FIELD:
Management Fees $138,915 $23,153 $23,153 $0
Security $7,000 $2,160 $2,160 $0
Utilities $45,000 $7,500 $16,280 ($8,780)
Landscape Maintenance - Contract $1,043,365 $173,894 $173,894 ($0)
Landscape Maint - New Units/Street Tree $5,500 $917 $165 $751
Pond Maintenance - Contract $5,000 $5,000 $4,713 $287
Pond Repairs - Current Units $40,000 $6,667 $8,725 ($2,058)

For the Period Ended November 30, 2022

Page 2



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 11/30/22 THRU 11/30/22 VARIANCE

For the Period Ended November 30, 2022

EXPENDITURES:

FIELD: (continued)

SWMF Operating Permit Fees $4,130 $688 $0 $688
Irrigation Maintenance - Contract $54,085 $9,014 $9,014 $0
Irrigation Maintenance - New Units $500 $83 $0 $83
Irrigation Repairs - Current Units $45,000 $7,500 $12,809 ($5,309)
Preserve Maintenance $40,000 $8,932 $8,932 $0
Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance $7,500 $1,250 $0 $1,250
Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup $38,000 $10,760 $10,760 $0
Alleyway Maintenance $5,000 $833 $0 $833
Miscellaneous Maintenance $7,500 $1,250 $2,622 ($1,372)
Special Events $5,000 $833 $0 $833
Other-Contingency $5,000 $833 $129 $705
Capital Expenditures $25,000 $6,378 $6,378 $0
Reserve for Capital - R&R $175,000 $0 $0 $0
Common Area Maintenance $8,000 $1,333 $0 $1,333

TOTAL FIELD $1,704,495 $268,979 $279,734 ($10,755)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,926,765 $329,272 $329,399 ($127)

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $0 ($179,187) ($176,281) $2,906

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 ($179,187) ($176,281) $2,906

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $770,289

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $594,009

Page 3



ADOPTED Year to
Description BUDGET October November December January February March April May June July August September Date

REVENUES:
Special Assessment-On Roll $1,617,599 $0 $72,876 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $72,876
Special Assessment-Direct - St Joe $308,166 $25,680 $25,680 $25,681 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $77,042
Interest Income/Miscellaneous $1,000 $1,617 $1,583 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200

          TOTAL  REVENUES $1,926,765 $27,297 $100,140 $25,681 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $153,118
   

EXPENDITURES:  
Administrative:

Supervisors Fees $12,000 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000

FICA Expense $918 $0 $77 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $77

Engineering Fees $25,000 $700 $128 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $828

Arbitrage Rebate $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Dissemination Agent $7,500 $625 $625 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,250

Attorney Fees $57,000 $2,784 $1,759 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,543

Annual Audit $3,850 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Annual Report $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Trustee Fees $15,520 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Assessment Roll Services $11,500 $11,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,500

Management Fees $51,051 $4,254 $4,254 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,509

Information Technology $2,800 $233 $233 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $467

Website Administration $1,200 $100 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200

Records Storage $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Travel & Per Diem $2,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Telephone $300 $40 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40

Postage $1,000 $1 $56 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $57

Printing & Binding $2,000 $34 $46 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $81

General Liability Insurance $20,457 $20,193 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,193

Legal Advertising $3,500 $201 $101 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $302

Other Current Charges $1,600 $154 $286 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $440

Office Supplies $200 $0 $6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6

Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Capital Outlay $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Total Administrative $222,270 $40,995 $8,670 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $49,665

CAPITAL REGION CDD
GENERAL FUND

FY 2023

Page 4



ADOPTED Year to
Description BUDGET October November December January February March April May June July August September Date

CAPITAL REGION CDD
GENERAL FUND

FY 2023

Maintenance:

Management Fees $138,915 $11,576 $11,576 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $23,153

Security $7,000 $2,160 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,160

Utilities $45,000 $9,580 $6,701 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,280

Landscape Maintenance - Contract $1,043,365 $86,947 $86,947 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $173,894

Landscape Maint - New Units/Street Tre $5,500 $83 $83 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $165

Pond Maintenance - Contract $5,000 $332 $4,381 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,713

Pond Repairs - Current Units $40,000 $1,925 $6,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,725

SWMF Operating Permit Fees $4,130 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Irrigation Maintenance - Contract $54,085 $4,507 $4,507 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,014

Irrigation Maintenance - New Units $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Irrigation Repairs - Current Units $45,000 $9,275 $3,534 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,809

Preserve Maintenance $40,000 $4,839 $4,093 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,932

Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance $7,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup $38,000 $2,990 $7,770 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,760

Alleyway Maintenance $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Miscellaneous Maintenance $7,500 $844 $1,778 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,622

Special Events $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Other-Contingency $5,000 $0 $129 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $129

Capital Expenditures $25,000 $4,138 $2,240 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,378

Reserve for Capital - R&R $175,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Common Area Maintenance $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Maintenance $1,704,495 $139,195 $140,538 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $279,734

Total Expenditures $1,926,765 $180,190 $149,209 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $329,399

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $0 ($152,893) ($49,069) $25,681 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($176,281)

Page 5



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ended November 30, 2022

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 11/30/22 THRU 11/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Capital Reserve Contribution $175,000 $0 $0 $0

    
          TOTAL REVENUES $175,000 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Reserve for Capital - R&R $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Charges $600 $100 $0 $100

          TOTAL  EXPENDITURES $600 $100 $0 $100

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $174,400 ($100) $0 $100

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $174,400 ($100) $0 $100

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $121,168 $121,346

FUND BALANCE - Ending $295,568 $121,346

Page 6



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2013A

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ended November 30, 2022

2

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 11/30/22 THRU 11/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Residential $381,325 $28,508 $28,508 $0
Special Assessments - Commercial $480,804 $2,732 $2,732 $0
Interest Income $100 $17 $3,265 $3,249

    
TOTAL REVENUES $862,229 $31,257 $34,506 $3,249

EXPENDITURES:

Interest- 11/1 $183,901 $183,901 $183,901 $0
Interest - 5/1 $183,901 $0 $0 $0
Principal - 5/1 $500,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $867,803 $183,901 $183,901 $0

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES ($5,574) ($152,644) ($149,396) $3,249

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($5,574) ($152,644) ($149,396) $3,249

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $332,987 $766,586

FUND BALANCE - Ending $327,414 $617,190
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2018A1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ended November 30, 2022

2

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 11/30/22 THRU 11/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Residential $320,392 $23,953 $23,953 $0
Special Assessments - Commercial $175,762 $999 $999 $0
Special Assessments - Direct $809,950 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $50 $8 $3,609 $3,601

    
TOTAL REVENUES $1,306,154 $24,960 $28,561 $3,601

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 $368,125 $368,125 $368,125 ($0)
Interest - 5/1 $368,125 $0 $0 $0
Principal - 5/1 $575,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,311,250 $368,125 $368,125 ($0)

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES ($5,096) ($343,165) ($339,564) $3,601

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($5,096) ($343,165) ($339,564) $3,601

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $385,047 $1,037,785

FUND BALANCE - Ending $379,951 $698,221
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2018A2

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ended November 30, 2022

2

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 11/30/22 THRU 11/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Commercial $272,757 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $705 $705

    
TOTAL REVENUES $272,757 $0 $705 $705

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 $44,773 $44,773 $44,773 $0
Interest - 5/1 $44,773 $0 $0 $0
Principal - 5/1 $180,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $269,545 $44,773 $44,773 $0

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $3,212 ($44,773) ($44,068) $705

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $3,212 ($44,773) ($44,068) $705

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $50,126 $185,068

FUND BALANCE - Ending $53,337 $141,000
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 9



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2021
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ended November 30, 2022
2

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 11/30/22 THRU 11/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments $318,938 $28,881 $28,881 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $183 $183

    
TOTAL REVENUES $318,938 $28,881 $29,064 $183

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 $31,875 $31,875 $31,875 $0
Interest - 5/1 $31,875 $0 $0 $0
Principal - 5/1 $255,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $318,750 $31,875 $31,875 $0

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $188 ($2,994) ($2,811) $183

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $188 ($2,994) ($2,811) $183

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $42,905 $43,048

FUND BALANCE - Ending $43,093 $40,237
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FISCAL YEAR TOTAL ASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 2022 O&M

ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00 $809,950.06 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $308,165.89 $1,118,115.95

LEON CO TAX ROLL 3748.58 $320,391.88 $175,751.81 $318,937.68 $274,147.65 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,617,599.11 $3,568,956.89

TOTAL NET ASSESSED 5440.58 $320,391.88 $985,701.87 $318,937.68 $274,147.65 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,925,765.00 $4,687,072.84
% ASSESSMENTS 6.84% 21.03% 6.80% 5.85% 8.14% 10.26% 41.09% 100.00%

SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FISCAL YEAR TOTAL ASSESSED
RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 2022 O&M

 ST JOE COMPANY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $77,041.47 $77,041.47

TOTAL DUE DIRECT INVOICE $0.00 $809,950.06 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $231,124.42 $1,041,074.48

LEON CO DIST 1 $3,192.50 $138.54 $4,248.87 $0.00 $3,799.66 $379.01 $10,132.24 $21,890.82
LEON CO DIST 2 $20,760.32 $860.22 $24,632.06 $0.00 $24,708.58 $2,353.30 $62,744.40 $136,058.88
LEON CO DIST 3 $0.00
LEON CO DIST 4 $0.00
LEON CO DIST 5 $0.00

INTEREST $0.00
LEON CO DIST 6 $0.00
LEON CO DIST 7 $0.00
LEON CO DIST 8 $0.00

INTEREST $0.00
LEON CO DIST 9 $0.00
LEON CO DIST 10 $0.00

TAX CERTIFICATES $0.00
INTEREST $0.00

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL $23,952.82 $998.76 $28,880.93 $0.00 $28,508.24 $2,732.31 $72,876.64 $157,949.70

TOTAL DUE TAX ROLL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FY 2022 O&M TOTAL ASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVED DIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 25.00% 6.89%
% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 7.48% 0.57% 9.06% 0.00% 7.48% 0.57% 4.51% 4.43%

CAPITAL REGION CDD
ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS FISCAL YEAR 2023



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Capital Region
Community Development District

Check Register Summary
General Fund

Check Date Check #'s Total Amount

General Fund

11/3/2022 3024-3025 $101,667.62

11/7/2022 3026-3030 $8,418.92

11/9/2022 3031-3034 $26,395.40

11/18/2022 3035-3042 $1,461.16

11/29/2022 3043-3048 $112,694.85

Capital Project Fund

n/a

Total $250,637.95

* FedEx invoices will be provided upon request

11/1 - 11/30/22



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/21/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/03/22 00024 10/24/22 194669   202210 320-57200-46450                                     *              213.25
CONTR#24 U#2 IRR REPAIR

10/24/22 194670   202210 320-57200-46450                                     *              451.65
CONTR#27 U#2 IRR REPAIR

10/24/22 194671   202210 320-57200-46450                                     *              223.55
CONTR#7 U#23 IRR REPAIR

10/25/22 194672   202210 320-57200-46900                                     *              500.00
REMOVAL INVASIVE PLANTS

10/25/22 194673   202210 320-57200-46550                                     *              525.00
POND MAINT 10/17&10/20/22

10/25/22 194674   202210 320-57200-61000                                     *              397.95
NEW UNIT#23 DOGGIE POT

10/25/22 194680   202210 320-57200-46900                                     *              337.50
UNIT#23 SIDEWALK REPAIRS

10/26/22 194682   202210 320-57200-46450                                     *            1,186.96
CONTR#24 U#2 IRR REPAIR

10/26/22 194684   202210 320-57200-46490                                     *            2,990.00
UNIT#29 TREE REMOVAL

11/01/22 194688   202211 320-57200-46200                                     *           86,947.07
NOV 22 LANDSC CONTR UNITS

11/01/22 194688   202211 320-57200-46225                                     *               82.62
NOV 22 - LANDSC NEW UNITS

11/01/22 194688   202211 320-57200-46400                                     *            4,507.07
NOV 22 - IRR CONTR UNITS

11/01/22 194688   202211 320-57200-60000                                     *            2,240.00
NOV 22 - IRR NEW UNITS

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                              100,602.62 003024
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/03/22 00267 10/19/22 SW092622 202209 320-57200-46500                                     *            1,065.00

3RD QRT WATER QUALITY MON
MCGLYNN LABS INC.                                               1,065.00 003025

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/07/22 00157 11/01/22 110122   202211 320-57200-47000                                     *            1,657.50

PRESSURE CLEAN 11/1/22
DAVE BORDEN                                                     1,657.50 003026

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/07/22 00029 10/28/22 31830026 202210 320-57200-43000                                     *              305.53

RECL WATER 9/27-10/26/22
CITY OF TALLAHASSEE - AUTO PAY                                    305.53 003027

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/07/22 00137 11/14/22 1435     202210 310-51300-31100                                     *              700.00

ENGINEER THRU 10/28/22
DANTIN CONSULTING, LLC                                            700.00 003028

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/07/22 00061 11/01/22 489      202211 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,254.25

NOV 22 - MGMT FEES

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/21/22          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/01/22 489      202211 310-51300-35110                                     *              100.00
NOV 22 - WEBSITE ADMIN

11/01/22 489      202211 310-51300-35100                                     *              233.33
NOV 22 - IT

11/01/22 489      202211 310-51300-31300                                     *              625.00
NOV 22 - DISSEMINATION

11/01/22 489      202211 310-51300-51000                                     *                6.13
NOV 22 - OFFICE SUPPLIES

11/01/22 489      202211 310-51300-42000                                     *                3.36
NOV 22 - POSTAGE

11/01/22 489      202211 310-51300-42500                                     *               46.20
NOV 22 - COPIES

11/01/22 489      202211 320-57200-46900                                     *                5.99
GOOGLE SUITES

11/01/22 489      202211 310-51300-44200                                     *              149.63
HOTEL

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,423.89 003029
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/07/22 00028 11/01/22 42881B   202211 320-57200-46500                                     *              332.00

NOV 22 - WATER MGMT SVC
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            332.00 003030

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/09/22 00024 11/01/22 194689   202210 320-57200-46450                                     *            2,145.39

CONTR#19 U#5 IRR REPAIR
11/01/22 194690   202210 320-57200-46450                                     *              330.15

CONTR#19 U#5 IRR REPAIR
11/01/22 194691   202210 320-57200-46450                                     *              580.48

CONTR#24 U#2 IRR REPAIR
11/01/22 194692   202210 320-57200-46450                                     *              690.01

CONTR#7 U#23 IRR REPAIR
11/01/22 194695   202210 320-57200-46550                                     *              100.00

POND CLEANING UNIT# 10
11/07/22 194753   202210 320-57200-46450                                     *              253.94

CONTR#2 U#5 IRR REPAIR
11/07/22 194754   202210 320-57200-46450                                     *              234.18

CONTR#22 U#16 IRR REPAIR
11/07/22 194755   202210 320-57200-34500                                     *              900.00

HALLOWEEN BARRICADES INST
11/07/22 194756   202211 320-57200-46490                                     *            5,650.00

U#31 PH#3 TRIM/PRUNE OAKS
ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                               10,884.15 003031

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/09/22 00268 10/31/22 2283     202210 320-57200-61000                                     *            1,500.00

IRRIGATION DESIGN-SWOOD
CLARK IRRIGATION DESIGN &                                       1,500.00 003032

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/21/22          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/09/22 00061 11/01/22 490      202211 320-57200-34000                                     *           11,576.25
NOV 22 - FACILITY MGMT

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               11,576.25 003033
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/09/22 00296 11/04/22 88       202211 320-57200-47000                                     *            2,435.00

MULCHING 11/2&11/4/2022
LONGVIEW FARMS, LLC                                             2,435.00 003034

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/18/22 00328 10/31/22 10312022 202210 320-57200-34500                                     *              180.00

HALLOWEEN SECURITY
RODERICK D BARRON                                                 180.00 003035

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/18/22 00334 10/31/22 10312022 202210 320-57200-34500                                     *              180.00

HALLOWEEN SECURITY
BRIDGETTE WILLIAMS DUNCAN                                         180.00 003036

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/18/22 00331 10/31/22 10312022 202210 320-57200-34500                                     *              180.00

HALLOWEEN SECURITY
KICHAEL KALEH HARRELL                                             180.00 003037

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/18/22 00332 10/31/22 10312022 202210 320-57200-34500                                     *              180.00

HALLOWEEN SECURITY
DAVID BRYAN HARRELL                                               180.00 003038

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/18/22 00330 10/31/22 10312022 202210 320-57200-34500                                     *              180.00

HALLOWEEN SECURITY
GABRIEAL HILL                                                     180.00 003039

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/18/22 00329 10/31/22 10312022 202210 320-57200-34500                                     *              180.00

HALLOWEEN SECURITY
ROBERT A MILTON                                                   180.00 003040

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/18/22 00333 10/31/22 10312022 202210 320-57200-34500                                     *              180.00

HALLOWEEN SECURITY
ERIC BRADFORD NOON                                                180.00 003041

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/18/22 00228 10/31/22 5044787  202210 310-51300-48000                                     *              100.58

MEETING 10/4/22
10/31/22 5044787  202210 310-51300-48000                                     *              100.58

MEETING 10/31/22
TALLAHASSEE MEDIA GROUP                                           201.16 003042

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/29/22 99999 11/29/22 VOID     202211 000-00000-00000                                     C                 .00

VOID CHECK
******INVALID VENDOR NUMBER******                                  .00 003043

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/21/22          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/29/22 00024 11/16/22 194763   202211 320-57200-46450                                     *              239.99
CONTR#13 U#10 IRR REPAIR

11/16/22 194764   202211 320-57200-46450                                     *              134.50
CONTR#19 U#5 IRR REPAIR

11/16/22 194765   202211 320-57200-46450                                     *              310.12
CONTR#24 U#2 IRR REPAIR

11/16/22 194766   202211 320-57200-46900                                     *              562.50
OUT OF CONTRACT/MOWING

11/16/22 194767   202211 320-57200-46550                                     *              750.00
OUT OF CONTRACT/POND SVC

11/21/22 194776   202211 320-57200-46450                                     *              353.67
CONTR#13 U#10 IRR REPAIR

11/21/22 194777   202211 320-57200-46450                                     *              319.86
CONTR#19 U#5 IRR REPAIR

11/21/22 194778   202211 320-57200-46450                                     *              386.70
CONTR#7 U#23 IRR REPAIR

11/21/22 194779   202211 320-57200-46450                                     *               71.16
CONTR#9 U#4-6 RPLC VALVE

11/21/22 194780   202211 320-57200-46450                                     *              296.10
CONTR#19 U#5 IRR REPAIR

11/21/22 194781   202211 320-57200-46450                                     *            1,126.23
CONTR#19 U#5 IRR REPAIR

11/21/22 194782   202211 320-57200-46490                                     *            1,820.00
TREE REMOVAL/PINE TREE

12/01/22 194768   202212 320-57200-46200                                     *           86,947.07
DEC 22 LANDSC CONTR UNITS

12/01/22 194768   202212 320-57200-46225                                     *              110.16
DEC 22 LANDSC NEW UNITS

12/01/22 194768   202212 320-57200-46400                                     *            4,507.07
DEC 22 IRR CONTR UNITS

12/01/22 194768   202212 320-57200-60000                                     *            2,240.00
DEC 22 FUEL SURCHARGE

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                              100,175.13 003044
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/29/22 00126 11/11/22 1982827  202210 310-51300-31100                                     *              127.74

SERVICE THRU 10/30/22
ATKINS NORTH AMERICA, INC.                                        127.74 003045

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/29/22 00159 11/21/22 55161    202211 310-51300-49100                                     *              109.70

GAVEL SET WITH CASE
CROWN TROPHY                                                      109.70 003046

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/29/22 00028 11/16/22 32367B   202209 320-57200-46500                                     *              332.00

WATER MGMT MONTHLY 9/1/22
11/21/22 1725705  202211 320-57200-46500                                     *            2,652.00

1 TIME APPLICATION 11/16
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          2,984.00 003047

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/21/22          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/29/22 00029 9/29/22 SEPTEMBE 202209 320-57200-43000                                     *               24.27
SEPTEMBER 2022

10/28/22 OCTOBER  202210 320-57200-43000                                     *            9,274.01
OCTOBER 2022

CITY OF TALLAHASSEE - AUTO PAY                                  9,298.28 003048
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                250,637.95

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              250,637.95

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



All-ProLand Care of INVOICETallahassee, Inc.
P,0 Box 38355 Date Invoice #
Tallahassee,FL

32315-8355 11/1/2022 194688

Bill To

CRCDD
Attn: Robert Berlin
3 196 Merchants Row,Suite 130
Tallahassee,FL 3231 I

P.O. No. Terms Project

Budaet 2021-22 Due on receipt Maintenance

Quantity Description JiZo
- C7)

Rate Amount

CRCDDMonthlyMaintenance tOr November2022

Landscape- Contracted Units Qlmy> ,
86,947.07 86,947,07

Landscape- NewUnits' A&Z20" "

_

82.62 82.62

irrigation- Contracted Units A&QM> 4,507.07 4,507.07

Irrigation- NewUnits** 0.00
Fuel Surcharge )¢C> 2,240.00 2,240.00

'Landscape- New Units:
LDR-5 - (3) Dogi Pots added 8-5-22- $82.62 If "" _ "" -->
**Trrigation- New Units:

"> '

}')' !"" "'

Thank You For Your Business! Please make checks payable to the above address· Total $93,776,"/6
Of ice: (850)656-0208 ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534

$35 fee for all returned checks i

I

A finance charge of2% per monthmay be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

Jn the event oInon-paymcnts,collectionfees andlor reasonable attorney iCes will be charged to the customer.
)



All-ProLandCare of KNVOICETallahassee, Inc.
P.O Box 38355

Date Invoice #Tallahassee, FL
32315-8355 10/26/2022 194682

Bill To

CRCDDclo GMS,LLC '

Attn: Robert Berlin
3 196 Merchants Row, Suite !30
Tallahassee,FL 323 I i

P.O. No. Terms project
\

Net 30 Controller24, Unit 2

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Controller# 24 - Unit # 2 - Replace damaged IrrigationControllerand Nodules and install Rain Sensor.
DamageDue to LightningStrike

Replace the FollowingLightningDamaged Irrigation:
! ICC-2Controller "UA&iAd 340.77 340.77
2 HunterICCl lCC2 E:Pansion Module 8 Station

,
w-Alji A_ .,)

,

159.97 319.94
I HunterWRF-CLIK 'VirelessRain/Freeze-ClikSy,"tem j-~» 136.25 136,25

6 IrrigationTechnicianLaborRate per how It) 1n:z£j2z-'- 65.00 390.00

Datesof Service: 10-18-2022 10-25-2022
DamageSource: LightningDamage

Thank You For Your Business! Please makechecks payableto the above address. $1,186.96
Office: (850) 656-0208 ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534 Total
$35 fee for all returned checks

A financecharge of2% per month may be assessedcm all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collectionfees andlor reasonable attorney feeswill be charged to the customer.



i , ,
invoice i'

A 1 Pro Landcar'of

ALL PRO Tallahassee,Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice# JLA%DCRNE Tallahassee,FL

mmmmo 32315-8355 10/24/2022 194671 !

J

Phone: 850-656-0208
\

Bill To ',JAJ \^^g NATIONAL

'""!^ »<< ASSOCIATION OF
CRCDDclo GMS, LLC ( LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin J"Kh- whEui'µ-' 8D%% PAOFESS1QNALS

. ttutLl«i5fMe' |Yrj<>r[nnjl3 196 Merchants Row,Suite 130
Tallahassee,FL 323 i I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 !1/23/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller # 7 Unit # 23 - IrrigationRepair - ReplaceValve

Hunter2" ValvePGV-201 1 115.75 115.75 i

DBR/Y - 6 SpliceKitWire Connector 2 5.15 10,30

IrrigationTechnician LaborRate per hour 1.5 65.00 97.50
i

Date of Service: i0- !7-2022
DamageSource: Norrnal Ware

AiAjD
-

0

uyl'27lmzm- '

Thankyou for yourbusiness! Pleasemake checks payable to the addresslisted above. All creditcard Total $223,55
transactions will be subject to processing fees.Pricingmay vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks

, , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance charge of 2% per month may be , ssessedon all 90 day past du" balance.'
In the event of non-payments, collectionfees andlor reasonable attorney feeswill be charµed to the customer

Balance Due $223.55



AE> ,,
Invoice

A Pro Landcareof

ALL PRO Tallahassee,Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LAF1UBCANE Tallahassee,FL

m$Egmgu 32315-8355 10/24/2022 194670
,

,.

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To a"'.' %%U'P NATIONAL

CRCDDclo GMS, LLC ""
"Yii^ >><< 2=?c%°e"°'

Attn: Robert Berlin
#'¢kkAA1&,uw,

, ,A9%% PRQFESS4ONALS
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 Rnr{kinlKt="y,'yZ1

Tallahassee,FL 323 I 1

P.O, No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 11/23/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller # 27 Unit #2 - IrrigationRepair - Construction
Damaged IrrigationRotors

PGP Rotor !1 25,95 285.45

3/4" 90 MaleBarb 2 1.85 3.70

IrrigationTechnicianLaborRate per hour 2.5 65.00 162.50

Date of Service: 10-19-2022
Damage Source: ConstructionDamage

Al)-)))tjl
!j)lulum"

Thankyou for yourbusiness! Pleasemake checks payable to the addresslisted above. All credit card Total $45 1.65 (

transactions will be subject to processing fees.Pricingmay vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks

, , ) , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

)

A Finance charge of 2% per monthm, y be , ssessedon all ' 0 day past cju;balanc"s
, ,

I

In the event of non-payments, collectionfees andlor reasonable attorney .ees will be chaiµed to the custom "r

Balance Due $451.65



>E> ,

,
Invoice

A 1 Pro Landcar'of

ALL PR© """"""""""'
PO Box 38355 Date invoice #

LAIU@CARE Tallahassee,FL

Nmym¥yn 32315-8355

_ ,

10/24/2022 194669

.
Phone: 850-656-0208

.

Bili To AJc %%UN NATIONAL

CRCDD'c/OGMS, LLC

"
fAgIa »<< ASSOCIATION OF

·Y&m(' LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin }'kKHgwWhmi'u6' ,RU%% PROFESSBONALS
3196 Nercimnt.sRow,Suite 130 Hnr¢intltnre i\ ' ',± .

Tallahassee,FL 323 I }

— —-- —'—— P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 11/23/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller # 24 Unit # 2 - IrrigationRepair - ReplaceValve

Hunter2" ValVe PGV-'201 ! 115.75 115.75

IrrigationTechnician LaborRate per hour 1.5 65.00 97.50

Date of Service: 10-20-2022
Damage Source: NormalWare

Rl)'kso

.<"_
mp T

lolt7,1')""

Thankyou for yourbusiness! Pleasemake checks payable to the addresslisted above. All creditcard Total $213.25
transactions will be subject to processing fees.Pricingmay vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks
, Payments/Credits $0.0u

A Finance charge of 2% per monthmay be,assessedon all ' 0 day past due balances
Jn the event of non-payments, collectionfees andlor reasonableattorney feeswill be charged to the customer

Bafance Due $213.25



^e> ,
invoice

A I Pro Landcare of
i

ALL PRO Tallahassee,Inc.
-

,

PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LAN®eARE Tallahassee,FL ,

mmmmm 32315-8355 10/25/2022 194674

" t

,
Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To %%,9>? NATIONAL

'""1^ »<< A'SOCIATIONOF
CRCDD " >1' LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin »itKmwnadbru¥x ,Sg^% PROFESSIONALS

. i terrtMiHMCl'iruft»zigi?a|
3 196 Merchants Row,Suite 130
Tallahassee,FL 323 1 I

P,0. No, Terms Due Date

Net 30 11/24/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount

NewUnit # 23 Doggie Pot

1 CcunpleteDogi Pot Pet System ] 397.95 397.95

This doggie pot was installed9-30-2022
Installationwas billedouy):!?gm---

¢tac>c>
..

"")J' -
'

'.:-_

it jm'jum"

Thankyou for yourbusiness! Pleasemake checks payable to the addresslisted above. All creditcard Total $397.95
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricingmay vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

l'

$35 fee for all returned checks

, , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance charge of 2% per monthrmy b" assessedor all 90 day past due b, lances
In the event ofnon-payments, collectionfees andl or reasonable attorney feeswill be charged to the customer

Balance Due $397.95



XE> ,
hivoice

A 1 Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee,Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LA%DCARE Tallahassee,FL
32315-8355 10/25/2022 194673 :

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
-a %%80 NATIONAL

CRCDD FNG,'^ »<< ASSOCIATION OF
'N-i: LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin """'""""""'"' eg^% PROFESSIONALS
3 196 Merchants Row,Suite 130

n£kf(il-uure-t\uf,z,knd

Tallahassee,FL 323 1 I

-——— P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 11/24/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount
" 1

___Ponj Maintenance & Pond BottomMowing/Cleanout @ TR221 A -

"""""""I

TR221B - TR216
1

Pond Maintenance @ TR22LA 0.00 0.00
1

Genera! LaborRate 2 50.00 100.00

Pond Maintenance @ TR221B 0.00 0.00
General LaborRate t 50,00 50.00

Pond Maintenance @ TR216 0.00 0.00
General LaborRate 7.5 50.00 375.00

Dates of Service: 10-17-2022 & 10-20-2022

aAOS:o
' "—~ y'y e

|'Dln'lN3A-

Thankyou for yourbusiness! Pleasemake checks payable to the addresslistedabove. All creditcard Total "' $525.0(1'
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricingmay vary Fuel surchargesmay apply.

?
$35 fee for all returned checks

, ,
Payments/Credits ' $0.(10

A Finance charge of 2% per monthmay be ass 'ssed cm all 90 day past due balance.'
In the event of non-payments, collectionfeesandlor reasonable attorney feeswill be charged to the customer

Balance Due $525.00



' All-ProLand Care of INVOICE
'

Tallahassee, Knc.
P.O Box 38355 Date Invoice #
Tallahassee,FL

32315-8355 10/26/2022 194684

)

Bill To

CRCDDclo GMS, LLC
Attn: Robert Berlin
3196 Merchants Row,Suite 130
Tallahassee,FL 323 I I

,

P,0, No, Terms project

Net 30 ConeflowerPark

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Unit # 29 - ConeflowerPark - Removal ofdyingPine Tree and one Small Oak - Cuttingstumps low and
clean up and hau!in¥of all debris

1 Tree Removal - Dying Pine and Small Oak 4mzC) 2,990.00 2,990.00

)---"- ii ,^) q

Date of Service: 10-26-2022 lolz"? ye'm z-

Thank You For YourBusiness! Please make checks payableto the above ,address.
Office: (850) 656-0208 ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534 ' Total $2,990.00

A-
\

$35 fee for all returned checks

A finance charge of" 2% per monthmay be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collectionfees andlor reasonable attorneyfees will be charged to the customer,



K

AS> ,,
?nvobce

A Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee,Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

,

LA@@CANE Tallahassee,FL

mmmmu 32315-8355
10/25/2022 194680 '

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To -)m %%QO NATIONAL

CRCDD '|'u'^ »<< ==E'°'Attn: Robert Berlin .}}nbu» ivjmi--. QD%% PROFESSIONALS
3 196Merchants Row, Suite 130

} 7L!in!j!y,ry,m:smnm)AS

Tallahassee,FL 3231 ]
' i

i

)

P.O. jo, Terms Due Date

_
).') N,,30 11/24/2022

1 "

——
Description )Quantity Rate Amount

1

Unit # 23 - SidewalkRepairs - Lifting sidewalkand cutting/ i

)

removinE of tree roots i

Cat loader Use 1 187.50 187,50

Genera! LaborRate
i !

3 50.00 150.0lj

Date of Service: 10-18-2022
:

Q1qQ)p

"" ' ' J:_--

,jb Y CEg ZX-"

)

) )

_
, L

i ! !

Thankyou for yourbusiness! Pleasemake checks payable to the addresslisted abo|e).All creditjcard Total ' $337.50
transactions will be subject to processing fCes. Pricingmay vary. Fuel surcharges17layapply.

)

'

$35 fee for all returned checks

, , ,

)

'
)

Payments/Credits $'0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per monthmay be ,ssessedon all 90 d, y past due balanc 's i

.,

)

in the event of non-payments,collectiontees andlor reasonable attorney fees will be charged)to the custo uyr
) ) Balance Due $337.50

. - i____..-. ......_ . .__.- .. _ _ _. . _



XE> ,

)

invoice '

A I Pro Landcare of ' j 1

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc. '
i )

PO Box 38355 : Date Invoice #
'

LAEUE9©AKE Tallahassee,FI.
"

1

UNAUMU 32315-8355
' ) !0/25/2022 194672

I
i

Phone:850-656-0208

1

Bill To
, Lj-? %%^' NATIONAL

'RCDD do GMSs L'"
' '"o1',^ »<< t='a°E"°'

Attn: Robert Berlin
!

j3
Lwwiwc-wi

^^^ PROFESSIONALS
3 196 Merchants Row,Suite 130

i g ,iii!lrm,1'mhei«ml

Tallahassee, FL 3231 1

'— P.O. t-o, Terms Due Date

Net 30 11/24/2022

Description

'))lantity
Rate Amount

"

LSF 7 Park @"ScarletSageWay Concrete Block Wall Removal

"""of InvasivePlants and Debris ')
'

.1
General LaborRate )j')) ) 10 50.00 500.00

Dates of Service: 10-19-2022 & 10-20-2022 ,))i)) '

)
'

lI) )

dj)4qecfjD
))

)

m,~,
" N^")

,).) ) Lj "
*

-:st—"
I) ) mU""""1 t

'I))

.'))

')
,) )

:11 I

,)' )

,')
Thankyou for your business! Pleasemakechecks payable to the addresslisted ab'o d

All crccitcard Total $500.(x)·
Z

transactions will be subject to processing fees,Pricing rnay vary. Fuel surcharge i a| apply.

$35 fee for all returnedch"k'

f , ,
,

,
. .,

I) ) Payments/Credits $o.o/)
A Finance charge of2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances
In the event ofnon-payments,collection ees , ndl or reasonabl"attorney t"e "s will b" chargedllqthe custo tet

,'
)' Balance Due $5(").00

,
)

,



1

L

,

A ' McwGlyn:)) L bs Inc
ENVIRONN1EN) L 3ORATORIES ,

5U8B©U@NV©OHN
I

I)
.

IaUahassee,EL 323Vi ,

I)

October 19, 2022

)' ))
'

!.
!

C

Robert Berlin, Operations and Maintenance Manager ), )

Capital Region CCD )' )

I S

3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 Tallahassee, FL 32311, '

Email: rberhn@gmsnf,com, Phone: (8,50) 727-5310
) I)

,
L,

,

Invoicefor Labora o jjSerViC »
Third QuarterlyWaterQualityMonitoing Re ii for scuthwood Lakes, 2022

July, August and Septej 'I) 2022

Data Set ID: SW092622 )1

) )

Itemand sample 'dent'f'eat'on:
)

I)

sampled by McGlynn Labora or el accord -:J to MLI SOP ver. 16
date sampled 9/26/2022 f

1
)1)

Note: ML1 sampledand analyzed data for 6 lakes so 3 I k fare free is invoice is for 50%.

"Actii/'ity " " """'
,,

.',,, " '",',.,,,
. , _ ,,

Costper Lak¢ j l| Thre3Laka' ' '"

Sdmplinghe" "' " szod I)
" "' ""1600

Chlorophylls 9$ ))
$105

Total Nitrogen S2$ I) $75

Total Phos horus '2g |j $75

Sum $,gjj I) $855

Data Report
'1) )

$10

TnteiprativeReport $ 0
'1 $200

Total
,,

i)
$1,065

TOTAL AMOUN,

D:
,1)

$1,065.00
'I

1

i

.

))
' £3

"""CB 'J

"sm- "ulTr—
') uju))"-

)

hi' «j i zd W~ "Sean E. McGIynn, Ph,0., President
568 Beverly Ct.
Tallahassee. FL 32301 ,

I)

'
I

:
i

: I

)))
' )'

¥

t ·:
i f

S'

) I)

i f
?

i ?j

-
jj_- ft

, .



Dave Borden
PressureWashing Services
1915 Angels Hollow Rd.
Tallahassee, FL 32308
(850) 766-4425
Drbfsu.1578@yahoo.com

invoice No. 110122 Nov 01, 2022

Bill to: INSTRUCTIONS:

Capital Region CDD Please make payable to: Dave Borden
3196 Merchants Row Blvd., Ste. 130
Tallahassee, FL 32311

Description Quantity Unit Price Total

Prep & Pressure Clean:

Sand Volleyball Post & Net 1 $ 100.00 $ 100.00

Concrete Nature Trail (Unit 26, Biltmore to Boardwalk)

455' X 10' 4550 Sq Ft $0.15/sq ft $ 682,50

Wooden Boardwalk in Unit 26

Metal hand rail, Side rails and floor boards 1 $ 875.00 $ 875.00

Subtotal $1,657.50

,
Total $1,657.50

Bal Due $1,657,50

A!!i7%9Cĵ
e

}( Ef )C"^-
The Edge- Pressure Washing & Facilities ManagementServices, Tall hassee, FL



- : - --·- -—

cirv of Tdtahassee E
llj

Your Own UtiliHes"
o

q

CustomerName: Capital RegionComm Devlop Dist ? '!'
D

Account Number: 3183002658 8
Bi\}iyg Date: October28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

" The CityoTTa//a/las.g¢er'U/i!i//eSwebsiteprovides a wea///' ) AccouritSummary as.of' gctober 28,'2022u "' If. ,"'
,",

' " "'"' '.',':.i
.:- of infonyia/ion abou/.ways/0 pa)'j:Qurbill; available gj'an/s, ) PreyiousBa|ance"- ·--'"""' '"-'""-' "'"'" """' " "" ""- '""" "' "-' '"- 330,§4 1.YC ': ' ·

:" loans ahdrCjates;na/ura/ gas a)'ai/abili/y;aha!mOre, "Vis// ! PaYriieh'tS.RCCCived-'lOll8/2022t ..,..:....,. G i, ·: ..·i i,, ·J...f, t.-330.54 ',."'"' '"" , .

:

il todq' at Talgoi'.com/YOU.
,

' : ·

i current'ch'arges - -

" ' 305.53
) "",.,-'.,

' Adjustriients 0.0O
' TotalAmountDue $ 305.53

ServiceAddress: 3001 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)
1

© Water- Reuse Service ServiceFrom 9/28/2022- 10/26/2022
)

Water Reuse Service

. . Water Charge- 1,863 cgal at $0.164 305.53HistoncalConsumption Total Water ReuseService 305.53Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL !

oct-22 1863 May-22 3730 Jan-22 83 Subtotal $ 305.53 1

Sep-22 2189 Apr-22 0 Dec-21 0
AU{j-22 86 Mar-22 1308 NoV-21 476
Jtil-22 512 Feb-22 0 OCt-21 2848
jun-22 5509

'

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mir Billed Time .

ID Date Reading Est, Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use i

WRA20051 10/26/22 140898 N 9/27/22 139035 N 1863 1.00 1863CGAL )

)

''''''"'''''"""
)

ServiceAddressTotal:3001 Schoo/HoUseRd Tallahassee, FL 32311 1

P'remise Id #: 1677093318 305.53 '
)

I

)

)

ij|'j"j (,'j (i 'i)tg')!· )
)

·

)

,

f
t

i ·

Detach this portionand returnwIth yourpayment.

Ciiv d Tdtah@ssee Account Past Due CurrentCharges Total Amount
)

,
Number Pay Now Due 11/17/2022 Due j

Your Own Utilities"
I

3183002658 $0.00 $305.53 $ 305.53 i

Capital RegionCommDevlopDist
)

ClO GMS LLC '

5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee

435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 3183002658 0 10282022 0000000000 0.1)00030553 0000030553 3183002658
I



QjS1'UMERSERVICE ' PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare avallable al 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay: Ulilily bills can be paid automatlcallyeach month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays, (FREE)or b credil/debit card (fee applies)using the stored payment
. Automatedutility account Information Is available24 hoursa day,7 days a

information.Xom
your e+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplicatlon.

week. VisitTalgov.com/YoU or call 850.891.4968, . SmartBlll: Enroll In Smart8ill (FREE)lo be notified of a new Invoiceand a link 10

. To reportutilityoulaysor emergency repairs call Ullllly Customer view and pay Rur ulilily bill.
Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ onlim: bti 11/ljaymentcanbe made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)orby

. Hearing/speechImpairedcustomers may call 850.891.8169or711 (TDD), crediVdebitcara kc applies).
weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)orby

credll/debit card (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices,

customer ASSISTANCE · DiaiTallyMobile App: Ulillty paymenlcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

· Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate roqramthat offerscheaper or uy credit/debll card (feeappiles),The DiglTallyapp Is available forAppleand
Android devices,deciderates during nights, weekends

anj)hoj|days.

. Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH wi(hdrawa1
W BudgetBilllng: Allowsyou to have a level amount In your monthlyutilityblllr (FREE)or crediVdebltcard (kcapplies). Call 850.891,4968.

,
:·- . PaymentAssistance: t-or those expodenclngeconomicor other hardships,

, pay ByText: Utillly paymenlscan be madevIa text using (he stored payment
we have'lnformatlonon goVernmentaland non-profitaganclosthat may informationfrom youre+ Onllneaccountmanagementappllcallon, Standardt

: :,

,

Kovlde asslslance.
.edicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupport ecjulpmenlis used In your home, messaging rates apply.

·'. please report your cIrcumstancesto Utilityuusfomer'OperMonsal · Mall: Maila check or moneyorder (payableto City ofTallahassee) with (he
; :- 850.891.4968,,

V t
bottomportion of the bill (ramltlaricestub) In the envelope provided or mall to

. ,

. EnergyAudits: Free home energy Midits are available to electriccustomars RevenueDivision,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energyand water dflciency, · In Person Payments:For mostCity services,payments can be made Monday-

Fridaybetween 8:00am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, locatedal
. EnergyLoans& Rebates: Loans provide utilitycustomerswIth a way to 435 N. Macomb St.purchaseappliancesthat will help them savo energy,water and money.

, RemotE) PaymentLocations: Manylocal businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare available to any electric customerwho purchasesa quallfled
appliance, wilh no transactionfee. VISit Talgov.com/YOUorcontact UlHltyCUstomer

Operationsal 850.891.4968forlocations,

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850,891.4968for more Information.

. All utilitybills are due when rendered. " ' " "

. Bills are past due if payment Is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date,

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Moving to Anolher Addressor ClosingYour Account: Transferor

. After a bill Is past due, a service chargu will be assessedand a service slop your utility serviceonlineat Talgov.com/YOU.contact Utility
orderwilt be issued to disconnect services, If a disconnectorder Is issued, Customer operallonsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amountsmust be paid before servicescan be restored. mail your request to UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt,, Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddressChange: Residentialcustomersmay note the

Co mailingaddress change on thebottomportion of the bill (remlltance stub)

ity of Tallahassee and Includeltwllhpayment.
Commercialand Property Managementcustomers are required to

"' submit a mallingaddress changeIn writing on company letterheadYour Own Utilities and sIgnedby an authorizedparty.

,

.

,
S

)

I

!

I

i

i

· ;"', "u·' .t ". ·
, _ ·



"I")

.J ~E
I'j

\
i:,j" : ,: "

Iy'

" —^C)|'d] L }] ,)=I=G

To: CapitalRegion CommunityDevelopmentDistrict PeriodEnd Date: 2/25-10128/2022
Attn: Maggie Phillips, CapitalRegion DistrictAccountant
GMS-SF, Ll-C

,
InvoiceDate: 11/4/2022

5385 N Nob Hill Road
~

Sunrise, FL 33351 Invoice#: 1435
cc: Jim Oliver, DistrictManager

DueDate: 12/4/2022

projectName: Gen. Professional Engineering,Development& Construction Consulting

Hourly ServicesNot-to-Exceed$25,000 - Work Authorization 11 (Octoter1, 2021 - September30, 2022)

PreviouslyBilled TotalAmount
Quantity AmountThis BeginOct 1, To-Date, Begin CurrentBilling

Service items Description Rate This Period Period 2020 Oct 1, 2020 Amount

GeneralConsultingServices
Misc.conferencecall and project review $ 175.00 4.00 $ 700,00 S 1,400.00 $ 2,100,00 $ 700.00(Houdy)- Prof. Engineer

BoardofSupervisorsMtg· " BoardMeeting $ 600.00 $ - $ 1,20CLDD $ 1,200.00 S
j. Keith Dantin

TOTAL $ 700.00 $ 2,600.00 $ 3,300.00 $ 700,00

V

Totals begin 10/1/21: Total InvoicedTo-Date: $ 3,300.00
&

AppiiedPayments/Credits: $ 2,600.00

CurrentAmountDue: $ 700.00
t

¶ t

Total AmountDue: $ 700.00

Pleaseremit paymentto:
Dantin Consulting, LLC
506 Frank ShawRoad
Tallahassee, FL 32312

TrafficEngineering · TransportationPlanning ° projectManagement ' Civil/Site Engineering. · ConstructionManagement

· 506 Frank Shaw Rd. ·Taliahassee, Florida 32312 · 850.544.3062(D) ·850.251.1238(K)
debbie@dantinconsultingllc.comor keith@dantinconsultingllc.com



Tiziana Cessna
Fm~*~k='mm ~~Ng~~h ^+=%~*&&- Tm=~*~~~m====%~m=~=N~=~N=h&b~µMkp~===m===~~T¥'=Mk~~=~k=a=~~N~s~=m&ma##k%N~~A+ k-~=µ~%µll

From: Jim Oliver <joliver@gmsnf.com>
Sent: Sunday, November6, 2022 8:00 AM

To: Tiziana Cessna; Sarah Sweeting
Cc: Robert Berlin; Keith Dantin
subject: Fwd: crcdd - DC invoice
Attachments: DC lnv. #1435.Capita!RegionCOD PE 10.28.2022 (004).pdf

Tiziana: Please see attached invoice.

Sarah: If not already accomplished,please have DantinConsultingFY23 work authorization to 11/17 agenda.

Thanks,

Jim

J im Oliver
ManagingDirector
GovernmentalManagementServices,LLC
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
World GolfVillage
St. Augustine,Florida 32092
P: (904)940-5850ext. 406
F: (904)940-5899
E-mail:joliver@gmsnf.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Keith Dantin <keith@dantinconsdtingl1c.com>
Subject: fw: crcdd - DC invoice
Date: November 5, 2022 at 10:14:03 AM EDT

To: Jim Oliver <joliver@gmsnf.com>

Figured I bettersend an invoicesince I haven't over last 8 months -whopping 4 hours, and because I

know its end of my annual contract - but I do plan on being at Nextweek meeting!

Jim did COD extend me for anotheryear?

J. Keith Dantin, P.E.

Vice President
Dantin Consulting,LLC

506 Frank ShawRd.

Tallahassee,Florida 32312
850-251-1238

1



GovernmentalManagementServices, LLC Invoice1001 BradfordWay
Kingston,TN 37763

Invoice#: 489
InvoiceDate: 11/1/22

Due Date: 11/1/22

Bill To: Case:

Capital Region Cdd P,0. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

ManagementFees - November2022 -
" 4,254.25 4,254.25

WebsiteAdministration - November2022 d - - 3- 100.00 100.00
InformationTechnology- November2022 " 233.33 233.33
DisseminationAgent Services- November2022 'i:- p 625.00 625.00
Office Supplies 6.13 6.13
Postage L i"j -

" 3.36 3.36
Copies :- 46.20 46.20
GoogleSu ites :i £'-""" '-' ""-'"

-. "
"": 5.99 5.99

Hotel
- -

' 149,133 149.63

Total $5,423.89

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,423.89



MAKFCHFGKPAYARI FTC" [ PLEASE FILLOUT BELOW EF FAYINGBY CREDIT CARD

mwmy'i... VISA i
" E[

Th Lk Dc /

Po Box 20122 - CARD tlUMBFR EXP.DATE

Tampa, FL 33622-0122 signature amount paid

(850) 3'29-2389

ACCOJr"NUMBEFj DL\TE 3ALA- GE

' AW3ESEIEE

[I P' ' Al def
. / . , , / 1· , / , , 708277 11/1/2022 $332.00

CAPITALREGIONAL COD
ROBERT BERLIN
3196 MerchantsRow The Lake Doctors
SUITE130 Po Box 20122
Tallahassee,FL 32311 Tampa, FL 33622-0122

00000000018515001000000004288100000003320070 Please Return this portion with your payment

Invoice428818 PO #

Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

'

CAPITALCIRCLE SE TALLAHASSEE, FI. 32311

11/1/2022 Water Management - Monthly $332.00 $0.00 $332.00

Please remit payment for thismonth's invoice.

Credits $0.00

Adjustment $0.00

AMOUNT DUE

$332.00

=Z
Account# 708277 Li,#

/ 1//'Q/) '=m.2--



t

aAE> , .
Invoice

A 1 Pro Landcartof
Tallahassee,Inc.ALL PRU 'O ":',,""' ) Date 1 Invoice#_)LA%®€ARE T,,llah,s.·ee,FL

32315-?355
11/7/2022 1947.55

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bili To Al-l q^cga national
CRCDD "9|^ »<< t=ga°E'°'
Attn: Robert Berlin "^'"°"'""'""" ¢^gr% PROFESSIONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 !'Z±u"-r'r tit'
Tallahassee,FL 3231 )

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

—— Net 30 12/7/2022

_J"" ,

" Description Quantity Rate Amount

Halloween BarricadesInstallation and Removal

GeneralLabor Rate 15.5 50.00 775,00

Use of Gatorson HalloweenNight ] 125,00 125.00

Dates of Service: 10-3 1-2022& I 1-1-2022

:," (NJQjj4,J
+

·S^" ^^"""=y

'"""JJi- ' '(%=^d 'jU~,

I : f'jj t2¢>£C'|m

""j"""",A(_.. 'j"i> O(>U^"jUI> '
m

"~,

j
' ^ FJC)

I

1

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total ,$900.00
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricingmay vary. Fuel surchargesmayapply.

$35 fee for all returnedchecks
, ,, ,, ) , , ,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Financechargeof 2% per month niay b? a.'.'es." 'd on ail ' 0 day pa.'tdu" baknc's
In the event ofnon-payments,collection teesandl or reasonableattorney fCes will be charged (d the customer

"" Balance Due s90clc,0
i



aE> ,
,

tnvoice
A I Pro Landc,re of

ALL PRO """""""""'PO Box 38355
_

Date

_
Invoice# )LA%W©iARk Tallahassee,FL

OdKBMMMM 32315-8355 1!/1/2022 194695

Phone: 850.656-0208

Bill To LA rraa national
CRCDD " ' ","1^ »<< ASSOCIATIONOF

74q( LANDSCAPE
Attn:Robert Berlin '"^'""'""'""' g^% PROFESSIONALS
3 !96 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 '"""19±'-"±''"""""'

Tallahassee,FL 323I 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/1/2022

Description
,

Quantity Rate Amount

Unit # 10 - WDl60 Pond - Cleaning out Rock Filters

GeneralLabor Rate 2 50.00 100,00

Dateof Service: 10-25-2022
Ej A A"Uu

.. I) ®=·~"Y*

j?"jjf- , CjL
] i) )ze3mz-k

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $100,00
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchar?esmay apply.

$35 fee for all returnedchecks

,, , ,
Payments/Credits s0.00

A Finance chargeof' 2% per month may be a.'."essed on all 90 day pastdu " balanc"s
In the event of non-payments,collection feesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due Sl00,00



^> ,
fnvoice

A 1 Pro Landcareof"

ALL PR© """"""""""PO Box 38355 Date invoice#

LAmD€ARE Tallahassee,FL
32315-8355 11/7/2022 194754

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
.,., '^,S'U NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
FN |3,LA »<< ASSOCIATIONOF
'JU LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin '"""'""""""' OURS% PROFESSIONALS
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 !:±9£"""'' ' '

Tallahassee,FL 323 ] I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/7/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 22 Unit # 16 - Irrigation Repair - MainlineRepair

4" Sch 40 Coupling I 15,45 15,45

4" PVC ExpansionRepair Coupling I 88.73 88.73

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 2 65.00 130.00

Date of Service: 10-3 1-2022
DamageSource:Normal Ware I jjjujj , , >,

z, f S's" ' "
,f

"^jj",,,:jj IJ
~

,,
)J' "^'"

»

u jl G <Efng7

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the addresslisted above.All credit card Total $234.18
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returnedchecks

, , , , ,,
Payments/Credits $0.00

t\ Financechargeof 2% per month may be a.'ses.'ed on all 90 day pa.1du" balttnc'.'
In the event of non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

" Balance Due ·$"4.'8



B

A> All Pro Landcareof
§nvo¶ce

ALL µ)&@ """""""""""
PO Box 38355 Date nvoice

LBUU®€ARE Tallahassee,FL
,/ ,j )1 ' '/

U9@9!UFU) 32315-8355 Ill 2 22 194753

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To AA '^,9'U NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
" FNG,'^ »<< ASSOCIAT1ONC)F

%--?-( LANDSCAPE
Attn:Robert Berlin '""""'""""""^"" A9"6C PROFESS1ONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite I 30 !'g'knl1e,Etj, ' Irst

Tallahassee,FL 323 ] {

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 3() 12/7/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 2 Unit # 5 - Irrigation Repair - ReplaceValve alont'
MerchantsRow

Hunter 2" Valve PGV-201 1 ] 15.75 115.75
DBR/Y- 6 Splice Kit Wire Connector 2 5.15 10,30
14 x !9 Deep SquareValve Box (Purple) I 30,39 30.39

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 1.5 65.00 97.50

Dateof Service: 10-3 1-2022
DamageSource:Normal Ware ,UJ1cjijj'j

-IW,)"'"'-lc.,
-' . kj ,

+,M '

' -

^AU Dj "'""'""

! i :J jjj;-a Z"u-'--

Thank you for your business!Please makecheekspayable(c) the address listed above.All credit card Total .$253.94
transactionswill be subjecl to procc:ssing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

,$35 Nc forall returnedchecks
, , ,, ,,

Payments/Credits $0,00
A Financechargeof 2% per month may b" a.'x ",'scdon all 90 day pastdue balanc".'
In the event of non-payments,collection feesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be charj;ed to the customer

""" " Balance Due $253.94



^E> ,
tnvoice

A i Pro Landcareof

ALL PRU """""""""' ·
'

PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#
1

LAEiUBCARW Tallahassee,FL )
32315-8355

11/1/2022 194692

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
fa rr,su' national

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC 'yyy »<< C==p°e'°'
Attn: Robert Berlin '""=."y""' VU%% PROFESSIONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite j 30 Hf,:kltu'ttm_!9±±'n"

Tallahassee,FL 323 ! I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 3C) 12/1/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 7 Unit # 23 - IrrigationRepairs - Replacelightning
damagedSolenoids 10-25-2022and ReplacedamagedRotors,
Sprayheads& Nozzles 10-26-2022

2" Hunter Solenoid 4 14.61 58.44
Solenoid 24 Vac, 4A Inrush .2A hold Irritrol I 13.50 13.50
PGPRotor 7 25.95 181.65
4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 9 9.88 88.92
Nozzle 9 2.50 22,50

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour 5 65.00 325.00

lij',«yA37j
~"7" ~- A ') I""""""

Datesof Service: 10-25-2022 & 10-26-2022 UJJ m-A
DamageSource:LigMningand Normal Ware

,
'j )Jjjjdj>

Thank you t"or your business!Please makecheckspayable to the address listed above,All credit card Total $690.01
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmayapply.

S35 tee for all returnedchecks

, , , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Financechargeof 2% per month nay be a.'s ·ss'don all 90 day pastdue balances
In the eventof non-payments,collectionfees andlor reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Batance Due $690.01



aS> ,
,

§nvoice
A I Pro Landcar" of

ALL PRU Tallahassecj'Inc.
PO Box 35355 Date Invoice#

LA@@CARE Tallahassee,FL

mmimmsu 32315-8355
I 1/1/2022 194691

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To

\
Ff4S'@ NATIONAL

'RCDDdo GMSt"" """"" '61'^ »<< ==',°,'°'
Attn:Robert Berlin '""±L'"y= 9U4% PROFESSIONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 E """ "-" '"" ' ' -L

Tallahassee,FL 323 t 1

P.O. No, Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/1/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 24 Unit # 2 - IrrigationRepairs - ReplaceLitzhtnin;"
damagedSolenoids 10-25-2022 & ReplacedamagedSprayheadsand

Nozzles 10-26-2022

Solenoid 24 Vac. 4A Inrush .2A hold Jrritrol 4 18,29 73.16
2" Hunter Solenoid 2 14.61 29.22

DBR/Y - 6 Splice Kit WireConnector 12 5.15 61.80
4" Pop-Up Sprayhead JO 9.88 98.80
Nozzle 10 2,50 25.00

IrrigalionTechnician Labor Rate per hour 4.5 65.00 292.50

i

Dalesof Service: 10-25-2022 & 10-26-2022
DamageSource:Lightning& Normal Ware

mtj-)tjr>
,,a"

tijl 7¢>j--'

Ttiank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above,All credit card Total .$580.48
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returnedchecks

, ) , , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Financechargeof 2% per nionth may be asse.'sedon all ' 0 day pam du " balanc"s
In the event of non-payments,collection kes andl or reasonableattorney ICes will be charged to the clislomer

Balance Due $580,48



AS> ,

,
hivoice

A i Pro Landcar" of

RLL PRO '"""":""""'PO Bo,' 38355 Date Invoice#

LA%®©ARE Tallahassee,FL ) I

UMNM1MU 32315-8355
I 1/1/2022 94690

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
- -q rruu national

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
"

___ FNG'^ >><< ASSOCIATIONOF
LU LANDSCAPE

Attn: RobertBerlin "pAnum'jm"ri'*' Ud7A PROFESSIONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 tfn:ziua1r,mj-_i {

Tallahassee,FL 323 1 I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/1/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 19 - Unit # 5
- IrrigationRepairs - ReplaceValves

on 10-24-2022& 10-26-2022

10-24-2022 - Replace2" Valve
Hunter 2" Valve PGV-201 .

i 115.75 115.75
IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour [,5 65.00 97.50

10-26-2022 - Replace I" Valves
Hunter I" Valve 2 25,95 5!.90
IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour I 65.00 65.00

jAj,,jj:ODatesof Repairs: 10-24-2022& 10-26-2022 ""' f"
* y

DamageSource:Normal Ware " )")A)J"
'-

J""'""'

Jfjt>«j

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $330.15
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmayapply.

$35 fee for all r;turneci checks

,, , , ,,
Payments/Credits .$0.00

A Financechar 'e of 2% per month may be a,'.'css "d on all 90 day pastdu" balanc","

In the event of non-payments,collectiontees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

"" Balance Due $330.15



,

.

All-Pro Land Care of' INVOICETallahassee,Inc.
P.O Box 38355 Date Invoice#
Tallahassee,FL

32315-8355 ] 1/1/2022 194689

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: RobertBerlin
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms project

Net 3() Controller19, Unit 5

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Controller # 19 Unit # 5 Blair StoneRoad - ReplacedamagedIrrigationControllerand Nodulesand

install Rain Sensordue to LightningStrike

Replacethe followingLightnin?DamagedIrrigation: 'syA4rj)
0 ICC-2 Controller

1
, t

1) I"""") 0.00 0.00
] 75 STA - Hunter A2C Decoder Controller

JA(. - Jlj=n ' 1,424.14 ),424.f4
0 Hunter ICCl ICC2 Expansion Module 8 Station " " 0.00 0,00
I Hunter WRF-CLIKWireless Rain/Freeze-Clik System

n fjj N3#7-- 136.25 136.25

9 Irrigation Technician Labor Rateper hour 65.00 585.00

Dateof Service: 10-27-2022
DamageSource:Lightning

ThankYou For Your Business! Pleasemake checkspayable to the above address. $2,145,39
Office: (850) 656-0208ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534 Total
$35 fee for all returnedchecks

A finance chargeof 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

In the eventof non-payments,collection feesandl or reasotiableattorney fees will be chargedto the customer,



K

^E> ,
!nvo!ce

A 1 Pro Landcareof"

ALL PRO """""""""'PO Box 38355 I 1

D"t' invoice#

EaAm@CANE Tallahassee,FL

mmmmu 32315-8355 1/7/2022 194756

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
% '^gb' national

CRCDD "" '","L^- »<< ASSOCIATIONOF
'7-u LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin \ikxH(pKiuw(;r*$ Og^% PROFESSK)%ALSS
,

J tEsT1[L1Kfttrty i ' t rs it
3J 96 MerchantsRow, Snite 130
Tallahassee,FL 323i I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/7/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit# 31 Phase #3 - Detailed Clean Up to include: Trimminµ&
Punningof Large Oaksand area under Large Oaks along Bihmore Ave.
& Debris Removal

GeneralLabor Rate: 5rnen@ 17.6 hours each 88 50.00 4,400,00

Cat loaderUse 2.5 500.00 1,250.00

Datesof Servi,e. iijLjiAi,,,d 4th

Rlu-jju
g" .sm-""'"7

""'j)"))~ ("N
V'-"<

i ijj0 J)i2--

Thank you for your businesRPlease makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card
transactionswill be subject t; processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

Total $5,650.00

$35 fee for all returnedchecks

, , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Financechargeof 2% per month may be ass"ssedon all 90 day pastdu" baianc"s
In the event of non-payments,collectionfeesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $5,650.00



R

Clark irrigation Desfy& Consuitin?,Inc. hivouce
_ . . . ... _ . . . ..' P.O. Box 693

Date Invoice#
Lavonia,GA 30553

10/31/2022 2283

Bill To Ship To

Capitol RegionCDD
3 196 MerchantsRow Blvd.
Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL '32311

P,0. Number Terms Rep Ship Via F.O.B. Project

10/31/2022

Quantity Item Code Description Price Each Amount

IrrigationDuign PROjECT:SouthwoodMDRJ 1, TallahasseeFL 1,500.00 !,500.00

Devekped andprovided an irrigationdesignplan set for
MDR-I t.

t) i Qes:* U

'"jjjA)- if U 8

ii )j) lfj^'e» lj-,----'

Total 51,500.00



i

Governmental Management Services, LLC Invoice
)

1001 Bradford Way
Kingston,TN 37763

;

)

i

Invoice #: 490
Invoke Date: 11/1/22

ljue Date: 11/1/22

Bill To: Case:

Capital RegionCDD
P.Q. Number:

475 WestTown Place !

Suite 114 )

St. Augustine,FL 32092 i

!

!

i

7i.'.':':::;'i::::,?:::.%',',i',:k'::i:±:z;?.;:-::.:.y:·',::::':2:':=':-i:':j':=:::i.i'.:i:'
:","..j:" Descrikti(jn.,",..',', ': ,'., ',":· :·,J,',.,' .':; i':'!:-':.j' ..'J ii!: 'H ur$7Qty...".:· ," '":':, me' ':..,.". ':. !7.'.'!.1'Ambunt,:,,,'

'
" ' ' ==="===='"==""" " '""" '""" "' ' -'"-""" '.' "' ·' '"-'- " ' ""-'.'"".'".'.'.'""--".'."".' 4'-::::":i'·.':...-;::;..:-'·'b:'.·.i'4·4·-:.;::.·.'·.-'":-:{i,.m""·':."' x ':"'.'"' :"::::':-:' " :-'i::'ij, ..,

Facility Management- CapitalRegion - November2022 11,576.25 11,576,25

)

I

)

i

)

)

1

t

1

)

i
P
?

i?

?

t
C

i

i
i

Urjj^y"
i

Total $11,576.25
:

Payments/Credits $0.00
)

1

i

Balance Due $11,576,25
)

}



rberlin@ msnf.com

From: Longview Land Clearing LLC <invoicing@messaging.squareup.com>
Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 4:25 PM

To: Rberlin@gmsnf.com

subject: You receiveda new invoice (#000088)

" &¥" -

""' ' ), )) )I) )'-) "')'"' )))-I "),,M))))))'""

LANE! CLEARING

Longvievv Land Clearing LLC

New Invoice

$2,435wUU
Due on November 'I, 2022

P
. 0 "

MulchingNov 2ndl Nov 4th

Invoice#000088

November4, 2022

Customer
Capita! Region Cdd

Rbei"lin@gmsnf.com

DownloadInvoice PDF

Message

1



13 hours @187.5/hr($1500 per day)

Total: $2,435

Pleasemake checkspayableto LongviewLand Clearing.

Address: 1190 ConcordRd HavanaFL 32333.

Thanksfor your business!

t

t

Invoice summary '

j

Mulching $2,435.00'

1

§

Subtotal $2,435.00, A-:j^)cj:>
Total Due $2,435.00' '"""cjuA,_(J

,,,
)

ii) J> tjj^)j:7j

LongvievvLand Clearing LLC

|ong\/iew|andc|earing@gmaij.com

850-545-2519

PleasecontactLongviewLandClearingLl-C about its privacy

practices.

2



Halloween Road Closure Staff2022

Name StartTime End Time Rate/hr Total

Roderick Barron 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

Robert Milton 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

Gabrieal Hill 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180,00

Michael Harrell 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

David Harrell 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

Eric Noon 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180,00

Bridgette Duncan 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

Bill to Capita! Region CDD

Code to gl # 34500 "oj;I) ""mil))- l)j'7 fw,s»
27_

Send individualchecks to GMS TallahasseeOffice
Robert Berlin

3196 Merchants Row Blvd Suite 130
Tallahassee,FL. 32311



HalloweenRoadClosure Staff2022

' Name StartTime End Time Rate/hr Total

Roderick Barron 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

Robert Milton 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

Gabrieal Hill 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180,00

Michael Harrell 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

David Harrell 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45,00 $ 180.00

Eric Noon 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

Bridgette Duncan 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

Bill to Capital Region COD

J="> " A"""'O
Code to GL # 34500 I') " Jllj--. jl u jmx'm-

Send individualchecksto GMSTallahassee Office
Robert Berlin

3196 Merchants Row Blvd Suite 130
Tallahassee,FL, 32311



HalloweenRoad Closure Staff2022

Name Start Time End Time Rate/hr Total

RoderickBarron 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

Robert Milton 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

Gabrieal Hill 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

Michael Harrell 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

David Harrell 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

Eric Noon 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

Bridgette Duncan 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45,00 $ 180.00

Bill to Capital RegionCDD

j'"7 m^" ,j'Ue

Code to GL # 34500
" A _CJ- lj7 j<?c>

m--

send individualchecksto GMS Tallahassee Office
Robert Berlin

3196 Merchants RowBlvd Suite 130
Tallahassee,FL. 32311



HalloweenRoad Closure Staff2022

Name StartTime End Time Rate/hr Total

RoderickBarron 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

Robert Milton 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

Gabrieal Hill 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180,00

Michael Harrell 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

David Harrell 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

Eric Noon 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

Bridgette Duncan 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

Bill to Capital Region CDD

€'<="> -I""' d""'"";:
Code to GL # 34500 I) .J -3<) -L ji U7 "?=m--

send individualchecks to GMSTallahassee Office
Robert Berlin

3196 Merchants Row Blvd Suite 130
Tallahassee,FL. 32311



HalloweenRoadClosure Staff2022

Name StartTime End Time Rate/hr Total

RoderickBarron 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

Robert Milton 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

GabriealHill 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

Michael Harrell 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45,00 $ 180.00

DavidHarrell 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180,00

Eric Noon 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

Bridgette Duncan 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

Bill to Capital Region CDD

J"~"' )..Mu ,=~m

Codeto GL # 34500 "i "I «,JJJJ_ ji U "7t»zm-
.

Send individualchecks to GMSTallahasseeOffice
Robert Berlin

3196 Merchants Row Blvd Suite 130
Tallahassee,FL. 32311



Halloween Road Closure Staff2022

Name Start Time End Time Rate/hr Total

Roderick Barron 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180,00

Robert Milton 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

Gabrieal Hill 6:00 PM 10:00 pm $ 45.00 $ 180.00

Michael Harrell 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

David Harrell 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

Eric Noon 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180,00

Bridgette Duncan 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

Bill to Capital RegionCDD

Code to GL#34500
"""' ajAjjI)l- j! U fzozm

Send individualchecksto GMS Tallahassee Office
Robert Berlin

3196 Merchants Row Blvd Suite 130
Tallahassee,FL. 32311



HalloweenRoadClosure Staff2022

Name StartTime End Time Rate/hr Total

Roderick Barron 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

Robert Milton 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

Gabrieal Hill 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

Michael Harrell 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

David Harrell 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180,00

Eric Noon 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

Bridgette Duncan 6:00 PM 10:00 PM $ 45.00 $ 180.00

Bill to Capital Region CDD

Me'"""'
W,

,Mj'^j,€

Code to GL # 34500
~ La-j- ji u '?m¥z-

Send individualchecksto GMSTallahasseeOffice
Robert Berlin

3196 Merchants Row Blvd Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL. 32311



ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT # PAGE 1/

LOCALHQ """' '%'°"'°""""W '"°" '°"
Tallahassee invoice# billing period payment due date

Media Group 0005044787 oct 1- Oct 31, 2022 November20, 2022

PREPAY UNAPPLIED
TOTALAMOUNT DUE(Memo Info) (inciucleclIn amt due)

$0.00 $0,00 $201.16

BILLING ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS BILLING 1NQUIR(ES/ADDRESSCHANGES FEDERAL [D

1-877-736-7612or smb@ccc.gannelt.com 16-0980985
CapitalRegionCommunity

Tern)8 and Condltlons:Past duo accounts are subject Id interest at theCapitalRegion COD Attn: GMS rate of 18% par annum or the maximum kgal rate (whichever is less).
5385 N. Nob Hill Rd, Advarllsor claims for a credit rolaled Iq rates Incorrectly Invoiced or paid

must be submllled Iii wrillng to Publisherwithin 30 days of m invoice dateSunrise,FL 33351-4761
or the claim will bo waived. Any credit towards future advertising must b8

vt1| jl j1]I|l|llll lilll ||q|l||l||[lilllll ljj |ll|j| |Fl|jll| used Within30 days of lssuancoor the creditwill bo forleilecl.
All fundspayable In US dollars,

00D0bB4D53D00DD0DD0DD005D447B700020blbl55B3
Startlncj in Octoberad placementswIll be assesseci a monthlycreativeprocessingfee to coverfees associatedwith award
winning ad design,toning, imaging,and sizing.

Date Description Amount
10/1/22 BalanceForward $328.36

10/25/22 PAYMENT- THANK YOU -$328.36

Package Advertising:
Start-Encl Data Description PO Number Packacje Cost
10/4/22-10/4/220005430160 Noticeof MEle(ing (SouthWood $100.58

10/31/22-10/311220005463328 Noticeof MeetingC $100,58

PLEASE DETACHAND RETURNTHIS PORTIONWITHYOUR PAYMENT

LOCALhQ ACCOUN'NAME PAYMENTDUE DATE AMOUNT PAID

4 CapitalRegionCommunity November 20, 2022

Tallahassee account number invoice number
Media Group 184053 0005044787

CURRENT 30 DAYS 60 DAYS 90 DAYS 120+ DAYS UNAPPLIED
TOTALAMOUNT DUE

DUE PAST DUE PASTDUE PASTDUE PAST DUE PAYMENTS

$201.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $201.16

REMITTANCEADDRESS (Inctuclo Accounttl& lnvofceh oncheck) TO PAY WITH CREDITCARD PLEASE FILL OUT BELOW:

Cl VISA n MASTERCARD [J DISCOVER [J AMEX

TallahasseeMediaGroup
P.O. Box 677585 Card Number

Dallas,TX 75267-7585 Exp Date / / CWCode

Signature Date

0D0DbBu053000D0D00D000D504u?B?0D02Db6bl5sB3



0005430160/ TAL-60111( ..

)

U-uahassee Democrat
:

Tallahassee(®com
A GANNETT COMPANY ! i

1 '

P

Attn: Sarah Sweeting
CAPITAL REGIONCOMMUNITY
5385 N KNOB HILL RD
SUNRISE,FL 33351

I

? '

1
·

1

,

STATEOF WISCONSIN,COUNTYOF BROWN:
V Noticeof MeetingBeforethe undersignedauthoritypersonallyappeared Capita!RegioncommunityDevelopmentDistrict

nr\.9\'[ {Qj who on oath says that he or she is a Legal (southWood)

AdvertisingRepresentativeof the TallahasseeDemocrat,a daily The regukir meeting of the Board of Supervisorsof the Capital Region I ·

newspaperpublishedat Tallahasseein LeonCounty, Florida; Community Devekpment District ("SouthwQodCommunity") will be held .I '

Thursday,October 13, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the Southwood community
that the attached copy ofadvertisement,beinga Legal Ad in the Cerjter,4675 Grova Park Drive,Tallahassee,Florida 32311. The meeting

is open to the public and will be conducted in accordancewith the provi-matterof sionsof Florida Lawtot Ccmmunity DevelopmentDistricts. A copy of the
agenda fc)r the meeting may be Qbtained from GMS, LLC, 475 westTown !

Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine. Florida 32092, (and phone (904) 940- i
NOTICE 5850). This meeting may be continued to a date, time, and place to be 1

specified on the record at the meeting. There may be OccaSions when
one or more Supervisorswilt participate by telephone.

In the Second Judicial CircuitCourtwas published in said Any persori requiring specialaccommodationsat this meeting becauseof
newspaperin the issues of or by publicationon the a disability or physicalimpairment should contact the District Manager at

(904) 940-5850at leasttwo cakndar days prior to the meeting. If you are
newspaper'swebsite, if authorized,on :' hearing or speechimpaired, pleasecontact the Florida RelayServiceat 1- i

800-955-8770,for aid in contactingtheDistrictOffice, t

Each personwho decides to apµea1 any action taken at thesemeetings is
I

"

10/04/2022 advisedthat personwIll needa record of proceedingsand thataccording
ly, the person may need to ensurethat a verbatim record of proceedings I

is made, including the Testimonyand evidenceupon which such appeal is I

' , Ic) be based. ! '

Affiant further says that the said TallahasseeDemocrat is a James Oliver )

' ' DistrictManagernewspaperpublishedat Tallahassee,in the said Leon County,
publication:oct04, 2022

!

Florida,and that the said newspaperhas heretoforebeen "' UUU'"U'GOU}

continuouslypublished in said LeonCounty,Floridaeach day i

and has been entered as periodicalsmatterat'the post office in

Tallahassee, in said Leon County,Florida,for a period of one
year next preceding the first publicationof fhe attachedcopy of i

advertisement;and afflant furthersays thaf he or she has t
%

never paid nor promised any parson,firm or corporationany
!

,
G

discount, rebate,commissionor refund forlhepurposeof !

securingthis advertisenient for publicationin the said 1

;

newspaper, i :

! '

Swornto arid Subscribedbefore me this 4th of October2022, '

by N'las ]' ciL who is personallyknown to
me.

I
I

ffiant
, .

A72r^'
otary nb|ic. at of is in. Countyof Brown

_
E'·)BJO3

Mycommissionexp,iros NANCY HEYRMAN
Notary Public

State of Wisconsin

# of Affidavits1



0005463328/ TAL-601110

'JL 'jt ! ?Fj Elij Democrat
:"'"!3G' '"iass i ?c)com

A GANNETTCOMPANY
T

Attn: Sarah Sweeting
CAPITALREGION COMMUNITY
5385 N KNOBHILLRD
SUNRISE, FL 33351

STATEOFWISCONSIN,COUNTYOF BROWN:
' Noticeof Meetingqefor e undersignedauthoritypersonallyappeared

CapitalRegion CommunityDevelopmentDistrict
c .j a , ho on oath saysthathe or she is a Legal (SouthWood)
AdvertisingRepresentativeof the TallahasseeDemocrat,a daily The regular meeting of the Boardof Supervisors of the CapitalRegion

CommunityDevelopmentDistrict ("southwood Community") will be
newspaperpublishedat Tallahasseein LeonCounty, Florida; held Thursday, November10, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the SouthwoodCom·

munity Center, 4675Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32311, The
that the attachedcopyof advertisement,beinga LegalAd in the meetingis opento the public andwill be conductedin accordance with
matterof the provisionsof Florida Law for CommunityDevelopmentDistricts. A

copy of the agendafor the meeting may be obtained from GMS, LLC,
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092, (and

NOTICE phone (904) 940-5850), This meeting maybe continuedto a date, time,
andplace to be specifiedon ihe recordat the meeting. Theremay be oc-
casionswhenoneor moreSupervisorswill participatebytelephone.

, . , , , , Any person requiring speCial accommodaticmsat this meeting because
in the SecondJuchctal CircuitCourtwas publishedin sajd of a disabilityor physical impairmentshouldcontactthe DistrictManag-
newspaperin the issuesof or by publicationon the er at (%4) 940-5850 at least two calendardays prior to the meeting. If

you are bearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay
newspaper'swebsite, if authorized,on : Serviceat 1-800-955-8770, for aid in contactingthe DistrictOffice.

Each person who decides to appealanyactiontaken at these meetingsis
advised that person will need a record of proceedings and that accord-

10/3112022 Engly,the personmay need to ensure that a verbatimrecordof proceed-
ings is made. includingthe testimonyandevidenceupon which such ap-
pealisto be based.
jamesOliverAftiantfurthersays that the saidTallahasseeDemocratis a DistrictManager

newspaperpublishedatTallahassee,in the saidLeon County, published:oct.31, 2022
, {A^j>*bbju-0|

Florida,and that the said newspaperhasheretoforebeen
continuouslypublishedin said LeonCounty,Floridaeachday
and has beenenteredas periodicalsmatterat the post office In

Tallahassee,in said LeonCounty,Florida,(or a periodof one
year next precedingthe first publicationof the attachedcopyof
advertisement;and aftlantfurthersaysthat he or she has

never paidnor promisedany person,firm or corporationany
discount,rebate,commissionor refundfor the purposeof
securingthis advertisementfor publicationin the said

newspaper.

Swornto an Sub lb d beforeme (his 16thof November

2022, by " who is personally
knownto me,

am~Affiant

No!y!Eelt±!!!µr
qn~s-2t

My commissionexpires

, , .

MARIAH VERHAGEN
Notary Public

# ofAffidavits: 1

State of Wisconsin
~====~=====~z==W&



A"-f"o ":nd "a'"o" INVOICETe llaht ssee, Inc,
P.O Box 38355 Date Invoice#
Tallahassee,FL

32315-8355 11/21/2022 194782

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: Robert Berlin
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 13()

Tallahassee,FL 32311

P.O, No. Terms project

Net 30 Trails

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Unit #10 NatureTrail off" Four Oaks Blvd. behind homes. RemovedamagedPineTree that was hit by
lightning. Leavedebrison site and cutting the stump low.

I Tree Removal - PineTree hit by Lightning a'Aa)ULy
|,820.00 !,820.00

F
.M'"""""'")

Dateof Service: 1 I- 16-2022 """"""'"I ' tj-<; :'
,,F

I

ji]2 ?i 2&9m'Z-

Thank You For Your Business!Pleasemake checks payable to the above address.
Office: (850) 656-0208ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534 Total $1,820.00

$35 fee for all reMiiedchecks

A finance chargeof 2% per month may be assessed on alt 90 day pastdue balances

In the event of non-payments,culleclionfees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer.



^> ,
invoice

A I Pro Landcareof'

ALL PRO Tallahassee,Inc.
PO Box 38355

.
Date Invoice#

LA%W€ARE Tallahassee,FL

UMM!9MU 32315-8355
1 1/21/2022 194781

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To ), %'6A9' NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC "ia^ >><< ASSOCIATIONOF
' 7 LANDECAPE

Attn:Robert Berlin '"="'-'"'"' Ut9%% PROFESSIONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 fhutkdir,«iur a ,'

Tallahassee,FL 323 I I

P,0. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/2 1/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controllert: !9 Unit # 5 - IrrigationRepair - LightningDamageto
Decoders& Solenoids

ICD-1001 STA Decoderwl ACC 5 144.98 724.90
2" Hunter Solenoid 4 14.6! 58.44
Solenoid 24 Vac. 4A Inrush .2A hold Jrritrol I 18.59 18,59
DBR/Y - 6 Splice Kit WireConnector 12 5.15 61,80

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour 2.5 65.00 162,50
IrrigationHelper Labor Rateper hour 2.5 40.00 100.00

Dateof Service: 11-16-2022 ^:dc)^"tyDamageSource:LightningDamage '
M :"> .

i'""""7
C —"mS "

,

:i, JS~.:$Rim,^fS

jj Jza ,Amy>

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $1,126.23
transactionswill be subject to processinglees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks ·
A Financechargeof 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day pastdue balances Payments/Credits $0.00

In the eventof non-payments,collectionfees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $1,126.23



xE> ,
Qnvoice

A I Pro Landcareof"

ALL PR© Tallahassee,Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date nvoice#

LA%W€ARE Tallahassee,FL 11/2!/2022 )
1

194780

)

ummman 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To 1=- %%dd national
CRCDD clo GMS, LLC FNG'^ »<< ASSOCIATIONOF

yu lawdscape
Attn: Robert Berlin '"""""""' Ug'^ PROFESSfONALS_3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 ItmYtmrP, S i mi

Tallahassee,FL 3231 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/21/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller # 19 Unit # 5 - IrrigationRepair - Repair Pipe &
ReplaceSprayheads& Nozzles

1" Slip-FixFitting 2 10.45 20,90
]" Tee 2 !.64 3.28
1/2" 90 Elbow 2 !.50 3.00
4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 9 9,88 88.92
Nozzle 9 2.50 22.50

Irrigation Technician Labor Rateper hour }.5 65.00 97.50
Irrigation Helper Labor Rateper hour J.5 40.00 60.00

Dateof Service· Il 16 2022 ROi j;jj
DamageSource:Normal Ware ""!=j"jjj ),}-3

[j }mj?s9#»

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $296.10
transactionswill be subject to processingfees, Pricing may vary. Fuel surchary:s may apply.

$35 fee for all returnedchecks ·
A Financechargeof 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day pastdue balances Payments/Credits $0.00

In the event of non-payments,collection feesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the cUs(omer

Balance Due $296.10



AD' All P,,) Landca,eof
¥nvoice

all p®© Tallahassee,Inc.

_PO Box 38355 Date
I

invoice# )
LAW@CARE Tallahassee,FL

u»iimmm 32315-8355 tl/21/2022 !94779

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
S %%Y8 national

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC FNGLA »<< ASSOCIATIONOF
" " u LANDSCAPE

AM: Robert Berlin ytKH:h·mmGT-E uarz professionals
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 Im1icu}hTni f T[iFjl

Tallahassee,FL 3231 I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/2 1/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller#9 Unit # 4-6 - ReplaceValve Box

10" Round Valve Box w/Lid (Green) ) 18.66 !8.66

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 0.5 65.00 32.50
IrrigationHelper Labor Rateper hour 0.5 40.00 20.()0

Dateof Service: I 1-18-2022
DamageSource:Normal Ware

jjj^r'""jJJ,1
jijlilC#¶--¶--·

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $71.16
transactionswill be subjectto processingfees. Pricingmay vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returnedchecks
A Financechargeof 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day pastdue balances Payments/Credits $0.00

In (he event ofnon-payments,collection fees atidlor reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the cnstomer

Balance Due $7'.'6



xS> , ,
Bnvoice

A lProLl ndcareof

ALL PRO Tallahassee,Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LA%©€A&E Tallahassee,FL ),,,
,,mimmsNu 32315-8355

2 2022 194778

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To 44j- r'ams'g national
CRCDD clo GMS, LLC """" "

'"17!^ »<< ASSOCIATIONQF
'" "£j, " LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin KthmnAfhmi'r~f dU'%% PROFESSIONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

thZii¢d;tiiiT,F " A tt

Tallahassee,FL 3231 I

P.O, No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/21/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 7 Unit # 23 - Irrigation Repair - Replacedamaged
Valves

Hunter 2" Valve PGV-201 i 115.75 115.75
Hunter j 1/2" Globe/Angle Valve PGV-l51 I 75.95 75.95

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 3 65.00 195,00

Dateof Service: I 1-14-2022
DamageSource:Normal Ware

g;jj -A"Jj
""'"7"""")>) -) jjjt " , _,)" ——-

ii gjj 1j'zn-

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $386.70
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricingmay vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

.$35 fee for all returned checks ·
A Financechargeof 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances Payments/Credits $0.00

In the event of non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be chargedto the customer

" Balance Due $386.70



g

>E> Ali Pro Landcareof
tnvoYce

ALL PHU Tallahassee,Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice# )LA6UU©A®K Tallahassee,FL 11/21/2022 f94777

U¢mus©su 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To "=m '%%NH NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, L.LC ""
FNJL^ »« ASSOCIATIONOF

?U?(" LANDSCAPE
Attn: RobertBerlin Kum¥:»'di"r-" O?^A PROFESSIONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

jakulh,N'i'ct±±±ii.

Tallahassee,FL 3231 I

P.O. No, Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/21/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount

CoMrotler# 19 Unit # 5 - IrrigationRepair - Repairpipe and

replacesprayheadsand nozzles

1" SCH 40 Coupling 2 1.15 2.30
!" Slip-FixFitting 2 10.45 20.90
4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 7 9.88 69.16
Nozzle 7 2.50 17.50

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour 2 65.00 130.00
IrrigationHelper Labor Rateper hour 2 40.00 80.00

Dateof Service: 11-17-2022 cldAjjyDamageSource:Normal Ware

O)j )j j"JI
, ,

J'
JZJ?&Z X-
,

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above,All credit card Total $319.86
transactionswill be subject to processingfees, Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmayapply.

$35 fee for all returnedchecks
A Financechargeof2% per momh may be assessedcm all 90 day pastdue biilauces Payments/Credits $0.00

hi Che event ofnon-payments,collectionfees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

" Balance Due $"9.86



aS> ,,
§nvoice

A Pro Landcareof'

ALL PKE© Tallahassee,h,c.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice# )

LAW@€ARW Tallahassee,FL
32315-8355

1 1/21/2022 194776

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To maA- '4'SYd MI\T1QNAL

CRCDDc'oGMS, LLC 'ur- »<< ===°'
Attn: Robert Berlin !!'.^M"""w"' ^9Y^ F¶?OFESS1ONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 k"#"e"=':±±N.
Tallahassee,FL 3231 I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/21/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 13 Unit #!0 - IrrigationRepair - Replacementof
Valve Boxes @ Overlook Drive(2) and EsplanadeWay (I)

Overlook Drive:
14 x 19 DeepSquareValve Box 2 30.39 60.78
IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour 1.5 65.00 97.50
IrrigationHelper Labor Rateper hour [.5 40.00 60,00

EsplanadeWay:
14 x 19 DeepSquareValve Box 1 30.39 30,39
IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 1 65.00 65.00
Irrigation Helper Labor Rateper hour f 40.00 40.00

Dateof Service: I 1-17-2022 "A iij^:js>
DamageSource:Normal Ware \jjj'l1 jo,

ii
^2

2I)Z-Z-

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto (he addresslistcd above,All credit card Total $353.6?
transactionswill be subject to processing iCes. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returnedchecks

, , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Financechargeof 2% per month may be as.'e.'sedon all 90 day past due ba!anc"s
In the event of non-payments,collectionfeesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the cUstomer

Balance Due $'".6'
t



All-{roLand Careof UNVOICET, Ilahtissee,Inc.
P,0 Box 38355

Date Invoice#Tallahassee,FI.,

32315-8355 12/1/2022 194768

Bill To

CRCDT)
Attn: RobertBerlin
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 13()

Tallahassee,FL 3231 I

P.O. No. Terms project

Budget2022-23 Dueor receipt Maintenance

Quantity Description Rate Amount

CRCDD MonthlyMaintenancefor December2022 - ***ADD dopi pot to (otal

Landscape- Contractedljnits Ad;j) ,
86,947,07 86,947.07

Landscape- NewUnits* 48 Z.ZA"
. .

110.16 1!0,16
Irrigation - ContractedUnits Q i!) Ucjjj

"

4,507,07 4,507.07
Irrigation - NewUnks **

.

"" " 0.00
m.,

Fuel Surcharge
N f ^'<.

" " 2,240.00 2,240.00

*Landscape- NewUnits: I_jjj '

_
,,J

<"m. .-')

,
LDR-S - (3) Dogi Potsadded8-5-22 - $82.62 "" ------'
Unit 23 -(I) Dogi-Pot added 1 1-1-22- $27.54 ii jtj"jxof7-7-
**Irrigation- New Units:

Thank You For Your Business!Please make checkspayable to the above address· Total S93 804.30
Office: (850) 656-0208ext, 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534 '

$35 fee for all returnedchecks

A MaricechargeOt'2% per month may be assessed on al! 90 day pastdue balances

In the event otjion-payments,collectionfees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer.



A£> ,
tnvoice

A 1 Pro Landcareol"

ALL PR© """"""""""PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LA%%€ARE Tallahassee,FL 3 11/16/2022 194767

ummmim 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To sMi: '^yg national
CRCDD '""1^ »<< ASSOCIATIONOF

' i' LAHDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin """""""""' ¢¢u?q^ PROFESSSONALS
3 196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 It_ij,t,!1 ,Unf_. ,t

Tallahassee,FL 3231 1

—— P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/16/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Out of" Con(rac( - PondBottom Service *Upon Request* -
@ Pond #

SB1IIB arid Pond# SBl31

SBll IB Trimming& Disk MowingBoitom of"Pond 0.00 0.00
GeneralLabor Rate2men @ 4hr. each 8 50,00 400.00

Dateof Service: ] 1-7-2022

SBl3!Trimming& DiskMowingBottom ofPond
GeneralLabor Rate2 men @ 3.5hrs. each 7 50.00 350.00

Dateof Service: 1 1-7-2022

Qi (e [3'"j)"ca

C
-->>

"") " R^j)
1,£=

" " l-jj :- -.·

jt I '? *Zg-gZ-«--

Thank you for your business!Please make checkspayableto the addr«slisled above.All credit card Total $750.00
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmayapply,

$35 fee for all returned checks
A Financechargeof 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day pastdue balances Payments/Credits $0.00

In the event of mi-payments,coilectionfees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charpe'j to the customer

Balance Due $75Cl.00



&g€> , ,
tnvoice

A 1 Pro Landcar" of"

ALL PRO Tallahassee,Inc. -—PO Box 38355 r"Date
_

Invoice#
I

LAW®©ARE Tallabassec,FL 11/16/2022 194766

msmmm 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To . . %ZOU' national
'"JU^ »<< ASSOCIATIONOF

CRCDD "O,6' LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin Hrh=i~"Gt-§ ar^, PROFESSIONALS

,
lhcAiuaft ibii i'rt d'"y$km.ii

3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL 323 } }

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/16/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Out of Contract - Detail Service *Upon Request* in LSF-J & Unit# 31

- Phase 3

LSF-7 Mowingof Natural Area Mowing& Clean Up
GeneralLabor Rate - 3men @ J.5hrseach 4.5 50.00 225.00

Dateof Sen'ice: i 1-7-2022

Unit# 31 Phase 3 - Drainage SwaleClearing-Mo\vin!'
GeneralLabor Rate - 3men @ 1.25hrs, each 3.75 50.00 187.50

Unit#3 I Phase 3 - JasmineHill Natural Area Mowinp& Clean Up
GeneralLabor Rate - 3men @ lhr. each 3 50.00 150.00

Dateof Service: 1 1-7-2022

" "' U 5> QJj'E
.A

— %
—'" >f'w"""'5

"IcU ")1_ (".-^""':'

B F

;ijjf"7 'y>z-1Ij'-

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $562.50
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee forall returnedchecks

, ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Financechargeof 2% per month may bc. ,js$tssuj cm all 90 day pa.'t du" balances
In the event of non-payments,collectionfees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be chargcd to the customer

" Balance Due $562.50



AS> ,
lnvoice

A 1 Pro Landcareof'

ALL PRO Tallahas,ee,Tnc.

_PO Box 38355 J D't'
1

Invoice#
1

LA%@©ARE Tallahassee,FL /16/2022 194765

mmmmu 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To JC-- '^,98 NATIONAL

crcdd clo gms,llc
"" '"lr »<< 2==p°e"°'

Attn: Roberi Berlin H>h£;wiiCCW*f u^% PROFESSIONALS
, it«ikaltuFt m4£251· =i1

3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL 3231 i

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/16/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 24 Unit #2 - Irrigation Repair - Repair Pipe on
Bikmore - Tree Damage

1 1/2" SCH 40 Coupling 1 [.62 |.62
] 1/2" Repair Coupling spiµ x soc I 18.50 18.50

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 2 65.00 130,00
IrrigationHelper Labor Rateper hour 2 40.00 80.00
IrrigationHelper Labor Rateper hour 2 40.00 80.00

Dateof Service: 11-8-2022
DamageSource:Tree Damage

, 4
-· . Nl- -. I"
—7"";J

W) I" ,1""""

J " "m "=""L"

I 11\ 2 / Au&"l-
V

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $310.12
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary, Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all retumecjchecks

, , , , "" Payments/Credits $0.00
A Financecharpeof2"/o per month may be ass "s.'edon all 90 day pastdu" balance,"
In the event of non-paynients,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the cllstcmicr

Balance Due $310.12



aS> , ,
invoice

A 1 Pro L, ndcareof

ALL P&@ Tallahassee,Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LAR9UCARE Tallahassee,FL
32315-8355

11/16/2022 194764

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To C<,4.- %ZdO NATIONAL

crcdd clo gms, llc "l¢j^ >><< C=!=°e"°'
Attn: Robert Berlin H?hAimu;rw! ,9'^^ PROFESSIONALS
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 u'nu±mm1-i'nifr-t,,n.,{

Tallahassee,FL 323!)

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/16/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 19 Unit # 5 - Irrigation Repair - CapMainline

4" PVC Cap I 29.50 29.50

IrrigationTechnician LaborRateper hour 1 65.00 65.00

IrrigationHelper Labor Rateper hour I 40.00 40.00

Dateof Service: !1-9-2022
DamageSource:Normal Ware

aj(Akl:r"
.

, ,.,C·+")
s%"""4,' , jV'"' p

» ,"© " fi ·· ~," """ "

I) U ZzUY--

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayable to the address listed above.All credit card Total $)34,50
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary, Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all ret"n"j'h"k' Payments/Credits $0.00
A Financechargeof2"0 per month may be assessed on all 90 day pastdue balances
hi the event of noii-payments, collection feesandl or reascmableattorncy fees will be charged to tti¢ customer

Balance Due $'34.50



W

AS> ,

,
invo¢ce

A j Pro Landcar" of"

ALL PK© """"":""""'PO Bo,' 38355 Date Invoice#

&A%@€ARE Tallahassee,FL
d

1!/1 /032315-8355
6 2 22 194763

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To

). ?^dbg national
"CRCDDclo GMS, T LC """" NG,LA ASSOCIATIONOF

7-u »<< LAMDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin NH-»'FAGr.m yg'^ PROFESSIONALS
3 196 Merchants Row, Suite 13()

ftt,3¢|,13lhuT 1'Mt±Ltinl

Tallahassee,FL 3231 J

_P.O, No. Terms Due Date

, Net 30 12/16/2022

Description Quantity Rate Amount

C'ontroller# 13
- Unit # tO - IrrigationRepair - METRONET

DamagedIrrigationPipe

1 1/4" SCH 40 CouplingSoc i 1.75 1.75
1 1/4" Repair CouplingSpig. x Soc. 1 20.74 20.74

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour 1.5 65.0(1 97.5(1

IrrigationHelper Labor Rateper hour i.5 40.00 60.00
IrrigationHelper Labor Rateper hour 1.5 40,00 60.00

Dmeof Service: i 1-8-2022
DamageSource:METRONET

4lj"C"
""")IT

'"' i _J),
,,9) "" i' " "" "X-—j"

ilj7 !»)1s'^--

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $239.99
transactionswill be subject to processingkes. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

S35 fee for all returned checks

,, ) , ,,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Financechargeof2% per month may be a.".'essed on al) ' 0 day pastdu " balan '"s
I!) the event of non-payments,collection fees and Dr reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer ,

Balance Due $239.99



1\TK!NS
Member ofthe SNC-LavatinGroup

Capita!RegionCommunityDevelopmentDistrict
Attn: MaggiePhillips InvoiceDate: November 11, 2022
5385 N Nob Hill Road Project#: 100065121

Sunrise,FL 33351 Invoice#: 1982827

e-mail invoicesto: CRCDD4.28.11
tcessna@gmssf.com;rberlin@gmsnf.com WorkAuth #13
joliver@gmsnf.com,bperegrino@gmsnf.com

ProjectDescription: CapitalRegionCommunityDevelopmentDistrictEngineeringAgreement,
WA13

InvoiceComments:
InvoicingPeriod: October 01, 2022 to October 30, 2022

Basic Services Current

MultiplierLabor 127.74

Total Invoice 127.74

Total Due this Invoice USD 127.74

ContractAmount: 10,000.00
PreviousBilled: 8,723.91
Billed to Date 8,851.66
ContractBalance: 1,148.34

Remit to:
Atkins NorthAmerica, Inc

PO Box 4OS)3J7
Atlanta, GA 30384-9357

Tax ID: 59-0896138
Wire Payments: Routing No. 026009593, Acct No 4451286495
ACH EFT Payments: Routing111000012,Acct No 4451286495



ProjectNumber 100065121
Capital RegionCommunityDevelopmentDistrict InvoiceNumber 1982827
CRCDDWA13 Date 11-NOV-22

Current

Name Category Hours CostRate Total

Rivieccio,Mario project Manager 1,00 44,05 44.05

Subtotal- ProjectManager 1.00 44.05
SubtotalLabor 44,05

Multiplier 2.9
TOTAL 127,74

}l ))J"J)))/))
,>

(i'f:" e'U yi'AL



yy invoice
Emad:orders@crownjacksonville.com

CROWN TROPHY Phone·904-260-4871 Invoice No.

11792San Jose Blvd 55161

Jacksonville,FL 32223 Date
NATIONALLY KNOWN LOCALLY OWNED

11/21/2022

Business Name Ship TO

GMS GMS- Capital RegionCOD
Sarah Sweeting

Bill TO ssweeting@gmsnf.com

GMS
SarahSweeting
940-5850X 402

P.O. NO. Terms Payment Due Date Order Complete

11/29/2022

Quantity Item Description Rate Amount Tax

1.00 F-GV-RW12 (CR # 808)AmericanRosewoodGavel Set with Satin-lined 99 99.00 Non

PresentationCasewith gold metal sublimatedplate

ENG:

ChairmanAndrewWiggins
CapitalRegionCOD Boardof Supervisors
2020 - 2022

1.00 Engraving-Trophies EngravedPlateon Trophies 0.75 0,75 Non

1.00 Proof Proof DesignEmailedfor Approval to: 0 0.00 Non

ssweeting@gmsnf.com

1.00 SHIPPING BILLTd & SHIPTO: 9.95 9,95 Non

OUTBOUND
SarahSweeting
GovernmentalManagementServices,LLC
475 West Town Place,Suite 114

St. Augustine,Florida32092

Sub Total 109.70

Sales Tax 7.5% 2021 0.00

Total 109.70

Memo: Gavelon RosewoodStand
_

Capital Region PaymentApplied 0.00
COD_sweeting Balance Due 109.70

1



MF 'HFMPAYAM F "n'
I

PLEASEFILLOUT BELOWIFPAYNG BYCREDITCARD

.'4.. im! "'

Po Box 20122 caromuf,¶ber exp. date

Tampa,FL 33622-0122 signature amountpaid

(850) 329-2389

p\ccq\1 " N- /NER M"F RA AFcF
AMRFSS%

C] PI ' Al 1 / / d· 1· , I , , 708277 11/16/2022 $332,00

CAPITAL REGIONAL COD
ROBERTBERLIN
3196 MerchantsRow The Lake Doctors
SUITE 130 Po Box 20122
Tallahassee, FL 32311 Tampa, FL 33622-0122

0000000O018515001000000003236700000003320D78 Please Returnthis portion with your payment

Invoice 323678 PO #

Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

CAPITAL CIRCLE SE TALLAHASSEE,FL 32311

9/1/2022 WaterManagement- Monthly $332.00 $0.00 $332.00

cl&5"Q
,, ,,.

'~E>CA 'y ¥,..

Please remit paymentfor this month's invoice, t ijl7j2b 'e"' "Z-

Credits $0,00

Adjustment $0.00

AMOUNTDUE

$332.00

To submitpayment by ACH: Ameris Bank// Routing # 061201754 // Account # 2049360148

CustomerAccount #: 708277 CorporateAddress
Portal Registration #: C96B1461 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 15

jacksonville,FL 32256

CustomerPortal Link: www,lakedoctors.com/contact-us/make-a-payment/
Set Up CustomerPortal to pay invoicesonline, set up recurringpayments,view paymenthistory, and edit contact information



,A4 IHF"XPAYABI E"); PLEASEFILL OUT BELOW IF PAY7FGBYCREDITCARD

6,,, L, ,X ,

iWi EA
Po Box 20122 cardnu$4bzr exp, da] t

Tampa,FL 33622-0122 S1GNAfl)RE amountpaid

(850) 329-2389

ACCQjNT1·1 Q13ER ?A"E BALANCE

AnnRFssEF
EI PI / kl 1 t / · g i , 708277 11/21/2022 $2,652.00

CAPITAL REGIONALCOD
ROBERTBERLIN
3196 MerchantsRow The Lake Doctors
SUITE 130 Po Box 20122
Tallahassee,FL 32311 Tampa, FL 33622-0122

000000000l85l500100000O004871300000026520063 Please Return this portion with your payment

) " " Invoice 1725705 PO #

Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

CAPITAL CIRCLE SE TALLAHASSEE,FL 32311

11/16/2022 ONE TIMEAPPLICATION $2652.00 $0,00 $2652.00

"%en9o
please contactjames.hawklns@lakedodc)ls,cornwith any questions. "[">n$" C""')

,thank you X: "(. -- =:_ _- -

/l/Z3 /t2>2Z_

Credits $0.00

Adjustment $0.00

AMOUNTDUE

$2652.00

To submitpayment by ACH: Ameris Bank// Routing # 061201754 // Account # 2049360148

CustomerAccount#: 708277 CorporateAddress
Portal Registration #: C96B146I 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 15

Jacksonville, FL 32256

CustomerPortal Link: wwwjakedoctors.com/contact-us/make-a-payment/

Set Up CustomerPortal to pay invoicesonline,set up recurringpayments,view paymenthistory, and edit contact information



Capital Region

City of TallahasseeUtilities

all on auto pay and e bill
Oct-22

Account# Services Address

1680485610 3766GreyfieldDr- Pump 1 $ 32.19

1780485610 2150MerchantsRowBlvd - Pump $ 13.20

1894063223 2380E OrangeAve lrr $ 4,451.29

2429471295 3564S BlairStone Rd Reclaim $ -

2780485610 2588MerchantsRowBlvd - Pump $ 13.20

3077919780 3136DickinsonDr. $ 13.84

3541485610 2301 E OrangeAve, lrr/3591 StrollingWay $ 26.08

3543485610 3701 MossyCreekLn - Unit 1 $ 244.91

3680485610 3765GrovePark Dr $ 12.58

4263972522 3029DickinsonDr. AreaLights $ 39.75

4360485610 1900MerchantsRow-ENTRANCE $ 17.64

4680485610 3992FourOaksBlvd $ 12.88

5399698926 3252UpdikeAve IRR $ 12.47

6243485610 3700MossyCreekLn- Pump $ 13.20

6948377092 1901 MerchantsRow Blvd $ 12.47

7042865610 4580GroveParkDr- IRR $ 12.88

7580485610 3705FourOaksBlvd $ 84.18

7670485610 3766GreyfieldDr $ 45.78

8001821240 VariousLocations-AreaLights $ 1,020.57

8270485610 3603CapitalCir SE lrr. $ 2,014.36

8404454440 4140ArtemisWay $ 12.47

8965428817 3559FourOaksBlvd $ 13.09

9143451140 3700SpiderLily Way $ 13.20

9356890232 4583GroveParkDr. Temp. $ 12.47

9413485610 3000SchoolHouse Road $ 12.58

9650988960 3751 BiltmoreAve - IRR $ 12.47

9674588544 VariousLocations,Irrigation $ 50.51

9699066720 3145MulberryParkBlvd. Area Light $ 94.67

9732155598 4141 ArtemisWay $ 946.29

9778998416 2471 E OrangeAve, Irr. $ 12.79

3183002658 3001 SchoolHouseRd Reclaimedpay by check $ 305.53

Total $9,274.01

V#29 001-320-57200-43000

acct 3183002658nOu%'ai't:ab!e:forC+HOiaiCdhd aiuto pay beeausCit is a reCfaimedm



City of Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities"'

CustomerName: CapitalRegion COD

AccountNumber: 1680485610
Billing Date: October28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educateemployeesabout energyconservation,Small AccountSummary as of October28, 2022
actions, like turningoffcomputersat the endof/he day PreviousBalance 37.76
or lights as they leave a room, can have a big impact on PaymentsReceived- 10/26/2022 -37.76

energyusage. Current Charges 32.19
Adjustments 0,00
Total AmountDue $ 32.19

Service Address: 3766 GreyfieldDr PUMP 1, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

{G) Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 9/28/2022- 10/26/2022
ElectricService

. . .

'

CustomerCharge 12.16
HistoncalConsumption EnergyCharge - 191 kWh at $0.0655 12.51
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH

oct-22 191 May-22 228 Jan-22 200 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 191 kWh at $0.03519 6.72
Sep-22 268 Apr-22 222 Dec-21 1415 GrossReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $31.39 0.80
Aug-22 242 Mar-22 939 nov-21 301 Subtotal $ 32.19
jul-22 233 Feb-22 195 OCt-21 187
Jun-22 248

'

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mfr Billed Time
id DatC" " Radjn'g ""ECi. ' 'Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E292057 10/26/22 60572 N 9/27/22 60381 N 191 1.00 191 KWH

Service Address Total:3766 GreyhC/dDrPUMP 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 6214334610 32.19

C , Account Past Due Current 11/24/2022Bank
it'y of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Ovvn Utilities'" 1680485610 $0.00 $32.19 $32.19

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after11/24/2022- Do not send payment,

CapitalRegion COD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBoxSunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 1680485610 0 10282022 0000000000 0000003219 0000003219 1680485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. !FREE) or by credit/debitcard {fee applies)usingthe stored payment
. Automatedutility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
. To reportutility outagesor emergencyrepairscal! UtilityCustomer view and payyour utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debitcard ('fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
. . . .. or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is available for Apple and

, Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper Android devices.electricrates during nights,weekendsand holidays.
, , Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal

. BudgetBilling: Allowsyou to havea level amount in your monthlyutilitybill. (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies), Call 850.891.4968,

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text usingthe stored payment

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.
, , messagingrates apply. :

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home,
, Mail: Mail a checkor money order (payableto City of Tallahassee)with thepleasereport your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968.

, RevenueDivision,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.
. Energ¥Audits: Free homeenergyaudits are availableto electriccustomers

, in Person Payments:For mostCity services,paymentscan be made Monday -who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. Friday between8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loansprovideutility customerswith a way to 435 N. MacombSt,purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.

, RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov,com/YOUor contact Utility Customerappliance. Operationsat 850,891.4968for locations.

UTILITYBILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968formore information.

.
Al! utility bills are duewhen rendered.

. Billsare past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityserviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mail your requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay notethe

· mailingaddress changeon the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)C|ty of Tallahassee and include itwithpayment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

' ' "·' submit a mailingaddress change in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n Utihties and signed by an authorizedparty.



cirv of TdiaUssee
Your Ovvn Utilities"'

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD
Account Number: 1780485610
Billing Date: October28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educateemployeesabout energyconservation.Small Account Summaryas of October28, 2022
actions, like lurningo[fcompu/ers at the endoftheday PreviousBalance 12.18
or lights as they leavea room, can havea big impact on PaymentsReceived- 10/26/2022 -12,18

energyusage. CurrentCharges 13.20
Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 13.20

Service Address: 2150 MerchantsRow Blvd Pump, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

G ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 9/28/2022- 10/26/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 12.16HistoricalConsumption EnergyCharge - 7 kWh at $0.0655 0.46Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Oct-22 7' 'May-22 7 Jan-22 7 Fuel & Purch Pwr - 7 kWh at $0.03519 0.25
Sep-22 7 Apr-22 6 Dec-21 8 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.87 0.33
Aug-22 7 Mar-22 7 Nov-21 7 Subtotal $ 13.20
Jul-22 7 Feb-22 7 Oct-21 7
Jun-22 7

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeterRead Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E232946 10/26/22 1128 N 9/27/22 1121 N 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service AddressTotal:2150 MerchantsRowB/vdPump,Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 8314334610 13.20

C , Account Past Due Current 11/24/2022Bank
t7V d Tdiahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities'" 1780485610 $0.00 $13.20 $13.20

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom I charged to
your bank accounton or after11/24/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital Region CDD
ClO GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd City of Tallahassee

SunriseFL 33351-4761 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 1780485610 0 10282022 0000000000 0000001320 0000001320 1780485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay:Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)usingthe stored payment
. Automatedutilityaccount information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication.

week. VisitTalgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBlll:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
. To reportutilityoutagesor emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850,891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE M DigiTallyMobile App: Utility paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& WeekendsPricing: A utility rate programthat offerscheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is available for Apple and
. . . Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

, , , Pay By Phone:Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling:Allowsyou to have a level amount in your monthlyutihtybill. (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968,
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,

, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text usingthe stored payment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your c-f Onlineaccount managementapplication, Standardprovideassistance.

, messagingrates apply.
. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home,

, Mail: Mail a checkor money order (payableto Cityof Tallahassee)with theplease reportyour circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850,.891.4968.
. RevenueDivision,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

. EnergyAudits: Freehome energyaudits are availableto electriccustomers
.

In PersonPayments:For most City services,paymentscan be made Monday-who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
. EnergyLoans& Rebates: Loans provideutility customerswith a way to 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.

. RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility billsare due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress orClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is pastdue, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
orderwill be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amountsmust be paid before servicescan be restored. mail your requestto Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmaynote the

· mailingaddresschange on the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)C|ty of Tallahassee and includeitwithpayment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare required to

Vo u r O w n Utilities"' submit a mailingaddress change in writing on companyletterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty.



CitY of Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities"'

CustomerName: CapitalRegionCDD
AccountNumber: 1894063223
Billing Date: October28, 2022

Page 1 of 2
klkull 1¶ tut' tlW jw¶' dj

Educateemployeesabout energyconservation.Small AccountSummaryas of October28, 2022
actions, like turningoffcomputersal the endofthe day PreviousBalance 705.47
or lights as they leavea room, can havea big impact on PaymentsReceived- 10/26/2022 -705.47
energyusage. CurrentCharges 4,451.29

Adjustments 0.00
'TotalAmountDue $ 4,451.29

Service Address: 2380 E OrangeAve, Tallahassee,FL 32301 (City)

O Water- Reuse Service Service From 9/28/2022- 10/27/2022
Water Reuse Service

. . . Water Charge- 27,142 cgal at $0.164 4,451.29H[storlca[ Consumpt[on ,

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Total Water ReuseService 4,451.29

oct-22 27142 May-22 32757 Jan-22 789 Subtotal $ 4,451.29
Sep-22 4672 Apr-22 13882 Dec-21 1451
Aug-22 5442 Mar-22 1384 Nov-21 5922
jul-22 10640 Feb-22 0 OCt-21 10805
Jun-22 30334

Meter Current Meter Read Previous MeterRead Read'i'iig Mfr Billed
'

Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

WRS400006 10/27/22 630274 N 9/27/22 603132 N 27142 1,00 27142 CGAL

Service AddressTotal:2380E OrangeA ve, Tallahassee, FL 32301
Premise Id #: 8439872616 4,451.29

, Account Past Due Current 11/24/2022BankCit'y of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Ovvn Utilities'" 1894063223 $0.00 $4,451.29 $4,451.29

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after 11/24/2022- Do not send payment.

CapitalRegionCOD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBoxSunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 1894063223 0 10282022 0000000000 0000445129 0000445129 1894063223



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay:Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. {FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) usingthe stored payment
. Automatedutility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfromyour e+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968, . SrnartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
. To reportutilityoutages or emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and payyour utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utilitypaymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcUstomersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DigiTallyMobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is available for Apple and

electricrates during nights,weekendsand holidays. Android devices.

. BudgetBilling:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutilitybill. · Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phone byACH withdrawal
0

. . + . 0 (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968,
. PaymentAssistance. For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,

, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text usingthe stored payment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.

, , messagingrates apply.
. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipmentis used in your home,

, Mail: Mail a checkor moneyorder {payableto City of Tallahassee)with thepleasereport your circumstancesto UtilityCustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850,891.4968. , . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energyaudits are availableto electric customers RevenueONlston,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. · in PersonPayments:For mostCity services,paymentscan be made Monday-
. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provideutilitycustomerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat

. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.
, RemotePaymentLocations:Many localbusinessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare available to any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov,com/YOUor contactUtility Customerappliance. Operationsat 850,891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utilitybills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequalto 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSEOUT YOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is pastdue, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline at Taigov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts must be paid before servicescan be restored. mailyour requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay note the

· mailingaddress changeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)C|ty of Tallahassee and include itwithpa,ment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare required to

Vo u r O w n Utilities"' submit a mailingaddresschange in writingon company letterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty.



cirv d Talkhmsee
Your Own Utilities"'

CustomerName: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 2429471295
Billing Date: October28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

The CityofTallahasseeUtilitieswebsiteprovides a AccountSummaryas of October28, 2022
wealth of infornia/ionabout ways topayyoin'bill,' PreviousBalance 325.23
available grants, loans and rebates;na/ui'a/ gas PaymentsReceived- 10/26/2022 -325.23
availability;and more, Visit it today al CurrentCharges 0.00
Ta/gov.com/YOU. Adjustments 0.00

Total AmountDue $ 0.00

Service Address: 3564 S BlairStone Rd, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

O Water - Reuse Service Service From 9/28/2022 - 10/26/2022
Water Reuse Service
Subtotal $0.00

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeterRead Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

WRA20059 10/26/22 64711 N 9/27/22 64711 N 0 1.00 0 CGAL

Service AddressTotal:3564 S Blah"StoneRd, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2801413427 0.00

, Account Past Due Current 11/24/2022BankCOTV d Tdhhmsee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own UtiliVies"^ 2429471295 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after11/24/2022- Do not send payment.

CapitalRegionCOD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBoxSunriseFL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 2429471295 0 10282022 0000000000 0000000000 0000000000 2429471295



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay:Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard {fee applies)using the stored payment
. Automatedutility account informationis available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
. To reportutility outagesor emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and pay ¥our utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (feeapplies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTally app is availablefor Apple and

electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays. Android devices.

. BudgetBilling:Allowsyou to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. · Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. . . . q (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be made via text usingthe storedpayment

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagencies that may informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.
. messagingrates apply.

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home,
, Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payable to City of Tallahassee)with theplease reportyour circumstancesto UtilityCustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891,4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free homeenergyaudits are availableto electriccustomers RevenueDmsion, 435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, · In PersonPayments:For mostCity services, paymentscan be made Monday-
. EnergyLoans& Rebates: Loansprovideutility customerswith a way to Friday between8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat

. . 435 N, MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.
, RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUorcontactUtility Customerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered,

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequalto 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amountsmust be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mail your requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddress Change: Residentialcustomersmay notethe

mailingaddresschangeon the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee and include itwithpa,ment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

" "' submit a mailingaddresschange in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.



Citv of Tallahassee
Your Ovvn Utilities'"

CustomerName: CapitalRegion CDD
AccountNumber: 2780485610
Billing Date: October28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educateemployeesabout energyconservation.Small Account Summaryas of October28, 2022
actions, like turningoffcompu/ers at the end ofthe day PreviousBalance 12.18
or lights as they leavea room, can hai'e a big impact on PaymentsReceived- 10/26/2022 -12.18
energyusage. CurrentCharges 13.20

Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 13.20

Service Address: 2588 MerchantsRow Blvd PUMP,Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

C) ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 9/28/2022- 10/26/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 12.16Hlstor[ca] Consumption EnergyCharge - 7 kWh at $0.0655 0.46Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
oct-22 7 May-22 6 Jan-22 8 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 7 kWh at $0.03519 0.25
Sep-22 7 Apr-22 7 Dec-21 7 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.87 0.33
Aug-22 6 Mar-22 7 Nov-21 7 Subtotal $ 13.20
ju!-22 8 Feb-22 6 Oct-21 7
Jun-22 6

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed
"

Time
ID Date Reading Est, Date Reading Est. Difference Multi" Usage of Use

E305651 10/26/22 1047 N 9/27/22 1040 N 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service AddressTotal:2588MerchantsRowB/vdPUMP,Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 9314334610 13.20

Account Past Due Current 11/24/2022BankCitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Own Utilities"' 2780485610 $0.00 $13.20 $13.20

Funds for the ban-cdraftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after 11/24/2022- Do not send payment.

CapitalRegionCOD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay BoxSunriseFL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 2780485610 0 10282022 0000000000 0000001320 0000001320 2780485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay: Utility billscan be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)using the stored payment
. Automatedutility account informationis available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication.

week.VisitTalgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill(FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to
. To reportutilityoutages or emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and payyour utilitybill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (feeapplies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (feeapplies).The e+ Mobile app is availableforApple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DigiTally MobileApp: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate prog,ramthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard(fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
electric ratesduring nights,weekendsand holidays, Android devices.

. BudgetBilling:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. · Pay By Phone:Utilitypaymentcan be madeby phoneby ACH withdrawal
. . . . . (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, . . .

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may · Pay By Text: Utilitypaymentscan be madevia text using the stored payment
provideassistance. informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
0 . . . Mail: Mail a checkor moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with thepleasereportyour circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperattonsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. Energ¥Audits: Free homeenergyaudits are availableto electriccustomers Revenue Oiwsjon,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.
who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, ·

In Person Payments:For mostCity services,paymentscan be made Monday-
. EnergyLoans& Rebates: Loansprovideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat

purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money,
435 N. MacombSt.

Rebatesare available to any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified · Remote PaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility payments
appliance, with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact Utility Customer

Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUTYOURACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Moving to AnotherAddressor Closing Your Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityserviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mail your requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddressChange:Residentialcustomersmay notethe

mailing addresschangeon the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee and include it with payment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

' "" submit a mailingaddresschange in writingon company letterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.



CiiY of Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities"'

CustomerName: CapitalRegionCDD

Account Number: 3077919780
Billing Date: October28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

The CityofTallahasseeUtilitieswebsiteprovides a Account Summary as of October28, 2022
wealth of infonna/ionaboutways to payyour bill,' PreviousBalance 12.65
available grants, loans and rebates; naturalgas PaymentsReceived- 10/26/2022 -12.65
availability,' and more. Visit it today al CurrentCharges 13.84
Ta/gov.com/YOU, Adjustments 0.00

TotalAmountDue $ 13.84

ServiceAddress: 3136 DickinsonDr, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

C) ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 9/28/2022 - 10/26/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 12.16
H[storlca] Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH

EnergyCharge-
1 kWh at $0,0655 0.07

Oct-22 1 May-22 0 Jan-22 0 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 1 kWh at $0.03519 0.04
Sep-22 0 Apr-22 0 Dec-21 0 GrossReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12,27 0,31

Aug-22 0 Mar-22 0 Nov-21 0 PublicServiceTax 1.26
jul-22 0 Feb-22 0 oct-21 0 Subtotal $ 13.84
Jun-22 0

'

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est, Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

' E3016(j4' 10/26/22 9 N 9/27/22 8 N 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service AddressTotal:3136D/bk/hsonDq Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 9571517437 13.84

Account Past Due Current 11/24/2022Bank
Cit'Y of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 3077919780 $0.00 $13.84 $13.84

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfromI charged to
your bank accounton or after11/24/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
clo GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 3077919780 0 10282022 0000000000 0000001384 0000001384 3077919780



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay:Utility billscan be paidautomaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays. {FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)usingthe storedpayment
. Automatedutility accountinformation is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to
. To report utility outagesor emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and payyour utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online:Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am -5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Androiddevices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made byACH withdrawal {FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTaliyapp is availablefor Apple and
. . . Androiddevices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

, , Pay By Phone:Utilitypaymentcan be made by phone byACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling: Allowsyou to havea levelamount in your monthlyutility bill. . . .

. 0 0 p g (FREE)or credtt/debitcard (feeapplies). Call 850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,

, Pay ByText: Utility paymentscan be made via text usingthe stored paymentwe have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may . . . . .
provideassistance. informationfrom your c-f Onhneaccountmanagementapphcatton. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: if critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply,
. .. . . Mail: Mail a check or money order {payableto Cityof Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto UtthtyCustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . ,

. EnergyAudits: Free homeenergyaudits are availableto electric customers RevenueD]v1s1o1"1,435 N, MacombSt,, TallahasseeFL 32301.
who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, · In PersonPayments:For mostCity services,paymentscan be made Monday-

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loansprovideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money,

435 N. MacombSt.
Rebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified · RemotePaymentLocations: Many local businessesaccept utility payments
appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customer

Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITYBILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if paymentis not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. Alter a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityservice online at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts mustbe paid beforeservicescan be restored. mail your requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddressChange: Residentialcustomersmay note the

· mailingaddresschangeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee and include itwithpa,ment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

' ' "" submita mailingaddress change in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n Utilitues and signed by an authorizedparty.



CiiY of Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities"'

CustomerName: Capital RegionCOD

Account Number: 3541485610
Billing Date: October 3, 2022

Page 1 of 4
.

- * ht4M 4µk* % d elmLI I ¶+'""h%µ'G'&«qb» fV 4 t q %Emm~;%smmFFRmF=%mmm%llmmmmmm~f ~y«,h«*#'l·'zhF'#'k^·",q·-m'-&'k'*w&

Pay by text, au/opay andSmar/Bi//are some ofthe ways AccountSummaryas of October3, 2022
the City makesit easy /0payyour billwhilereducing PreviousBalance 24.07
paperwas/e. Learn more aboui' these and other PaymentsReceived- 09/28/2022 -24.07
account-nlclnclge/nentoptionsal Ta/gov.coni/YOU. CurrentCharges 24.27

Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 24.27

ServiceAddress: 2301 E OrangeAve lrr, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

(Gj) ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 8/26/2022- 9/27/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11.21
Hlstorlca[Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH EnergyCharge- 13 kWh at $0.06037 0.78

Sep-22 13 Apr-22 11 Dec-21 13 Fuel & Purch Pwr - 13 kWh at $0.03519 0.46
Aug-22 11 Mar-22 13 Nov-21 11 Gr,oss ReceiptsTaX,:- 2,.56406% of $12.45 0.32
jul-22 12 Feb-22 11 oct-21 11

'

Subtotal $ 12.77
jun-22 12 Jan-22 11 Sep-21 12
May-22 11

'

Meta' CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading

' ' ' '

Est. Date Reading " "' Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E163909 9/27/22 1452 N 8/25/22 1439 N 13 1.00 13 KWH

Service AddressTotaI:2301EOrangeA ve /rC Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 0345047541 12.77

c"t f T ll h Account Past Due Current 10/30/2022Bank
0 y o a a assee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities'" 3541485610 $0,00 $24.27 $24.27

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after 10/30/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 3541485610 0 10032022 0000000000 0000002427 0000002427 3541485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891,4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)using the storedpa,yment

. Automatedutility account information is available24 hoursa day, 7 days a informationfrom youre+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication.
week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUdf call 850,891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill(FREE) 'to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to

. To reportutility outagesor emergencyrepairs call UtilityCustomer view and pay your utility bill.
Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard {fee applies).
weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is available forApple and
Androiddevices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobile App: Utilitypajnent can be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is available for Apple and
. . . . Androiddevices. i

electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.
, , Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phone byACH withdrawal

. Budget Billing:Allows you to havea levelamount in your monthlyutility bill. (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text usingthe stored payment

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.
, . messagingrates apply.

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home,
. Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free homeenergy audits are availableto electric customers RevenueDmsion, 435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homes evaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. · In PersonPayments: For mostCity services,paymentscan be madeMonday-

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loansprovideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.

, RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968'for more information.

. Ali utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto Another Addressor ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
orderwill be Issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder Is Issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all past due amountsmust be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mailyour requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay note the
mailingaddress changeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tal ahassee and include itwith payment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

' m submit a mailing addresschange in writingon company letterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.

i
i
i

i
Z



CustomerName: Capital RegionCOD

Account Number: 3541485610
Billing Date: October3, 2022

Page 3 of 4

Service Address: 3591 StrollingWay, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

C) ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 8/26/2022- 9/27/2022
ElectricService

. CustomerCharge 11.21
HistoricalConsumpt[on GrossReceiptsTax - 2.56406°/ of $11.21 0.29
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH °
Sep-22 0 Apr-22 0 Dec-21 {j Subtotal $ 11.50
Aug-22 0 Mar-22 0 NOV-21 0
Jul-22 0 Feb-22 0 Oct-21 0
Jun-22 0 Jan-22 0 Sep-21 0
May-22 0

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mfr Bi|]ed " Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est, Difference Multr Usage of Use

E166061 9/27/22 0 N 8/25/22 0 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

ServiceAddress Total:3591 Stro/hhg Way Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 7391469254 11.50



CustomerName: Capita! RegionCDD

Account Number: 3541485610
Billing Date: October3, 2022

Page4 of 4

Visit Us At OurWeb Site At:
talgov.com



CiiY of Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities"'

CustomerName: CapitalRegionCOD
AccountNumber: 3541485610
Billing Date: October28, 2022

Page 1 of 4
Fmsmm~=~~;*^&'Nymlm'7K'"lµlkw·F^m~~¶mm%smmF%m~m~~m%5m:?~mmm??lmm%mm%F:EmF$qmk%=m;mm~*m===Fm~~tm=mmN~sg=m~m?s~mlmms$m~m==ft dV *d %*3M*&'»?m~Fm~%

The City ofTallahasseeUtilitieswebsiteprovides Cl AccountSummaryas of October28, 2022
wealth ofinformationaboutways topayyour bill; PreviousBalance 24.27
available grants, loans and rebates; naturalgas Current Charges 26.08
availability;andmore. Visit it today al Adjustments

,

0.00
Talgo]'.com/YOU. Total AmountDue $ 50.35

Service Address: 2301 E OrangeAve lrr, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

C) Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 9/28/2022 - 10/26/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 12,16HistoncalConsumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH EnergyCharge - 11 kWh at $0.0655 0.72
ijct-22 11 May-22 11 Jan-22 11 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 11 kWh at $0.03519 0,39
Sep-22 13 Apr-22 11 Dec-21 13 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $13.27 0,34
Aug-22 11 Mar-22 13 nov-21 11 Subtotal $ 13.61
Jul-22 12 Feb-22 11 OCt-21 11
Jun-22 12

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeterRead Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E163909 10/26/22 1463 N 9/27/22 1452 N 11 1.00 11 KWH

Service Address Total:2301EOrangeA ve lrr, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 0345047541 13.61

C , Account Past Due Current 11/24/2022Bank
d'y of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities'" 3541485610 $24.27 $26.08 $50.35

Funds for the ban-cdraftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after11/24/2022- Do not send payment.

CapitalRegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBoxSunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 3541485610 0 10282022 0000002427 0000002608 0000005035 3541485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between , AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (feeapplies)using the storedpayment
. Automatedutility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to
. To report utility outagesor emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and payyour utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility payment can be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobileapp is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and

electric ratesduring nights,weekendsand holidays. Android devices,

. BudgetBilling:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill, · Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phone byACH withdrawal
0 . . . . (FREE) or credit/debitcard (feeapplies). Call 850.891.4968.

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,
, Pay ByText: Utility paymentscan be madevia text usingthe stored payment

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may . . . P .

provideassistance. informationfrom your e+ Onhneaccountmanagementapphcation. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. .. . . Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease reportyour circumstancesto UtthtyCustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free homeenergyaudits are available to electric customers RevenueDivision,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energy and water efficiency, ·
In Person Payments:For most City services,paymentscan be made Monday-

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loansprovide utility customerswith a way to Friday between8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money-

, Remote PaymentLocations: Many localbusinessesaccept utilitypaymentsRebatesare available to any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified . . . .

appliance. with no transachonfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customer
Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if paymentis not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date. '

. On all pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOURACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account: Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
al! past due amounts mustbe paid before servicescan be restored. mail your requestto Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee, FL 32301.
. MailingAddressChange: Residentialcustomersmay note the

mailing addresschange on the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee and 'nc'ude i' with payment.
Commercialand Property Managementcustomersare requiredto

Vo u r O w n Utilities"' submit a mailingaddress change in writing on company letterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty.



CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD
Account Number: 3541485610
Billing Date: October28, 2022

Page 3 of 4

Service Address: 3591 StrollingWay, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

(j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 9/28/2022 - 10/26/2022
ElectricService

. . .

'

CustomerCharge 12.16
HistoricalConsumption Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.16 0.31
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH '

oct-22 0 May-22 0 Jan-22 0 Subtotal $ 12.47
Sep-22 0 Apr-22 0 Dec-21 0
Aug-22 0 Mar-22 0 Nov-21 0
Jul-22 0 Feb-22 0 Oct-21 0
Jun-22 0

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E166061 10/26/22 0 N 9/27/22 0 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

ServiceAddress Total:3591 Stro/hhgWay Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 7391469254 12.47



CustomerName: Capital RegionCOD
Account Number: 3541485610
Billing Date: October28, 2022

Page 4 of 4

- .'
rmr'- tkr'#·HG==~mNkf * h

~ ·' r··~'·WRHcMm=lmm~ml;EF%¶=FmmF=m=m%m

Visit Us At Our VVeb Site At:
talgov.com



cirv d Tdkhassee
Your Own Utilities"'

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD
Account Number: 3543485610
Billing Date: October28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

--—-
-*·4^" n"¥lh¢rd'~'mm -h:r~t"m~¥:%m=¶Fmgr=lm%m===mmFm#yN &·—tµmmKNmr=~k@l¥mm=mm¶F==mi%m%mml=lmFm=n=mml=s==mm=mfFl%gg===m=T

Educateemployeesabout energyconserj'a/ion.Small Account Summary as of October28, 2022
actions, like turningoffcomputersal the endoftheday PreviousBalance 225.77
or lightsas they leavea room, can hcn'e a big impact on PaymentsReceived- 10/26/2022 -225.77

energyusage. CurrentCharges 244.91
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 244.91

ServiceAddress: 3701 Mossy Creek Ln UNIT 1, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

6 ElectricGeneral ServiceDmnd Service From 9/28/2022 - 10/26/2022
ElectricService

. . .

'

CustomerCharge 83.79Hlstor[ca[Consumption DemandCharge - 10 KW at $15,50 155.00Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Oct-22 0 May-22 0 Jan-22 0 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $238.79 6.12
Sep-22 0 Apr-22 0 Dec-21 0 Subtotal $ 244.91

'

Aug-22 0 Mar-22 0 Nov-21 C)

Jul-22 0 Feb-22 0 Oct-21 0
Jun-22 0

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

'

E305419 10/26/22 61086 N 9/27/22 61086 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

E305419 10/26/22 0.00 N 9/27/22 0.00 N 0 1.00 0 KW

ServiceAddress Total:3701 Mossy CreekLn UNIT1, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 4407334610 244.91

cir F T ii h A"count Past Due Current 11/24/2022Bank
y © q @ assee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Ovvn Utilities" 3543485610 $0.00 $244.91 $244.91

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bankaccounton or after11/24/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCOD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 3543485610 0 10282022 0000000000 0000024491 0000024491 3543485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeachmonthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays, (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) usingthe stored pa,yment
. Automated utilityaccount information is available24 hoursa day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor cal! 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
. To report utilityoutagesor emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and pay yow utility bill.

Operations at 850.891.4968. . e" Online: Utility payment can be madeby ACH withdrawal(FREE) or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays, . e+ MobileApp: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobileapp is availablefor Apple and
Androiddevices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility paymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & WeekendsPricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
. . 0 Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

, , , Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. Budget Billing:Allowsyou to have a levelamount in your monthlyutility bill. . . .

. . · . . (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,

, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text usingthe stored payment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ On!ineaccountmanagementapplication. Standardprovide assistance. .

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
· ·. q . Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payableto Cityof Tallahassee)with theplease reportyour circumstancesto UtihtyCustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Freehomeenergyaudits are availableto electriccustomers RevenueDmsion, 435 N. Macomb St., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. ·
In Person Payments: For most City services,paymentscan be made Monday-

. Energy Loans& Rebates: Loans provideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.

435 N. MacombSt.
. P . . . RemotePaymentLocations:Many localbusinessesaccept utility paymentsRebates are availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa quahfied with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtilityCustomerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for moreinformation.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penalty on late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOURACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed, . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. Aftera bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
order will be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850,891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mailyour requestto Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee, FL 32301.
. MailingAddressChange: Residentialcustomersmay notethe

mailingaddresschange on the bottomportionof the bill {remittancestub)City of Tallahassee and include itwithpa,ment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

' "' submit a mailingaddress change in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorized party.



cirv d TdkhQssee
Your Own Utilities"'

CustomerName: Capita! RegionCDD
Account Number: 3680485610
Billing Date: October28, 2022

Page 1 of 2
)'~w+m* tkr h h hr #

'
t fr'l#rak w"fP¶k di rk#" "%Ifh~tt*+.'

Educate employeesabout energyconservation.Small Account Summaryas of October28, 2022
actions, like turningoffcompu/ers at the endoftheday PreviousBalance 11.60
or lightsas they leave Cl room, can havea big impact on PaymentsReceived- 10/26/2022 -11.60

energy usage. CurrentCharges 12.58
Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 12.58

ServiceAddress: 3765 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

U ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 9/28/2022 - 10/26/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 12.16HtstorwalConsumption EnergyCharge -
1 kWh at $0 0655 0.07Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH '

oct-22 1 'May-22 1 Jan-22 2' Fuel & Purch Pwr- 1 kWh at $0.03519 0.04
Sep-22 1 Apr-22 1 Dec-21 0 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.27 0.31
Aug-22 1 Mar-22 1 nov-21 1

'

Subtotal $ 12.58
Jul-22 2 Feb-22 1 OCt-21 1

Jun-22 0

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est, Difference Multi" Usage of Use

E305692 10/26/22 259 N 9/27/22 258 N 1 1.00 1 KWH

ServiceAddressTotal:3765 Grove ParkDq Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 8214334610 12.58

, Account Past Due Current 11/24/2022BankCoh' d TdhGssee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 3680485610 $0.00 $12.58 $12.58

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after11/24/2022- Do notsend payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS, LLC City of Tallahassee5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBoxSunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 3680485610 0 10282022 0000000000 0000001258 0000001258 3680485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. {FREE)or by credit/debit card (feeapplies)usingthe stored payment
. Automatedutility account information is available24 hoursa day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBil!(FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
. To report utilityoutagesor emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & WeekendsPricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and

electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays. Android devices.

. Budget Billing:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill, · Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. . . . . (FREE)or credit/debitcard (feeapplies). Cal! 850.891.4968.

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be made via text using the storedpayment

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may . . . 0 .

provideassistance. informationfrom your e+ Onlmeaccount managementapphcation. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.

please reportyour circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat · Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with the
850.891.4968. bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to

. EnergyAudits: Free homeenergy audits are availableto electriccustomers RevenueDivision,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homes evaluatedfor energyandwater efficiency, ·
In Person Payments:For most City services,paymentscan be madeMonday -

. EnergyLoans& Rebates: Loans provideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money,

435 N. MacombSt.
Rebatesare availableto any electric customerwho purchasesa qualified · Remote PaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility payments
appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact Utility Customer

Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. Al) utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 daysof the bill date.

. On all pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed, . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityservice online at Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
order will be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amountsmust be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mail your requestto Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay note the

· mailing addresschange on the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)Clty of Tallahassee and include itwith payment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

' "' submit a mailingaddresschange in writing on company letterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.



cirv d Tdhhassee
Your Own Utiliiies"'

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD
Account Number: 4263972522
Billing Date: October 31, 2022

Page 1 of 2

The CityofTallahasseeUtilitieswebsiteprovides a Account Summaryas of October31, 2022
wealth of information about ways topayyour bill; PreviousBalance 37,12
available grants, loans and rebates; naturalgas PaymentsReceived- 10/27/2022 -37.12
availability;and more. Visit it today al CurrentCharges 39.75
Ta/gov.com/YOU, Adjustments 0.00

Total Amount Due $ 39.75

ServiceAddress: 3029 DickinsonDr AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 32317 (City)

(Gj CommercialArea Light ServiceFrom 10/1/2022- 10/31/2022
ElectricService
6-100Waft HPS Std Light Fixture(s) 28.20
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 300 kWh at $0.03519 10.56
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $38.76 0.99

Subtotal $ 39.75

ServiceAddress Total:3029Dibhhson DrAREALIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: 8373759635 39.75

,

cirv F T (t h Account Past Due Current 11/27/2022Bank
© a a @ssee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 4263972522 $0.00 $39.75 $39.75

Funds for the ban-cdraftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after11/27/2022- Do not send payment.

CapitalRegionCOD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
SunriseFL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 4263972522 0 10312022 0000000000 0000003975 0000003975 4263972522



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay:Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (feeapplies)using the stored pa.yment
. Automatedutility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfromyoure+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a newinvoiceand a link to
. To reportutility outages or emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)orby
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal {FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (feeapplies),The e+ Mobileapp is availablefor Apple and
Androiddevices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availableforApple and
, . . Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekends and holidays.

, , Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBiking:Allows you to have a levelamount in your monthly utility bi1!·

(FREE)or credit/debitcard (feeapplies). Call 850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, , . .

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may · Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be made via text using the stored payment
provideassistance. informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipmentis used in your home, messagingrates apply.
.¥ . . Mail: Mail a checkor moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto UtilityCustomerOperaUonsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energyaudits are availableto electric customers RevenueIhvtsion,435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.
who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, · In PersonPayments: For mostCity services,paymentscan be made Monday-

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provideutilitycustomerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,located at
. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.

, RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electric customerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact UtilityCustomerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. Al! utility bills are due when rendered.

. Billsare past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date,

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline at Talgov,com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mailyour requestto Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddress Change: Residentialcustomersmay notethe

· mailingaddresschange on the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)C|ty of Tallahassee and include itwithpayment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

"' submit a mailing addresschange in writingon company letterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.



CiiY d Tdkhmsee
Your Own Utilities"'

CustomerName: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 4360485610
Billing Date: October28, 2022

Page 1 of 2
k~=h&sagaaa#wia~k~=a==a&akua~=kaa=aa==1u~~A·~tr'"1' *^fF—~*+"mkm

%¥ 'Wm·

·
&m#e~*~az~mw

'
n%^4

Educateemployeesabout energyconsen'ci/ion.Small Account Summary as of October28, 2022
actions, like /ui'ningoffcompu/ers at the endofthe day PreviousBalance 16.59
or lights as they leavea room, can have a big impact on PaymentsReceived- 10/26/2022 -16.59

energyusage. CurrentCharges 17.64
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 17.64

Service Address: 1900 MerchantsRow ENTRANCE,Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

€9 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 9/28/2022 - 10/26/2022
ElectricService

. . CustomerCharge 12.16Hlstor[ca|Consumption EnergyCharge - 50 kWh at $0.0655 3.28Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Oct-22 50' 'May-22 44 Jan-22 57 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 50 kWh at $0.03519 1.76
Sep-22 52 Apr-22 45 Dec-21 64 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $17.20 0.44
Aug-22 45 Mar-22 54 nov-21 52 Subtotal $ 17.64
Ju!-22 40 Feb-22 53 Oct-21 50
Jun-22 44

Meter Current MeterRead PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. - Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E171007 10/26/22 10175 N 9/27/22 10125 N 50 1.00 50 KWH

Service Address Total: 1900 MerchantsROwENTRANCE, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 6983334610 17.64

, Account Past Due Current 11/24/2022Bank
eirv d Tdiah@ssee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own UYi)ities"^ 4360485610 $0.00 $17.64 $17.64

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after11/24/2022- Do notsend payment.

Capital RegionCOD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay BoxSunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 4360485610 0 10282022 0000000000 0000001764 0000001764 4360485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. {FREE)or by credit/debitcard (feeapplies) usingthe storedpayment
. Automatedutility account informationis available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891,4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill(FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to

. To report utility outages or emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.
Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal {FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTally Mobile App: Utilitypaymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
. . . . Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

. . Pay By Phone: Utilitypaymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. Budget Billing:Allowsyou to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bil1·

(FREE)or credlt/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, . .

. . . . Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text using the stored payment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informatiortfrom your e+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.

, , messagingrates apply.
. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home,

, Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payableto Cityof Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto UtilityCustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . 0

. EnergyAudits: Free home energyaudits are availableto electriccustomers RevenueDmsion, 435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, ·
In PersonPayments:For mostCity services,paymentscan be made Monday -

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loansprovideutilitycustomerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money-

, RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. VisitTalgov.com/YOUor contact UtilityCustomerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUT YOURACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline atTalgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
order will be issued to disconnectservices. if a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mail your requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomers may note the

mailingaddress changeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee and include itwithpayment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

' "' submit a mailing addresschangein writing on company letterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.



CitY of Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities"'

CustomerName: CapitalRegionCDD
Account Number: 4680485610
Billing Date: October28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educateemployeesabout energyconservation.Small Account Summaryas of October28, 2022
actions, like turningoffcomputersal the endof/heday PreviousBalance 11.89
or lights as they leavea room, can havea big impact on PaymentsReceived- 10/26/2022 -11.89

energyusage. CurrentCharges 12.88
Adjustments 0.00
'Total AmountDue $ 12.88

Service Address: 3992 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

(Gj) ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 9/28/2022- 10/26/2022
ElectricService

. . .

'

CustomerCharge 12.16Fhstorical Consumption EnergyCharge - 4 kWh at $0.0655 0.26
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
oct-22 :i May-22 1 Jan-22 0 Fuel & Purch Pwr - 4 kWh at $0.03519 0.14
Sep-22 4 Apr-22 0 Dec-21 0 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.56 0.32
Aug-22 3 Mar-22 0 Nov-21 4

'

Subtotal $ 12.88
jul-22 4 Feb-22 0 OCt-21 1

Jun-22 4

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est, Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E292014 10/26/22 196 N 9/27/22 192 N 4 1.00 4 KWH

Service AddressTotal:3992FourOaksB/vc( Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 9214334610 12.88

C , Account Past Due Current 11/24/2022Bank

lty of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Own Utilities" 4680485610 $0.00 $12.88 $12.88

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after 11/24/2022- Do notsend payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC .

5385 N Nob Hill Rd
City of Tallahassee

Sunrise FL 33351-4761
435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 4680485610 0 10282022 0000000000 0000001288 0000001288 4680485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility billscan be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. 1free)or by credit/debifcard (fee applies)using the stored payment
. Automatedutility account informationis available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill(FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to

. To report utilityoutages or emergencyrepairscali UtilityCustomer view and payyour utilitybill.
Operationsat 850.891,4968. . e+ Online: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard {fee applies).
weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)orby

credit/debitcard (fee applies).The c-f Mobileapp is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DigiTallyMobileApp: Utilitypayment can be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
. . . . Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

, , , Pay By Phone:Utilitypaymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility btlL

(FREE)or credit/debitcard (feeapplies). Call 850,891,4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,

, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text usingthe stored payment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.

, , messagingrates apply.
. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home,

, Mail: Mail a checkor moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.49138. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free homeenergyaudits are availableto electriccustomers RevenueDivism,435 N. Macomb St., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, ·
In Person Payments:For most City services,paymentscan be madeMonday-

. EnergyLoans& Rebates: Loansprovideutility customerswith a way to Friday between8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, located at
. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.

. Remote PaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare available to any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if paymentis not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all pastdue nonresidentialbills,a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUTYOURACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Moving to AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityserviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts mustbe paidbefore servicescan be restored. mailyour requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddressChange:Residentialcustomersmay note the

C0t
mailingaddresschangeon the bottomportionof the bill {remittancestub)

i y of Tallahassee and include itwithpa,ment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare required to

° ° "·' submit a mailingaddresschange in writingon company letterheadYour O w n Ublities and signed by an authorizedparty.

.



CitY of Tallahassee
Your Ovvn Utilities"'

CustomerName: CapitalRegionCOD

Account Number: 5399698926
Billing Date: October28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

The CityofTallahasseeUtilities websi/eprovides a Account Summary as of October28, 2022
wealth of iqfonna/ionaboutways /0 payyour bill,' PreviousBalance 11.50
availablegrants, loans andrebates,"naturalgas Payments Received- 10/26/2022 -11.50
availability;and more, Visit it todayal CurrentCharges 12.47
Ta/gov.com/YOU. Adjustments 0.00

Totai AmountDue $ 12.47

ServiceAddress: 3252 UpdikeAve IRR, Tallahassee, FL 32301 (City)

(Gj) Electric General Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 9/28/2022- 10/26/2022
ElectricService

. . .

'

CustomerCharge 12.16
Hlstor[ca|Consumption ' 0/Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406 ,0 of $12.16 0.31
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
oct-22 0 May-22 {j jan-22 0 Subtotal $ 12.47
Sep-22 0 Apr-22 0 Dec-21 0
Aug-22 C) Mar-22 1 NOV-21 0
Jul-22 0 Feb-22 0 OCt-21 0
Jun-22 0

Meter CurrentMeter Read E'ieOious Metei RCaci ' ' " Readhi'g "' "" M'ir ' ' ' ' 'Eii]la" " " "' ' ' TiinC' "'

ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E277362 10/26/22 13 N 9/27/22 13 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

ServiceAddress Total:3252 Upd/ke A ve /RR, Tallahassee, FL 32301
Premise Id #: 5056249962 12.47

, Account Past Due Current 11/24/2022Bank
C|ty of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities'" 5399698926 $0.00 $12.47 $12.47

Funds for the ban< draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bankaccounton or after11/24/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCOD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 5399698926 0 10282022 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 5399698926



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay:Utilitybills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. {FREE)or by credit/debitcard (feeapplies)using the storedpayment
. Automatedutility account informationis available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e-r Online accountmanagementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to
. To report utility outages or emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Oniine:Utilitypaymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (feeapplies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (feeapplies).The e+ Mobileapp is availablefor Apple and
Androiddevices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTally app is availablefor Apple and
elecfric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays. Android devices.

. BudgetBilling:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. · Pay By Phone:Utilitypayment can be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal

. PaymentAssistance: For thoseexperiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may · Pay ByText: Utilitypaymentscan be madevia text usingthe stored payment
provideassistance, informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipmentis used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. . . . Mail: Maila checkor moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free homeenergyaudits are availableto electriccustomers RevenueDivision,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.
who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, · In PersonPayments:For most City services,paymentscan be madeMonday -

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loansprovide utilitycustomerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money,

435 N. MacombSt.

Rebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified · RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility payments
appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUorcontactUtility Customer

Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are duewhen rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityserviceonline at Talgov,com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mail your requestto Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddressChange:Residentialcustomersmay notethe

mailingaddresschangeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee and include itwith,a,ment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

" " "·' submit a mailingaddresschange in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n Utihties and signed by an authorizedparty.



cirv d Td[ah@ssee
Your Own UYiliiies"'

CustomerName: Capital RegionCOD

Account Number: 6243485610
Billing Date: October28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educate employeesaboui energyconservation.Small AccountSummary as of October28, 2022
actions, like turningoffcompu/ers al the end qfthe day PreviousBalance 12.28
or lightsas they leavea room, can havea big impact on PaymentsReceived- 10/26/2022 -12.28

energy usage. CurrentCharges 13.20
Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 13.20

ServiceAddress: 3700 Mossy Creek Ln PUMP,Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

6 ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 9/28/2022 - 10/26/2022
ElectricService

. . CustomerCharge 12.16
HistoricalConsumption EnergyCharge- 7 kWh at $0.0655 0.46
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Oct-22 7 'May-22 7 Jan-22 7 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 7 kWh at $0.03519 0.25
Sep-22 8 Apr-22 6 Dec-21 7 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.87 0.33
Aug-22 7 Mar-22 7 nov-21 6 Subtotal $ 13.20
jul-22 7 Feb-22 6 OCt-21 7
Jun-22 8

'

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E173378 10/26/22 677 N 9/27/22 670 N 7 1,00 7 KWH

ServiceAddressTotal:3700 Mossy CreekLn PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 7107334610 13.20

, Account Past Due Current 11/24/2022Bank
Cdv d Tdhbassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own UfiiiTies" 6243485610 $0.00 $13.20 $13.20

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after11/24/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital Region CDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 6243485610 0 10282022 0000000000 0000001320 0000001320 6243485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850,891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay:Utilitybills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (feeapplies) usingthe stored pa,yment
. Automatedutility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBlll:Enroll In SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a newinvoice and a link to
. To report utility outagesor emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online:Utilitypayment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e-r Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Androiddevices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility pajrientcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & WeekendsPricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
. . . Androiddevices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

, , , Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling:Allowsyou to have a levelamount in your monthlyutility bill- (FREE)or credlt/debitcard (feeapplies). Cal!850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,

, Pay ByText: Utility paymentscan be made via text using the stored payment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Oniineaccountmanagementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.

, , messagingrates apply.
. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home,

, Mail: Maila check or money order (payableto Cityof Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancestcj Utility CustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968.
, RevenueDivision,435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. EnergyAudits: Freehomeenergy auditsare availableto electriccustomers
,

In PersonPayments:For mostCity services, paymentscan be made Monday-who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiencyo Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provideutility customerswith a way to 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money

, RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electric customerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact Utility Customerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITYBILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov,com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityservice online atTalgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
order will be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amountsmust be paid beforeservicescan be restored, mailyour requestto Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddressChange: Residentialcustomersmay note the
mailingaddresschangeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee and include itwithpa,ment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

"' submit a mailingaddress change in writingon companyletterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorized party.



CitY of Tallahassee
Your Ovvn Utilities"'

CustomerName: Capital RegionCOD

Account Number: 6948377092
Bilhng Date: October28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educateemployeesabout energycon,serj'a/ion.Small AccountSummaryas of October28, 2022
actions, like turningoffcomputersal the endof/he day PreviousBalance 517.05
or lights as they leavea room, can have Cl big impact on PaymentsReceived- 10/26/2022 -517.05

energyusage. CurrentCharges 12.47
Adjustments 0.00
TotaiAmountDue $ 12.47

ServiceAddress: 1901 MerchantsRow Blvd, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
,

(Gj) ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 9/28/2022- 10/26/2022
ElectricService

. CustomerCharge 12.16
Hlstorlca|Consumption Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406°/ of $12.16 0.31
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH °
oct-22 0 'May-22 0 Jan-22 17 Subtotal $ 12.47
Sep-22 0 Apr-22 16 Dec-21 18
Aug-22 0 Mar-22 18 NOV-21 15
Jul-22 8 Feb-22 16 OCt-21 16
Jun-22 0

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter R?ad Reading Mfr Billed Time
ID Oa'i'e ' " 'Re'adihg'' ' ' 'ECi. '"D'atC"""' ' "Reading Est " Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305978 10/26/22 1662 N 9/27/22 1662 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

O Water- Reuse Service Service From 9/28/2022 - 10/26/2022
Water Reuse Service
Subtotal $0.00

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

'

\NRA05223 10/26/22 124755 N 9/27/22 124755 N
' 0" " 1.00

' ""' ' (j'ci3AL"

Service AddressTotal: 1901MerchantsRowBlvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2757359331 12.47

, Account Past Due Current 11/24/2022Bank
C0ty of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Ovvn Utilities'" 6948377092 $0.00 $12.47 $12.47
EUncis i&'the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bankaccounton or after 11/24/2022- Do notsendpayment.

CapitalRegionCOD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 6948377092 0 10282022 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 6948377092



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills canbe paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)using the stored payment
. Automatedutility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week.VisitTalgov.com/YOUor call 850,891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notified of a new invoiceand a link to
. To reportutilityoutages or emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
. Hearing/speechimpaired customersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE m DigiTallyMobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTally app is availablefor Apple and

electric ratesduring nighfs,weekendsand holidays, Android devices.

. BudgetBilling:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill, · Pay By Phone:Utilitypaymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may · Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be made via text usingthe stored payment
provideassistance. informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
·. t . Mail: Mail a checkor moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with thepleasereportyour circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelope providedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energyaudits are availableto electriccustomers RevenueDivtsion,435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, · In PersonPayments:For mostCity services, paymentscan be madeMonday-

. EnergyLoans& Rebates: Loansprovideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
. . 435 N. MacombSt.

purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.
, RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare available to any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. VisitTalgov.com/YOUorcontact Utility Customerappliance. .Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor cali 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utilitybills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed, . Movingto AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityserviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts must be paid before servicescan be restored. mailyour requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay note the

mailingaddress changeon the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee an' 'nc'ude "w"h paymen'.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

Your O w n Utilities"' submit a mailingaddresschange in writing on company letterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty.



cirv oF Tallahassee
Your Ovvn Utilities"'

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD
Account Number: 7042865610
Billing Date: October28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educateemployeesabout energyconservation Small AccountSummaryas of October28, 2022
actions, like turningoffcomputersal the end ofthe clay PreviousBalance 11.89
or lights as they leavea room, can have a big impact on PaymentsReceived- 10/26/2022 -11.89

energyusage. CurrentCharges 12.88
Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 12.88

Service Address: 4580 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

C) ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 9/28/2022 - 10/26/2022
ElectricService

. . CustomerCharge 12.16
Hlstor[ca] Consumption EnergyCharge - 4 kWh at $0.0655 0.26
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
'oct-22 4 May-22

'

3 jan-22 :i Fuel & Purch Pwr - 4 kWh at $0.03519 0.14
Sep-22 4 Apr-22 4 Dec-21 5 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.56 0.32
Aug-22 4 Mar-22 4 Nov-21 3 Subtotal $ 12.88
Jul-22 4 Feb-22 4 OCt-21 4

jun-22 4

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Readii}g Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305750 10/26/22 928 N 9/27/22 924 N 4 1 00 4 KWH

Service AddressTotal:4580 GroveParkDq Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 7279327290 12.88

C , Account Past Due Current 11/24/2022Bank
oty of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities'" 7042865610 $0.00 $12.88 $12.88

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after 11/24/2022- Do not send payment.

CapitalRegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
SunriseFL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 7042865610 0 10282022 0000000000 0000001288 0000001288 7042865610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between , AutoPay:Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)using the storedpa,yment
. Automatedutility account informationis available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Online account managementapplication.

week,Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to

. To report utility outagesor emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and payyour utility bill.
Operationsat 850,891,4968, . e+ Online: Utilitypayment can be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE)or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e-r Mobileapp is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobile App: Utility payment can be made byACH withdrawal(FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
. . . Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

, , , , Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phone byACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutihtybil1·

{FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,

, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text usingthe storedpayment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.

, . messagingrates apply.
. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home,

, Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850,891,4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energyaudits are availableto electric customers RevenueDIv1sioM 435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. ·
In PersonPayments:For most City services,paymentscan be madeMonday -

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loansprovide utilitycustomerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,locatedat
. 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.

, RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utilitypaymentsRebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtilityCustomerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor cal! 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Billsare past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityserviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paid before servicescan be restored. mail your requestto Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee, FL 32301.
. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay notethe

mailingaddress changeon the bottomportionof the bill {remittancestub)City of Tallahassee an' 'ndu'e "w"hpaymen'.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

' "' submit a mailingaddress change in writingon company letterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.



cir'v d Td!&msee
Your Own Utilities"'

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD
Account Number: 7580485610
Billing Date: October31, 2022

Page 1 of 2
EmmE'%*¶=mNszmmis%l%r==%=mpm%mmm¥umR%?=mmmmm~~v ml*&¢

WEWk=m¥h i ~&t-k¢&w'4mfm~m~#*+"

-
The ciiy ofTallahasseeUtilitieswebsiteprovides a Account Summaryas of October31, 2022
wealth qf i/!fo/'/na/ion about ways topayyour bill,' PreviousBalance 78,22
available grants, loans and rebates; naturalgas PaymentsReceived- 10/27/2022 -78.22
availability;and more, Visit it today al CurrentCharges 84.18

Ta/gov.coni/YOU. Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 84.18

Service Address: 3705 Four Oaks Blvd AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

(b CommercialArea Light ServiceFrom 10/1/2022- 10/31/2022
ElectricService
8-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 68.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 400 kWh at $0.03519 14.08
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $82.08 2.10

Subtotal $ 84.18

Service AddressTotal:3705FourOaksB/vdAREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise id #: 2214334610 84.18

, Account Past Due Current 11/27/2022Bank

CrN d Tdhhassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own UHlities" 7580485610 $0.00 $84.18 $84.18

Funds for the ban-cdraftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after 11/27/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 7580485610 0 10312022 0000000000 0000008418 0000008418 7580485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. {FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) using the stored payment
. Automatedutilityaccount information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a newinvoice and a link to
. To report utilityoutages or emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& WeekendsPricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
electric ratesduring nights,weekendsand holidays. Android devices.

. Budget Billing:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill, · Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
· · · . (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be made via text usingthe stored payment

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may . . . . .

provideassistance. informationfrom your e+ Onhneaccountmanagementapphcation. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical Iifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
please report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat · Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with the
850.891.4968. bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to

. Energ¥Audits: Free homeenergyaudits are availableto electriccustomers RevenueDivision,435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.
who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. ·

In PersonPayments:For most City services,paymentscan be made Monday-

. Energy Loans& Rebates: Loans provide utility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,locatedat
purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.

435 N. MacombSt.
Rebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified · RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility payments
appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customer

Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUTYOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transferor

k After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paid before servicescan be restored. mailyour requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay notethe
mailingaddresschangeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee and include itwith ,ayment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

' " y' submit a mailing addresschange in writing on company letterheadYour O w n Utihties and signed by an authorizedparty.



CiiY of Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities"'

CustomerName: Capital RegionCOD

Account Number: 7670485610
Billing Date: October28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

'
Educateemployeesabout energyconservation.Small Account Summary as of October28, 2022
actions, like turningoffcomputersal the end oftheday PreviousBalance 42,19

or lights as they leave Cl room, can havea big impact on PaymentsReceived- 10/26/2022 -42.19

energyusage. CurrentCharges 45.78
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 45.78

ServiceAddress: 3766 GreyfieldDr, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

C) ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 9/28/2022 - 10/26/2022
ElectricService

. . .

'

CustomerCharge 44.64
HistoricaIConsumption GrossReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $44.64 1.14
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
oct-22 0 May-22 0 jan-22 0 Subtotal $ 45.78
Sep-22 0 Apr-22 0 Dec-21 0
Aug-22 0 Mar-22 0 Nov-21 0
Jul-22 0 Feb-22 0 OCt-21 0
Jun-22 0

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mfr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E298743 10/26/22 33158 N 9/27/22 33158 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

ServiceAddressTotal:3766 Greyne/dDE Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 0304334610 45.78

, Account Past Due Current 11/24/2022Bank
C¶t'Y of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 7670485610 $0.00 $45.78 $45.78

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after 11/24/2022- Do not send payment.

CapitalRegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
SunriseFL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 7670485610 0 10282022 0000000000 0000004578 0000004578 7670485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay:Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) usingthe storedpayment
. Automatedutility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov,com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to
. To reportutility outages or emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and payyour utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utilitypayment can be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
. Hearing/speechimpaired customersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays, . e+ MobileApp: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Androiddevices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
, . . . Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

, . . Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bd1·

(FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,

. Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text usingthe storedpayment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may . · + .

provideassistance. informationfrom your e+ Onhneaccountmanagementapphcation. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: if critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.

.. . . Mail: Mail a checkor money order (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energyaudits are availableto electriccustomers RevenueDlv[s[on,435 N, Macomb St., TallahasseeFL 32301.
who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. · In PersonPayments:For most City services,paymentscan be madeMonday-

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,locatedat
. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.

, RemotePaymentLocations:Many localbusinessesaccept utilitypaymentsRebatesare available to any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date,

. On all pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. X Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityservice online at Talgov,com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts must be paid before servicescan be restored. mail your requestto Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee, FL 32301.
. MailingAddressChange: Residentialcustomersmay note the

· mailingaddresschangeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)C|ty of Tallahassee an' 'nc'ude i'wi'h payment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

Vo u r O w n Utilities"" submit a mailingaddress change in writing on companyletterhead
and signed by an authorized party.



cirv of Tdhhassee
Your Own Utilities"'

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD

Account Number: 8001821240
Billing Date: October31, 2022

Page 1 of 4

The City ofTallahasseeUtilitieswebsiteprovides a Account Summary as of October31, 2022
wealth of informationabout ways to payyour bill,' PreviousBalance 948.17
available grants, loans and rebates; naturalgas PaymentsReceived- 10/27/2022 -948.17
cn'ai/abili/y; and more. Visit it today al CurrentCharges 1,020.57
Ta/gov.com/YOU. Adjustments 0.00

'TotalAmountDue $ 1,020.57

Service Address: 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 3231 (City)

Qj CommercialArea Light ServiceFrom 10/1/2022 - 10/31/2022
ElectricService
7-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 350 kWh at $0.03519 12.32
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $71.82 1,84

Subtotal $ 73.66

Service Address Total:2450Ra/hLily WayUM29AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 4099002592 73.66

Service Address: 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 3231 (City)

6 CommercialArea Light Service From 10/1/2022 - 10/31/2022
ElectricService
7-100Watt HF'S DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & PurchPwr- 350 kWh at $0.03519 12.32
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $71.82 1.84

Subtotal $ 73.66

Service Address Total:3070 Bent GrassLn Unii 3OAREALIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 1917069171 73.66

, Account Past Due Current 11/27/2022Bank
CtVV d Tdhhwsee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities'" 8001821240 $0.00 $1,020,57 $1,020.57

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after11/27/2022- Do not send payment.

CapitalRegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
SunriseFL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 8001821240 0 10312022 0000000000 0000102057 0000102057 8001821240



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween X AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. {FREE)or by credit/debitcard (feeapplies)using the storedpayment
. Automatedutility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfromyoure+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBil):Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to
. To report utilityoutages or emergency repairscall UtilityCustomer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility payment can be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTaliyMobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& WeekendsPricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTally app is availablefor Apple and

electric rates during nights,weekends and holidays. Android devices.

. BudgetBilling:Allowsyou to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. · Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be madeby phoneby ACH withdrawal
V . + . . (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968,

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text usingthe stored payment

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may . . . . .

provideassistance. informationfrom your e+ Onhneaccountmanagementapphcation. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipmentis used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. . . . Mail: Maila check or money order (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease reportyour circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968.

, RevenueDivision,435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.
. EnergyAudits: Free home energy audits are availableto electric customers

.
In PersonPayments: For mostCity services,paymentscan be madeMonday-who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provide utilitycustomerswith a way to 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.
, RemotePaymentLocations: Many localbusinessesaccept utilitypaymentsRebatesare availableto any electric customerwho purchasesa qualified . . . ..appliance. with no transactionfee, Visit Talgov.com/YOUorcontactUtthtyCustomer

Operationsat 850.891,4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information,

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Billsare pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequalto 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSEOUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed, . Movingto Another Address or ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a servicecharge will be assessedand a service stop your utilityservice online at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issuedto disconnectservices. if a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amountsmust be paid before servicescan be restored. mail your request to Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddress Change: Residentialcustomersmay notethe

mailingaddress change on the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee and include itwith ,a,ment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

" "' submit a mailingaddress change in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.

i



CustomerName: Capita!RegionCOD
Account Number: 8001 821 240
Billing Date: October31, 2022

Page 3 of 4

Service Address: 3616 LongfellowRd Unit 25 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 3231 (City)

(Gj CommercialArea Light Service From 10/1/2022- 10/31/2022
ElectricService

'

7-100Watt HF'S DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 59.50
'

Fuel & Purch Pwr- 350 kWh at $0.03519 12,32
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $71.82 1.84

Subtotal $ 73.66

Service AddressTotal:3616Longfe//owRdUni?25AREALIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 8769916427 73.66

Service Address: 3749 BiltmoreAve Unit 2, Tallahassee,FL 32317 (City)

(Gj CommercialArea Light Service From 10/1/2022- 10/31/2022
ElectricService
18-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 153.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 899 kWh at $0.03519 31.64
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $184.64 4.73

Subtotal $ 189.37

Service AddressTotal:3749BUtmoreAve UnU2, Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: 5006660235 189.37

Service Address: 3900 OverlookDr Unit 10 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 32317 (City)

(j Commercial Area Light Service From 10/1/2022- 10/31/2022
ElectricService

'

17-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 144.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 849 kWhat $0.03519 29.88
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $174.38 4.47

Subtotal $ 178.85

Service AddressTotal:3900 OverlookDr UM 1OAREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: 8300637954 178.85

Service Address: 4038 ShadyView Ln Unit 17 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 3231 (City)

U CommercialArea Light Service From 10/1/2022- 10/31/2022
ElectricService
5-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 42.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 250 kWhat $0.03519 8.80
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $51.30 1.32

Subtotal $ 52.62

Service AddressTotal:4038 Shadv 1&wLn Uni? 17AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 9558749188 52.62



CustomerName: CapitalRegionCDD

Account Number: 8001821240
Billing Date: October31, 2022

Page4 of 4
Esm¶m=s===FFm='m'%fmmmm?;mmm?mmmm==%m=¶pm=''+&·k~%++~% 'f 'ft'n uwMmµm~^m'm~~lm=mm=%NmmF=lmmmmm:FnmFm%mF=m=mEmlm¶lF"m=m==mFlMFgl:lmFl%mm=;=:m=mF%===mmmmm

Service Address: 4046 ColletonCt Unit 15 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 32317 (City)

(j CommercialArea Light Service From 10/1/2022- 10/31/2022
ElectricService
5-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 42.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 250 kWhat $0.03519 8.80
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $51,30 1.32

Subtotal $ 52.62

Service Address Total:4046 Co//eton Cl Unk' 15AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: 1661384756 52.62

Service Address: 4072 Ivy GreenTrl Unit 7 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 32317 (City)

G CommercialArea Light Service From 10/1/2022- 10/31/2022
ElectricService

'

7-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 350 kWh at $0.03519 12.32
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $71.82 1.84

Subtotal $ 73.66
'

Service Address Total:4072Ivy Green Trl Unit 7AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317
' Premise Id #: 4299135523 73.66

Service Address: 4216 SummertreeDr Unit23 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 3231 (City)

(j CommercialArea Light Service From 10/1/2022- 10/31/2022
ElectricService
14-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 119.00

'

Fuel & Purch Pwr- 699 kWh at $0.03519 24.60
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $143.60 3.68

Subtotal $ 147.28

Service Address Total:4216 SummertreeDr UnAf23AREALIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 6418723235 147.28

Service Address: 4297 Avon ParkCir Unit 14 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 3231 (City)

(ii CommercialArea Light Service From 10/1/2022- 10/31/2022
ElectricService
10-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 85.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr -499 kWhat $0.03519 17.56
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2,56406%of $102.56 2.63

Subtotal $ 105.19

Service Address Total:4297Avon Park Ci)"UM 14AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 8125544487 105.19



City of Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities"'

CustomerName: CapitalRegionCOD

Account Number: 8270485610
Billing Date: October28, 2022

Page 1 of 4
mmli%m~m'%~~Akµ&mRmp¶Fmmmmmr.'4q%ycm-m#4«' &µvIm i +~1 g' e --'

# W 4%"«m+ * < : if N, w t 3 K% .

·
m=.'P#t·.#):YTmcx¢i v 4 rrfam''·"'

m%'mW~ ·'.tµ"+·'%

Educateemployeesaboul energyconservation.Small Account Summaryas of October28, 2022
actions, like turningoffcompu/ers al the endoftheday PreviousBalance 524.79
or lights as they leave a room, can have a big impact on PaymentsReceived- 10/26/2022 -524.79

energyusage. CurrentCharges 2,014.36
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 2,014.3G

Service Address: 3603 CapitalCir SE lrr, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

C) ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 9/28/2022- 10/26/2022
ElectricService

. . , CustomerCharge 12.16
Fhstorical Consumphon EnergyCharge -

1 kWh at $0.0655 0,07Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
oct-22

1' 'May-22 0 Jan-22 7 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 1 kWhat $0.03519 0.04
Sep-22 5 Apr-22 ' 0 Dec-21 8 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.27 0.31

Aug-22 9 Mar-22 2 nov-21 6 Subtotal $ 12.58
ju!-22 8 Feb-22 6 OCt-21 3
Jun-22 4

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E31236307 10/26/22 129 N 9/27/22 128 N 1 1,00 1 KWH

O Water - Reuse Service ServiceFrom 9/28/2022- 10/26/2022
Water Reuse Service

, , . Water Charge - 12,206cgal at $0.164 2,001.78
Hlstorlca|Consumption .

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Total Water ReuseService 2,001.78

oct-22 12206 May-22 0 Jan-22 0 Subtotal $ 2,001.78
Sep-22 3396 Apr-22 0 Dec-21 0
Aug-22 137 Mar-22 6643 Nov-21 11893
jul-22 4785 Feb-22 0 OCt-21 10379
jun-22 3585

'

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est, Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

WRA05224 10/26/22 576308 N 9/27/22 564102 N 12206 1.00 12206CGAL

C , Account Past Due Current 11/24/2022Bank
it'y of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own UtilitieS 8270485610 $0.00 $2,014.36 $2,014.36

Fundsfor the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after 11/24/2022- Do not send payment.

CapitalRegionCOD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 8270485610 0 10282022 0000000000 0000201436 0000201436 8270485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay: Utility billscan be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. {FREE)or by credit/debitcard {fee applies)usingthe stored payment
W Automatedutility account informationis available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmarlBil!: Enroll in SmartBili(FREE)to be notifiedof a newinvoice and a link to

. To report utility outages or emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and payyour utility bill.
Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

. Hearing/speechimpaired customersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credif/debitcard (feeapplies).
weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

credit/debitcard (feeapplies).The c-f Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offerscheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availableforApple and
. . . . Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

, . Pay By Phone: Utilitypaymentcan be madeby phoneby ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling:Allows you to havea levelamount in your monthlyutility bil1·

(FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,

, Pay By Text: Utilitypaymentscan be madevia text using the stored payment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your c-f Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.

, , messagingrates apply.
. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home,

, Mai!:Mail a check or moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto UtilityCustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energyaudits are available to electriccustomers Revenue Dmston,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energy andwater efficiency. · In Person Payments:For most City services,paymentscan be madeMonday -

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loansprovideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money:

, RemotePaymentLocations:Many localbusinessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact Utility Customerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. if a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850,891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mail your requestto Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay note the

0 mailing address changeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)

Clty of Tallahassee and include itwith,a,ment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

" '" submit a mailingaddresschange in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.

T



CustomerName: Capita! RegionCDD

Account Number: 8270485610
Billing Date: October28, 2022

Page 3 of 4
F=¶=¶p='r=%m=?=mm?:=l=l%=¶mmmmmmp%===m====m?=ff~*·

''
f/"W &kFbm*^* ~1Fn===mmmFm%=mF=¥+~kw"mr~kl~km%m~k~=mn=mmmm=m

ServiceAddressTotal:3603 CapitalCh SE/r'; Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2091429614 2,014.36



CustomerName: CapitalRegionCDD
Account Number: 8270485610
Billing Date: October28, 2022

Page 4 of 4

Visit Us At Our VVeb Site At:
talgov.com



CitY of Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities"'

CustomerName: Capital RegionCOD
Account Number: 8404454440
Billing Date: October28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

'·'
&K«=€m*d=ma+'g

Educateemployeesabout energy conservation.Small Account Summary as of October28, 2022
actions, like turningoffconipu/etsal the endof/he day PreviousBalance 11.50
or lightsas they leavea room, can have a big impact on PaymentsReceived- 10/26/2022 -11.50

energyusage. CurrentCharges 12.47
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 12.47

Service Address: 4140 ArtemisWay, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
t W p p & ¥l

C) ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 9/28/2022- 10/26/2022
ElectricService

. . CustomerCharge 12.16
HistoricalConsumption ' 0/Gross ReceiptsTax - 2,56406,0 of $12.16 0.31
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH

oct-22 0 May-22 1 Jan-22 0 Subtotal $ 12.47
Sep-22 0 Apr-22 0 Dec-21 0
Aug-22 1 Mar-22 0 NOV-21 1

Jul-22 0 Feb-22 0 Oct-21 0

Jun-22 0
Meter CUrrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Reaci Reading""" Mtr

' 'Billed Time' "" "

ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est, Difference Multr Usage of Use

E31450671 10/26/22 5 N 9/27/22 5 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service AddressTotal:414OArtemkWay Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 1358191911 12.47

, Account Past Due Current 11/24/2022Bank
CotY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Own Utilities"' 8404454440 $0.00 $12.47 $12.47

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after11/24/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital Region CDD
ClO GMS, LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 8404454440 0 10282022 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 8404454440



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay:Utilitybills can be paidautomaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)using the stored payment

. Automatedutility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.
week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to

. To report utilityoutagesor emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and payyour utility bill.
Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online:Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (feeapplies).The e+ Mobile app is availableforApple and
Androiddevices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE X DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& WeekendsPricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTally app is availablefor Apple and
. . . . Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

, , Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling:Allowsyou to have a levelamount in your monthlyutility bill. (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies), Call 850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,

, Pay ByText: Utility paymentscan be made via text using the stored payment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfromyour e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standard
provideassistance.

. . messagingratesapply.
. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home,

, Mail: Mail a checkor moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto UtilityCustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968.
. RevenueDivision,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

. EnergyAudits: Free homeenergy audits are availableto electriccustomers
, In PersonPayments:For most City services,paymentscan be made Monday-who wish to have their homes evaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. . . · .

. EnergyLoans& Rebates: Loans provideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
. . 435 N. MacombSt,purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.

. RemotePaymentLocations:Many localbusinessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electric customerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customer
appliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES " Visit Talgov.com/YOUorcall 850.891,4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityservice onlineat Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all past due amountsmust be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mailyour requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddressChange: Residentialcustomersmay notethe
mailingaddresschangeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)CitY of Tallahassee "" """" """' p'y"""·Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare required to

You r O w n Utilities"' submita mailingaddresschange in writingon company letterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty.



cirv of Tdkhcgssee
Your Ovvn Utilities"

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD

Account Number: 8965428817
Billing Date: October28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

The CityofTallahasseeUtilitieswebsiteprovides a Account Summaryas of October28, 2022
wealth ofi/!fo/'/nationaboutways topayyour bill,' PreviousBalance 12.18
available grants, loans and rebates;naturalgas PaymentsReceived- 10/26/2022 -12.18
availability;and more. Visit it today at CurrentCharges 13.09

Ta/gov.com/YOU. Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 13.09

ServiceAddress: 3559 FourOaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

(b ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 9/28/2022 - 10/26/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 12.16
H[storjca|ConsumpUon EnergyCharge- 6 kWhat $0.0655 0.39
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
'Oct-22 6 May-22 6 Jan-22 6 Fuel & PurchPwr- 6 kWh at $0.03519 0.21

Sep-22 7 Apr-22 6 Dec-21 8 GrossReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.76 ' 0.33
Aug-22 6 Mar-22 7 Nov-21 6 Subtotal $ 13.09
Jul-22 7 Feb-22 7 Oct-21 6
Jun-22 7

Meter Current MeterRead PreviousMeter Read Reading Mfr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E188850 10/26/22 302 N 9/27/22 296 N 6 1.00 6 KWH

ServiceAddressTotal:3559FourOaksBlvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 5648311331 13.09

, Account Past Due Current 11/24/2022Bank
CtN d Tdj@h©ssee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 8965428817 $0.00 $13.09 $13.09

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bankaccounton or after 11/24/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 8965428817 0 10282022 0000000000 0000001309 0000001309 8965428817



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AufoPay:Utility billscan be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. jFREE) or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) usingthe stored pa,yment
. Automatedutility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Online account managementapplication.

week. VisitTalgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill(FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to

. To reportutility outages or emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and pay your utilitybill.
Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (feeapplies).
weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e" MobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (feeapplies),The e+ Mobileapp is availablefor Apple and
Androiddevices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DigiTallyMobile App:Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
. . . . Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

,, , , Pay By Phone:Utilitypaymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutihtybill. . . .

. . . . (FREE)or credit/debitcard (feeapplies). Call 850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencmgeconomicor other hardships,

, Pay ByText: Utility paymentscan be madevia text using the stored payment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom youre+ Online accountmanagementapplication. Standard
provideassistance. ·

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. .. . . Mail: Mai!a checkor moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with the

please report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968. . . .

M EnergyAudits: Free homeenergyaudits are availableto electric customers RevenueDivision,435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.

who wish to have their homes evaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, ·
In PersonPayments:For most City services,paymentscan be madeMonday-

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loansprovideutilitycustomerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseapphancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.

, RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare available to any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact Utility Customerappliance. Operationsat 850.891,4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
VisitTalgov.com/YOUor cali 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddressor Closing Your Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stopyour utility serviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mailyour request to Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt.,Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay note the

mailingaddress changeon the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee and include itwithpayment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

° ' m submita mailingaddresschange in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n Utihties and signed by an authorizedparty.



cirv d Tdhhassee
Your Own UFilities"'

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD
Account Number: 9143451140
Billing Date: October28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

The CityofTallahasseeUtilitieswebsiteprovides a Account Summaryas of October28, 2022
wealth of infonna/ionaboutways topayyour bill,' PreviousBalance 12.28
available grants, loans and rebates; naturalgas PaymentsReceived- 10/26/2022 -12.28
availability;and more. Visit it today at CurrentCharges 13.20
Ta/gov. com/YOU. Adjustments 0.00

Total Amount Due $ 13.20

Service Address: 3700 Spider Lily Way, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

G ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 9/28/2022- 10/26/2022
ElectricService
CustomerCharge 12.16

'

HistoncalConsumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH

EnergyCharge - 7 kWh at $0.0655 0.46

oct-22 7 May-22 7 Jan-22 8' Fuel & Purch Pwr- 7 kWh at $0.03519 0.25
Sep-22 8 Apr-22 7 Dec-21 8 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2,56406%of $12.87 0.33
Aug-22 8 Mar-22 8 nov-21 7

'

Subtotal $ 13.20
Jul-22 7 Feb-22 7 OCt-21 8
Jun-22 8

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeterRead Reading Mtr Billed Time
'

ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use
E305561 10/26/22 632 N 9/27/22 625 N 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service AddressTotal:3700 SpiderLh'vWay Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2133264721 13.20

, Account Past Due Current 11/24/2022Bank
CtiY d Tdhhmsee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 9143451140 $0.00 $13.20 $13.20

Funds for the ban-c draft amountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after11/24/2022- Do notsend payment,

CapitalRegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay BoxSunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9143451140 0 10282022 0000000000 0000001320 0000001320 9143451140



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utilitybills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH wifhdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays. {FREE)or by credif/debitcard (fee applies)using the storedpa,yment
. Automatedutility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfromyour c-f Online accountmanagementapplication,

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill {FREE)to be notified of a new invoiceand a link to
. To reportutility outages or emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and payyour utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (feeapplies).The e-r Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTally app is availablefor Apple and

electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays. Android devices.

. BudgetBilling: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill. " Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phone byACH withdrawal

, PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
. . . Pay By Text: Utilitypaymentscan be madevia text usingthe stored payment

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfromyour e+ Online accountmanagementapplication. Standard
provideassistance.

, , messagingratesapply.
. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home,

, Mail: Mail a checkor moneyorder (payableto Cityof Tallahassee)with the
pleasereport your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to
850.891.4968. t V 0

. Energ¥Audits: Free homeenergy audits are availableto electric customers RevenueDivision,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, · In Person Payments:For most City services,paymentscan be made Monday-

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,locatedat
. . 435 N. MacombSt.

purchaseappliances thatwill help them save energy,water and money.
, RemotePaymentLocations:Many localbusinessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customer

appliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Billsare past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account: Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityservice online atTalgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts mustbe paid before servicescan be restored. mail your requestto Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddressChange:Residentialcustomers may notethe
0 mailingaddresschange on the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)

Clty of Tallahassee and include itwithpa,ment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

' m submit a mailingaddress changein writingon company letterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.



City of Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities"'

CustomerName: CapitalRegionCOD

Account Number: 9356890232
Billing Date: October28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

The CityofTallahasseeUtilitieswebsiteprovides a AccountSummaryas of October28, 2022
wealth of informationabout ways to payyour bill,' PreviousBalance 11.50
available grants, loans and rebates;naturalgas PaymentsReceived- 10/26/2022 -11,50
availability;and more. Visit it today at CurrentCharges 12.47
Talgov.com/YOU. Adjustments 0.00

Total AmountDue $ 12.47

Service Address: 4583 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

C) ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 9/28/2022- 10/26/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 12.16
HistoricalConsumption .

Mojith KWH Month KWH Month kwh
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2,56406%of $12.16 0.31

Oc&22 (j May-22 0 Jan-22 0 Subtotal $ 12.47
Sep-22 0 Apr-22 0 Dec-21 0
Aug-22 0 Mar-22 0 Nov-21 0
Jul-22 0 Feb-22 0 OCt-21 0
Jun-22 0

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E304196 10/26/22 1 N 9/27/22 1 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

ServiceAddressTotal:4583 GroveParkDC Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 6167334610 12.47

CitY f T ll h Account Past Due Current 11/24/2022Bank

o a a assee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities'" 9356890232 $0.00 $12.47 $12.47

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after11/24/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital Region CDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9356890232 0 10282022 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 9356890232



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay:Utilitybills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. Ifree)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) usingthe storedpayment

. Automated utility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfromyour e+ Online accountmanagementapplication,
week, Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBiil:Enrollm SmartBill {FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to

. To report utility outages or emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and payyour utility bill.
Operationsat 850.891.4968, . e+ Online:Utilitypayment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e" MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Androiddevices,

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and

electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays. Androiddevices.

. Budget Billing:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. · Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may · PayBy Text: Utility paymentscan be made via text usingthe stored payment

provideassistance. informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.

please report your circumstancesto UtilityCustomerOperationsat · Mail: Maila check or moneyorder (payableto Cityof Tallahassee)with the

850.891,4968. bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to

. EnergyAudits: Free homeenergy auditsare availableto electric customers RevenueDivision,435 N. MacombSt,, Tallahassee FL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, · In PersonPayments:For most City services, paymentscan be made Monday-

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,locatedat

purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.
435 N. MacombSt.

Rebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified · RemotePaymentLocations:Many localbusinessesaccept utility payments

appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact UtilityCustomer
Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUorcall 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stopyour utilityserviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issuedto disconnectservices. if a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mailyour requestto Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddressChange:Residentialcustomers may notethe

mailingaddresschangeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee and include itwith ,ayment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

° ' "·' submita mailingaddress change in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n Utihties and signed by an authorizedparty.



CiiY of Tdiahmsee
Your Own Utilities"'

CustomerName: CapitalRegionCOD

Account Number: 9413485610
Billing Date: October28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educateemployeesaboui energyconserva/ion.Small AccountSummaryas of October28, 2022
actions, like turningoffcoinpu/ersat the encl ofthe day PreviousBalance 12.08

or lights as they leavea room, can havea big impact on PaymentsReceived- 10/26/2022 -12.08

energyusage. CurrentCharges 12.58
Adjustments 0,00
Total AmountDue $ 12.58

ServiceAddress: 3000 School House Rd, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

€9 ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 9/28/2022 - 10/26/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 12,16
'

HlstorlcalConsumphon EnergyCharge -
1 kWh at $0.0655 0.07Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH

Oct-22 1 'May-22 S Jan-22 6 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 1 kWh at $0.03519 0.04
Sep-22 6 Apr-22 6 Dec-21 6 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.27 0.31
Aug-22 6 Mar-22 6 Nov-21 6 Subtotal $ 12.58
Jul-22 5 Feb-22 5 OCt-21 5
Jun-22 6

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
'

ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use
'

E305751 10/26/22 1027 N 9/27/22 1026 N 1 1,00 1 KWH

ServiceAddressTotal:3000 Schoo/House Rd Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 1376334610 12.58

, Account Past Due Current 11/24/2022BankCOFV of Tdi@h@ssee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities'" 9413485610 $0.00 $12.58 $12.58

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after 11/24/2022- Do not send payment.

CapitalRegionCDD
% GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
SunriseFL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9413485610 0 10282022 0000000000 0000001258 0000001258 9413485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. jFREEjor by credit/debitcard (fee applies) usingthe stored payment
. Automatedutility account information is available24 hoursa day, 7 days a informationfromyoure+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week. VisitTalgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
W To reportutilityoutagesor emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)orby

credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobileapp is availablefor Appleand
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobile App: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal {FREE)
. . . .. or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays. .P ·

. BudgetBilling:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill, · Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. . . 0 . (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be made via text using the stored payment

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.
, . messagingrates apply.

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home,
, Mail: Mail a checkor moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease reportyour circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Freehome energyaudits are availableto electriccustomers RevenueONlsion,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energy and water efficiency, · In Person Payments:For mostCity services,paymentscan be madeMonday-

. EnergyLoans& Rebates: Loans provideutility customerswith a way to
Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat

. 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.
. RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact Utility Customerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
orderwill be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts must be paid before servicescan be restored. mail your requestto Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay note the

mailingaddresschange on the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee and include itwith,ayment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

° ' '" submit a mailingaddresschange in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n Utihties and signed by an authorizedparty.



cirv d TdkMssee
Your Ovvn Utilities"'

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD

Account Number: 9650988960
Billing Date: October28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

The City ofTallahasseeU/i/i/ieswebsiteprovides a AccountSummaryas of October28, 2022
wealth of informationaboutways topayyour bill,' PreviousBalance 11.79
available grants, loans and rebates; naturalgas PaymentsReceived- 10/26/2022 -11.79
availability;and more. Visit it ioday al CurrentCharges 12.47
Ta/gov.com/YOU. Adjustments 0.00

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 3751 BiltmoreAve, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

C) ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 9/28/2022 - 10/26/2022
ElectricService

. .

'

CustomerCharge 12,16
'

H[storlcalConsumption · 0/Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406,0 of $12.16 0.31
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
oct-22 (j May-22 3 jan-22 5 Subtotal $ 12.47
Sep-22 3 Apr-22 4 Dec-21 5
Aug-22 1 Mar-22 5 NoV-21 4
Jul-22 4 Feb-22 4 OCt-21 4
Jun-22 4

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeterRead Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305636 10/26/22 478 N 9/27/22 478 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service AddressTotal:3751 BUtmoreA ve, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 4297976746 12.47

C , Account Past Due Current 11/24/2022Bank
Ery d TdkGssee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Own Utilities" 9650988960 $0.00 $12.47 $12.47

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after11/24/2022- Do notsend payment,

CapitalRegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9650988960 0 10282022 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 9650988960



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay:Utility billscan be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. fFREE) or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) using the stored payment
. Automatedutility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfromyour e+ On!ineaccount managementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to
. To report utility outagesor emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and payyour utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online:Utilitypaymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE)or by
credit/debltcard (fee applies).The c-f Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Androiddevices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
. . . . Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

, , Pay By Phone:Utilitypaymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. . . .

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, {FREE)orcredit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
. . . . , Pay ByText: Utilitypaymentscan be made via text using the stored payment

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfromyour e-r On!ineaccountmanagementapplication. Standardprovideassistance. .

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipmentis used in your home, messagingratesapply,
. ·. f . Mail: Mail a checkor money order {payableto city of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto UhhtyCustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free homeenergy audits are availableto electriccustomers RevenueDivisim, 435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.

whowish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, ·
In PersonPayments:For most City services,paymentscan be madeMonday-

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provideutilitycustomerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,locatedat

purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.
435 N. MacombSt.

. . .. . RemotePaymentLocations: Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electrtccustomerwho purchasesa quahfied with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact UtilityCustomerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor cal!850.891.4968for more information.

. Ali utility bills are due when rendered.

. Billsare past due if payment is not receivedwithin20 days of the bill date.

. on all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityserviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mailyour requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt,, Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddressChange: Residentialcustomers may notethe
mailingaddresschangeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee and include itwithpayment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

' ' "' submit a mailingaddresschange in writingon companyletterheadYour O w n Utihties and signed by an authorizedparty,



cirv d TdkMssee
Your Own Ufilities"'

CustomerName: Capital RegionCOD

Account Number: 9674588544
Billing Date: October28, 2022

Page 1 of 4

'
4

''''Educateemployeesabout energyconservation.Small Account Summaryas of October28, 2022
actions, like lurningoffcoinpu/ersal the end ofthe day PreviousBalance 46.59

or lights as they leavea room, can have a big impacl on PaymentsReceived- 10/26/2022 -46.59

energyusage. CurrentCharges 50.51
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 50.51

Service Address: 3232 RivertonTrl lrr, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

U ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 9/28/2022 - 10/26/2022
ElectricService

. . ,

'

CustomerCharge 12.16
Hlstor[ca[ Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH

EnergyCharge -
1 kWh at $0.0655 0.07

'oct-22 1 May-22 5 'Jan-22 5 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 1 kWh at $0.03519 0.04

Sep-22 1 Apr-22 5 Dec-21 6 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.27 0.31

Aug-22 5 Mar-22 5 nov-21 4 Subtotal $ 12.58
Jul-22 5 Feb-22 5 Oct-21 5
Jun-22 5

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Muitr Usage of Use

E305764 10/26/22 325 N 9/27/22 324 N 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service AddressTotal:3232Riverton Trl /K Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 1053677343 12.58

, Account Past Due Current 11/24/2022Bank
C§tY d TdhGssee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Ovvn Utilities"' 9674588544 $0 00 $50.51 $50 51

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after 11/24/2022- Do not send payment,

CapitalRegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9674588544 0 10282022 0000000000 0000005051 0000005051 9674588544



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay:Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. jFREEj or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) usingthe storedpa,yment
. Automatedutility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ OnlineaccounEmanagementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850,891,4968. , SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
. To report utility outagesor emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . c-f Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE)or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e-r Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Androiddevices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DigiTallyMobile App: Utilitypaymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DiglTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
. . . . Androiddevices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

, . , Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phonebyACH withdrawal
. Budget Billing:Allowsyou to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies), Call 850,891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,

, Pay ByText: Utility paymentscan be made via text usingthe stored payment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.

, . messagingrates apply.
. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used In your home,

, Mail: Mail a check or money order (payableto Cityof Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto UtilityCustomerOperationsat bottomportion of the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. Energ¥Audits: Freehome energyaudits are availableto electriccustomers RevenueD|vls|on,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energy and water efficiency, · in PersonPayments: For most City services,paymentscan be made Monday-

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loansprovideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.

, RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utilitypaymentsRebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891,4968formore information.

X All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is pastdue, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, faxa requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amountsmust be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mail your requestto Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddressChange: Residentialcustomersmaynotethe

· mailingaddress change on the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)CIty of Tallahassee and include itwith,a,ment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

Vo u r O w n U t i i t i e S"' submit a mailingaddress change in writing on companyletterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty.



CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD

Account Number: 9674588544
Billing Date: October28, 2022

Page 3 of 4

'
*·^—wIf"~ tnK

' ''".
#·%' rrrChµ'trmrk#k~~'*ph#M~mr&*'¥+µ=

_ServiceAddress: 3611 BiltmoreAve, Tallahassee,ELm3,2,3,g(,C,i,t,y,)
# El * · ft" %, '

Gj ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 9/28/2022- 10/26/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 12.16
HistoricalConsumption EnergyCharge -

1 kWhat $0.0655 0.07
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Oct-22 1 May-22 2 Jan-22 2 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 1 kWh at $0.03519 0.04
Sep-22 0 Apr-22 2 Dec-21 2 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.27 0.31

Aug-22 1 Mar-22 2 nov-21 2 Subtotal $ 12.58
Jul-22 2 Feb-22 2 Oct-21 2
Jun-22 1

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

'

E286502 10/26/22 72 N 9/27/22 71 N 1 1,00 1 KWH

Service AddressTotal:3611BUtmoreA ve, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 5853129410 12.58

Service Address: 3735 EsplanadeWay IRR, Tallahassee,FL 32311 City)

(j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 9/28/2022- 10/26/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 12.16
Hlstor[ca] Consumption EnergyCharge - 4 kWh at $0.0655 0.26
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
'oct-22 4 May-22 4 'Jan-22 5 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 4 kWh at $0.03519 0.14
Sep-22 5 Apr-22 4 Dec-21 5 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.56 0.32
Aug-22 4 Mar-22 5 nov-21 4

'

Subtotal $ 12.88
'

Jul-22 5 Feb-22 4 OCt-21 4
Jun-22 4

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mfr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. " Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305752 10/26/22 565 N 9/27/22 561 N 4 1.00 4 KWH

Service AddressTotal:3735Esplanade Way/RR, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 9664700805 12.88

ServiceAddress: 4295 Avon Park Cir, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

U ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 9/28/2022- 10/26/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 12.16
HistoricalConsumption Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.16 0.31
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
'Oct-22 0 'May-22 6 Jan-22 6 Subtotal $ 12.47
Sep-22 0 Apr-22 7 Dec-21 8
Aug-22 0 Mar-22 6 Nov-21 6
Jul-22 0 Feb-22 7 OCt-21 6
Jun-22 6

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mfr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est, Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E31236382 10/26/22 0 N 9/27/22 0 N 0 1.00 0 KWH



CustomerName: Capital RegionCOD

Account Number: 9674588544
Billing Date: October28, 2022

Page 4 of 4

Service AddressTotal:4295A von Park C/t Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 5529340083 12.47



CitY of Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities"'

CustomerName: CapitalRegionCOD

Account Number: 9699066720
Billing Date: October31, 2022

Page 1 of 2
kil # i ± N «"«lkMfk i & kagrN«"~ 4 & f· yW&n·

'—-..
musd

The CityofTallahasseeUtilitieswebsiteprovides a Account Summary as of October31, 2022
wealth ofinfwnia/ionabout ways topayyourbill,' PreviousBalance 87.98
available grants, loans and rebates; naturalgas PaymentsReceived- 10/27/2022 -87.98
availability;and more. Visit it today at CurrentCharges 94.67
Ta/gov. com/YOU, Adjustments 0.00

'Total AmountDue $ 94.67

Service Address: 3145 MulberryPark Blvd AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

C) CommercialArea Light ServiceFrom 10/1/2022- 10/31/2022
ElectricService
9-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 76.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 449 kWh at $0.03519 15.80
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $92.30 2.37

Subtotal $ 94.67

Service Address Total:3145 Mu/beryParkB/vdAREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 1989645547 94.67

, Account Past Due Current 11/27/2022Bank
C¢iY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Ovvn Utilities"' 9699066720 $0.00 $94.67 $94.67

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom/ charged to
your bank accounton or after11/27/2022- Do notsend payment.

CapitalRegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9699066720 0 10312022 0000000000 0000009467 0000009467 9699066720



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay: Utilitybills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. jFREE) or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) usingthe stored payment
. Automatedutility account informationis available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfromyour e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a newinvoiceand a link to
. To report utility outages or emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and payyour utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. , e+ Online: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)orby
. Hearing/speechimpaired customersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal {FREE)or by
credit/debitcard {fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DigiTallyMobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
. . . . Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

, . Pay By Phone:Utility payment can be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bilL

(FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,

, Pay By Text: Utilitypayments can be made via text using the stored payment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfromyour c-f Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.

, messagingrates apply.
. MedicalAlert Status: if critical lifesupportequipmentis used in your home,

, Mail: Mail a checkor money order (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energyaudits are availableto electric customers RevenueDivisioti,435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyandwater efficiency, · In Person Payments:For most Cityservices,paymentscan be made Monday-

. EnergyLoans& Rebates: Loans provideutilitycustomerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
. . 435 N, MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.

, RemotePaymentLocations: Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare available to any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee, Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtilityCustomerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOURACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityserviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850,891.0901or
all pastdue amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mail your requestto Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddressChange: Residentialcustomersmay notethe
0 mailingaddresschangeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)

Clty of Tallahassee and include itwithpayment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

° ' "' submit a mailingaddress change in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n Utihties and signed by an authorized party.



CiiY of Tallahassee
Your Ovvn Utilities"'

CustomerName: CapitalRegionCOD
Account Number: 9732155598
Billing Date: October31, 2022

Page 1 of 2

The CityofTallahasseeU/i/i/ieswebsiteprovides a Account Summaryas of October 31, 2022
wealth ofinfonna/ionaboutways to pay your bill; PreviousBalance 272.75
available grants, loans andrebates,'naturalgas PaymentsReceived- 10/26/2022 -272,75
availability;and more. Visit it today at CurrentCharges 946.29
Ta/gov.com/YOU. Adjustments 0.00

Totai Amount Due $ 946.2tj

Service Address: 4141 ArtemisWay, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

O WaterService - Irrigation - C ServiceFrom 9/28/2022 - 10/26/2022
Water Service

. .

'

CustomerCharge 9.71
HistoricalConsumption Water Usage - Tier 1

- 292 cga! @$0.229 66.87Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL ,

Oct-22 2271 May-22 1187 Jan-22 375 Water Usage - Tier 2 - 1,979cgal @$0.396 783.68
Sep-22 778 Apr-22 977 Dec-21 556 PublicServiceTax 86.03
Aug-22 598 Mar-22 798 nov-21 1403 Subtotal $ 946.29
jul-22 385 Feb-22 381 Oct-21 1362
Jun-22 725

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeterRead Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

WBU900411 10/26/22 36341 N 9/27/22 34070 N 2271 1.00 2271 CGAL
, , , ,,

Service Address Total:4141ArtemAsWay Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2198508997 946.29

Cit'Y f T ll h Account Past Due Current 11/27/2022Bank
o a a assee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 9732155598 $0.00 $946.29 $946.29

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after11/27/2022 - Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay BoxSunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9732155598 0 10312022 0000000000 0000094629 0000094629 9732155598



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
M Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays. Ifree)or by credit/debifcard (feeapplies) usingthe stored pa,yment
. Automatedutility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill(FREE)to be notifiedof a newinvoice and a link to
. To reportutility outagesor emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utilitypayment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycali 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e" MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DigiTallyMobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
. . .. or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is available for Apple and

. Nights& Weekends Pricmg: A utihtyrate programthat offers cheaper Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.
, . Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcanbe made by phoneby ACH withdrawal

. BudgetBilling:Allowsyou to havea levelamount in your monthlyutility bill. (FREE)or credit/debitcard (feeapplies). Call 850.891.4968.

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscanbe made via text usingthe stored payment

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.
, , messagingrates apply.

. MedicalAlert Status: if critical iifesupportequipment is used In your home,
, Mail: Maila check or moneyorder {payableto City of Tallahassee)wifh theplease report your circumstancesto UtilityCustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free homeenergy audits are availableto electriccustomers RevenueDmsion, 435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. · in PersonPayments:For most Cityservices,paymentscan be made Monday -

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provideufilitycustomerswith a way to Friday between8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money0

, RemotePaymentLocations:Manylocal businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact Utility Customerappliance, Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITYBILLING DUE DATES
Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891,4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.
K Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUT YOURACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonlineat Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. if a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts mustbe paid beforeservicescan be restored. mail your requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddressChange:Residentialcustomers may notethe

· mailing addresschangeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittance stub)CIty of Tallahassee and include itwithpa,ment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

' "0' submit a mailingaddress change in writingon company letterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.



cirv d TdkUssee
Your Own Utilities"'

CustomerName: Capital RegionCOD

Account Number: 9778998416
Billing Date: October28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

The CityofTallahasseeUtilitieswebsiteprovides a Account Summaryas of October28, 2022
wealth of informationabout ways topayyour bill,' PreviousBalance 11.79
available grants, loans and rebates;naturalgas PaymentsReceived - 10/26/2022 -11.79
availability;and more. Visit it today at CurrentCharges 12.79
Ta/gov.com/YOU. Adjustments 0.00

Total AmountDue $ 12.79

ServiceAddress: 2471 E OrangeAve, Tallahassee,FL 32303 (City)

G ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 9/28/2022- 10/26/2022
ElectricService

. CustomerCharge 12.16
HistoricalConsumptton EnergyCharge - 3 kWh at $0.0655 0.20
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Oct-22 3 May-22 2 Jan-22 3 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 3 kWh at $0.03519 0.11

Sep-22 3 Apr-22 3 Dec-21 3 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.47 0.32
Aug-22 1 Mar-22 3 nov-21 3

'

Subtotal $ 12.79
Jul-22 2 Feb-22 3 Oct-21 3
Jun-22 4

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

'

E183583 10/26/22 138 N 9/27/22 135 N 3 1.00 3 KWH

ServiceAddress Total:2471E OrangeA ve, Tallahassee, FL 32303
Premise Id #: 2308383430 12.79

cir F T it h Account Past Due Current 11/24/2022Bank
V CB @ a @ssee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 9778998416 $0.00 $12.79 $12.79

Funds for the ban-cdraft amountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after 11/24/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCOD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9778998416 0 10282022 0000000000 0000001279 0000001279 9778998416



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay: Utilitybills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. jFREE) or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) usingthe stored pa,yment
. Automated utility account informationis available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor cali 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill(FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
. To report utility outages or emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and pay your utilitybill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycal!850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Appleand
Androiddevices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DigiTallyMobileApp: Utilitypayment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (feeapplies).The DigiTallyapp is available for Apple and

electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays. Android devices.

. BudgetBilling: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. · Pay By Phone:Utilitypaymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. . . . · (FREE)or credit/debitcard (feeapplies). Call 850.891.4968.

. PaymentAssistance: For those expenencingeconomicorother hardships,
. Pay By Text: Utilitypaymentscan be madevia text usingthe stored payment

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may . . .
provideassistance. informationfrom your e+ Onhneaccount managementapphcation. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. . . . Mail: Mail a checkor moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. Energ¥Audits: Free homeenergyauditsare availableto electriccustomers RevenueDiv1sio[), 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, ·
In Person Payments:For most City services,paymentscan be made Monday-

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loansprovideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,locatedat
. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliances that will help themsave energy,water and money.

. RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare available to any electriccustomerwho purchasesa quahf]ed with no transactionfee. VisitTalgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customerappliance, Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.comNOU or call 850.891.4968for more information.

. Al! utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUTYOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stopyour utilityserviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paidbeforeservicescan be restored. mailyour requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddressChange:Residentialcustomersmay note the

mailingaddresschangeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee and include it with payment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare required to

"' submit a mailingaddresschange in writing on cwnpany letterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

11/28/22 11/29/22 11/30/22 12/1/22 12/2/22

Weather of the Week

Hi 77°F Lo 46°F Hi 77°F Lo 52°F Hi 69°F Lo 63°F Hi 65°F Lo 44 F Hi 76°F Lo 50°F

Rain Day

Full Maintenance

UNIT 19:Twain Park NON-UNIT:Dog Park

UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift Station

Unit 32:Green Space

Unit 32:Jasmine Hill

Unit 32:Lantana Lane

Unit 32:Overcup Way

Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

Standard Maintenance

UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Hand Weeding

CP-Butterfly Garden

Mulch

NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek

UNIT 8:WD140

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Clean Drains - Storm Prep Clear Grates - Storm Prep UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Quick Pro  -  Compare N Save & Diquat

Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Central Park:Park Crossing Tr Roadway

UNIT 18:Cummings Park UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd UNIT 14:Avon Park

UNIT 2:Carollton Park UNIT 19:Twain Park UNIT 14:Green Space

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks

UNIT 5:Drayton Drive UNIT 2:Tremont

UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

UNIT 27:TR221B

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

UNIT 18:Cummings Park Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4)

UNIT 2:Carollton Park UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd
UNIT 16:Faulkner RoW

UNIT 16:Poe Park

UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

Proposals

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

12/5/22 12/6/22 12/7/22 12/8/22 12/9/22

Weather of the Week

Hi 77°F Lo 53°F Hi 79°F Lo 65°F Hi 84°F Lo 57°F Hi 81°F Lo 58 F Hi 77°F Lo 56°F

Full Maintenance

Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd Controller 9, Unit 4,6,9 Mossy Creek UNIT 1:Iberville Park Central Park:Butterfly Garden

UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2) UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park UNIT 10:Trails Central Park:Tot Lot

UNIT 10:New Dawn Park UNIT 26:Mossy Creek Nature Trail Ext. UNIT 10:Trails UNIT 16:Faulkner Park

UNIT 10:Overlook Park UNIT 27:New Village UNIT 14:Green Space UNIT 2:Endicott Park

UNIT 10:Trails UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park UNIT 5:Drayton Drive

UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 10:WD160

UNIT 14:Avon Park

Debris Cleanup

Central Park Central Park Central Park

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Hand Weeding

CP-Butterfly Garden

Mulch

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park

UNIT 5:Merchants Row

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Clean Drains - Storm Prep Clear Grates - Storm Prep UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Quick Pro  -  Compare N Save & Diquat

UNIT 31:Lift Station UNIT 23:WD235 ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Unit 32:Coneflower ROW UNIT 27:TR221B UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

Unit 32:Green Space UNIT 23:WD230

Unit 32:Overcup Way UNIT 23:WD235

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

Tot Lot Tot Lot ROW, Parks Ponds & Common Areas

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

14 12/7 Repair Asphalt in Alley Way 194847

CP 12/7 Extra Clean-Up - Removal of Invasives & Low Limbs 194848

Work in Progress

Proposals

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Weekend Services

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

12/12/22 12/13/22 12/14/22 12/15/22 12/16/22

Weather of the Week

Hi 70°F Lo 60°F Hi 70°F Lo 57°F Hi 74°F Lo 56°F Hi 67°F Lo 61 F Hi 64°F Lo 38°F

Rain Day

Full Maintenance

Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWSHemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

NON-UNIT:LDR-5 LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWSLSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS

NON-UNIT:LDR-5 NON-UNIT:LDR-5

UNIT 2:Carollton Park

Standard Maintenance

LSF-3:Trail LSF-3:Trail LSF-3:Trail

NON-UNIT:LDR-5 NON-UNIT:LDR-5 NON-UNIT:LDR-5

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Mulch

UNIT 5:Merchants Row LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Clean Drains - Storm Prep Clear Grates - Storm Prep UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Quick Pro  -  Compare N Save & Diquat

UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

CP - Tot Lot CP - Tot Lot

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date

5 3 12/15 Cleaning Valves

16 14 12/15 Avon Park - Check Wires

2 12/16 Cleaning Valves

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

28 31 12/12 Replace Valve Box/Fix Wires 194860

19 5 12/14 Repair Lightning Damage 194857

22 16 12/15 Replace Valve  194858

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

CP 12/16 Removel of Tree in Central Park 194855

Proposals

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Description

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

12/19/22 12/20/22 12/21/22 12/22/22 12/23/22

Weather of the Week

Hi 63°F Lo 32°F Hi 54°F Lo 48°F Hi 54°F Lo 48°F Hi 57°F Lo 48 F Hi 38°F Lo 21°F

Full Maintenance

Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park Orange Ave Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) NON-UNIT:Artemis Way

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2) UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2) NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162

Orange Ave UNIT 19:Twain Park UNIT 10:New Dawn Park UNIT 2:Endicott Park

UNIT 14:Avon Park UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks UNIT 29:Coneflower Park

UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks) UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROW, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROW, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Clean Drains - Storm Prep Clear Grates - Storm Prep UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date

1 12/19 Cleaning Valves

28 31 12/20 Cleaning Valve Boxes

10 29-Jan 12/20 Cleaning Valve Boxes

15 Orange 12/21 Cleaning Valve Boxes

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

15 Orange Ave.& Ponds 12/21 Replace Valve Box 194870

28 31 12/20 Replave Valve & Valve Box 194871

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

CP 12/21 Tree Removal 194869

Any 12/23 Dogi Pot Pet Stations 194872

Work in Progress

Proposals

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Irrigation

Description

Page 1 of 1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 











 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 




	Agenda
	III. A.        Approval of the Minutes of the December 8, 2022 Meeting 
	B. Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2022 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending November 30, 2022 
	C.        Allocation of Assessment Receipts 
	D.        Check Register   
	VI. B. Dantin Consulting – Ratification of Work Authorization No. 1J for Fiscal Year 2023 Consulting Services
	C. 1.  All Pro Reports 
	2. Operations Memorandum 
	3. Variance Report 



